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30. RITERRRELKER 30.
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BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise bank balances and cash held
by the Group, short-term bank deposits with maturity of three
months or less. The short-term bank deposits of RMB1,000,000
(2010: RMB2,000,000) carry fixed interest rate at 1.60% (2010:
1.35%) per annum. The remaining balances of bank deposits are
subject to prevailing market rates.

Included in bank balances and cash are the following amounts
denominated in foreign currencies other than the functional
currencies of the relevant group entities to which they relate:

2011 2010

ABR¥TFIT ARBFT

RMB’000 RMB’000

Y USsD 36,962 15,704
B Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD”) 16 19

3. InFHEZHEE (AR) 31.

ASSETS (LIABILITIES) CLASSIFIED AS HELD

FOR SALE

2011 2010
ARBFIT ARBTFr
RMB’000 RMB’000

TARHEZEE Assets classified as held for sale:
RERE N RIERER Interests in associates — 9,646

W ABHFHECEE Liabilities associated with assets

HEENaE classified as held for sale:

JE 5B & A B SR IE Amount due to an associate — (1,166)
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3. MNEFSHEZSE (AE) 31. ASSETS (LIABILITIES) CLASSIFIED AS HELD

(42 ) FOR SALE (Continued)
R-ZE—ZFF+-_A=+—HE The details of the associate classified as held for sale as at 31
FHEZBEQRFBOT ¢ December 2010 are as follows:
350
i 11
RELFER RERMES PR R EMESEE HAL FEXRHK
Percentage
Form of Nominal value of equity
business incorporation  Class of of registered  attributable
Name of associate structure and operations  shares held capital  to the Group Principal activities
URFERECIBERAR  EE N AR BRMB 0% FERBEECIER
(IHEEE]) 25,000,0007T
Shandong Xinhua Longxin Incorporated Contributed capital Manufacture and sales

Chemical Company Limited
(“Xinhua Longxin”)

of chemical products

REBEZE-_FEZAF+_A=+—AH
tFER - BFRTHERER Y
WWWM“Tﬁi@m&ﬁiﬁio
HE#CHFEEZANZAEALETH
e REEE(BHBRtT-@AR
HE)BIAFLHEZEE - EMMHE
BERAN _TETAFNAZTH
MBYAEREXSMREHEER
BITERZARGE BERMBREF
HIE B BBAREE ZRmMFE
At - R EERTREEE -

REE-_ZT—ZTF+_A=+—H
¢$FW CAREBERSBSLEAAR
BREEEEEEERZE8SEH
ZMEBE AT SR - K
EE S ERE Z40%0% AN
EREGHFTERENETERRE
THE -RBE-Z—ZF+=-A
—t+—BLEFEZE AQREH
ERENETERRIT LG 1Y
A ANRA11,613,000 2 KB H &
HER S Z40%M AR - EHES
FIEREFEBREBHEBEER-Z
—ZEF+-A=+—HEREFE -
ALt SRR AR EEIE -

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the directors resolved
to dispose of two associates of the Group, Xinhua Longxin and
Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical Equipment Company
Limited (“Xinhua Changxing”). Negotiations with several interested
parties had subsequently taken place. The assets, which were
expected to be sold within twelve months, had been classified as
assets classified as held for sale.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group obtained
the sale approval of these two associates from State-owned
Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Shandong
Provincial Government (LREARBNEEEEEEERZ
8) (“Shandong SASAC”). After that, the directors actively
negotiated with the major shareholder of Xinhua Longxin for
the disposal of 40% equity interest of Xinhua Longxin. During
the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company entered into
an agreement with the major shareholder of Xinhua Longxin to
sell 40% equity interest of Xinhua Longxin at a consideration of
approximately RMB11,613,000. The expected net proceeds of
disposal exceed the net carrying amount of the relevant asset as
at 31 December 2010 and accordingly, no impairment loss has
been recognised as at 31 December 2010.
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3. EFHEZSTE(AE) 31. ASSETS (LIABILITIES) CLASSIFIED AS HELD
(4 FOR SALE (Continued)
REZ-_ZFE——F+=-A=+—H During the year ended 31 December 2011, the amount due
EFER  ARFCBAEEEN to an associate was settled via transferring to trade and other
R R EHMENREREEELEN payable of the Group and the Group disposed of Xinhua Longxin
BEERNBIRIE WA ERRELE with carrying amount of approximately RMB9,646,000, which
BR E B A R #9,646,0007T 2 f% 4 # had been carried at cost before the disposal. A gain amounted
moBEZT——F+A=+-— to approximately RMB1,967,000 has been resulted from the
BIEFE  REHEZHERAR disposal for the year ended 31 December 2011.
#1,967,0007T °
HERENERER  AEBEZIK Following a plan to disposal of Xinhua Changxing, Mr. Luojun,
MEZ(EELE)HAE A& a director appointed by the Group was removed as a director
thEENBZRINES At of Xinhua Changxing and the Group has no rights to reappoint
AEETEFAHHEREMRINE a new director of Xinhua Changxing. Therefore, the Group is no
ARE RBEZZ—ZF+=A longer in a position to exercise significant influence over Xinhua
=+—HALEFER ARBIGRHE Changxing. During the year ended 31 December 2010, the
REBWRAESEILREEER Company actively solicited purchaser for 35% equity interest of
SHLERE  BYBEAEREE - Xinhua Changxing in Shandong Property Right Exchange Center
RZE—ZTF+ZA=+—H &R (ILFREBEEZSF L) but did not receive any offers. As at
AEERAREHEFERETER 31 December 2010, the directors of the Company considered
Bl AREDKFE-RBIL - that the sale of investment in Xinhua Changxing was not highly
AEEBRTEREZRENRN A probable due to its cessation of business. Therefore, the Group
FHEZEES Y REAHLEEZ reclassified the investment in Xinhua Changxing from assets
WE B ARTNER - NEFEEZT classified as held for sale to available-for-sale investments carried
REHECZEERNRTHORARE at cost less impairment loss of approximately RMB3,987,000
3,987,0007C KR EEE - R A AE recognised in 2010, being the then carrying cost of Xinhua
ERE ZEAERERZ2REHMm Changxing. The directors of the Company are of the opinion
BHRARHERENERBRIEDR that the impairment made is based on their best estimation with
B EhET © reference to the market situation and circumstances of Xinhua
Changxing.
32. EfEFREMEMNRIE 32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2011 2010
AR T ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEATBR X Trade payables 355,211 326,913
HEtENHRIEREGTER Other payables and accrued charges 129,908 163,389
485,119 490,302

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



RESBLBERMA ST RAREE

Prepared under Hong Kong Generally Accepted Accounting Principles I%'I-:l\_—: é“ EZI- i% $& % Mj' %-I
BE-B——Ft-A=+-ALFE . o .

For The Year Ended 31 December 2011 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

—

32. EFNEZRREMEMNKIEA 32. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

(&
LNTREEZAHEM I EMNEKRR The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented
REEBRZRBR AT © based on the invoice date at the end of the reporting period.
2011 2010
AR TFir ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
—F R Within one year 346,815 311,497
ZR—FBLRME More than one year but
less than two years 3,986 6,048
ZRMEBRLR=F More than two years
but less than three years 601 3,630
ZR=F Over three years 3,809 5,738
355,211 326,913
EmAEZ FHRERN R4K - The average credit period on purchases of goods is
AREFBZELBHRAREERE N approximately 45 days. The Group has financial risk management
WRABEMKIEARBRERANLE policies in place to ensure that all payables are settled within the
B e credit timeframe.
33. & 33. BORROWINGS
2011 2010
AR T ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
RITER — A EME Bank loans — secured 108,837 —
|ITER — WK Bank loans — unsecured 559,631 455,528
BTER — EIKH Government loan — unsecured 20,000 20,000
688,468 475,528
AR\ TEEEE 2 BREE :  Carrying amount repayable:
RERB—FUA On demand or within one year 475,147 200,000
ZHR—FRILAME More than one year but not more
than two years 73,321 180,000
ZHRMEBRLRRF More than two years but not more
than five years 120,000 85,728
ZHRAEF More than five years 20,000 9,800
688,468 475,528
o OREBABEPRMYA—EAN  Less: Amounts due within one year
B BRI IE shown under current liabilities (475,147) (200,000)
213,321 275,528
HE-_ZE—F+=-_B=+—H1 - As at 31 December 2011, secured bank loans were secured by
BRFERPFITERBARG Z M the Group’s prepaid lease payments on land use rights (note 21)
FRAEzZBENEERE (ME21)k and trade and bills receivables (note 26).

FE W B 3R e R 1R (BT sE26) 5 4 -
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33.
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g®;(E) 33.

W ERH - AR#230,000,000
T (ZZE—ZF : AR¥230,000,000
TC) AR B M R RIE R A B JR A
R o

AEBEERZTISTAGE

BORROWINGS (Continued)
Included in the unsecured borrowings, RMB230,000,000 (2010:

RMB230,000,000) was guaranteed by the ultimate holding
company of the Company.

The Group’s borrowings are interest-bearing as follows:

2011 2010

AR¥TFiT ARETFT

RMB’000 RMB’000

E I 2 Fixed rate 40,591 —
ZEN R Variable rate 647,877 475,528
688,468 475,528

AEBZFHHNEERRERER
RITAEFE ([FBRITRERKE D)
KPBEARRT (FEARRIT)D
PR 2 BATRIRG B - M EE—
EXNEAEHERE

AEBERZERNEEE (TFEF
RERBENE) DT :

The Group’s variable rate loans carry interest at a margin over
Hong Kong Inter-bank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) or prevailing rate
quoted by the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC”). Interest is re-
priced every one to six months.

The range of effective interest rates (which are also equal to
contracted interest rates) on the Group’s borrowings are as
follows:

2011 2010
[& 5 FI) & Fixed rate 6.56% Eto 7.12% TE A
FEF R Variable rate 1.71% Eto 7.85% 1.63% %10 5.76%

AEEUNEAEEERIEREEN
Shz E¥FHEZEREIIMT

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities
are set out below:

2011 2010

AR®TT ARETF T

RMB’000 RMB’000

S Hong Kong Dollars 32,549 25,771

E usD 51,037 4,246
RBE_ZT——F+ZA=+—H During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group

LtFER AEEHEERARE
564,940,000 (ZE—ZF : AR
#180,000,0007T) - ZEEBE RIE™
BHEFE WEAR—E=FNE
B WM FRERREAEEES -

obtained new loans in the amount of RMB564,940,000 (2010:
RMB180,000,000). These loans bear interest at market rates and
will be repayable within one to three years. The proceeds were
used to finance working capital.
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34. BF 34. SHARE CAPITAL
B E &
Number of shares Share Capital
2011 2010 2011 2010
F& FR AREFT AREFT
‘000 ‘000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ERTR@RE: Issued and fully paid:
BREEAR®ITZ State-owned shares of
EHREHB RMB 1 each
R—F—H At 1 January 166,072 164,207 166,072 164,207
BPEEARDEA Transfer from PRC legal
person shares 44 1,865 44 1,865
R+ZA=+—H At 31 December 166,116 166,072 166,116 166,072
BREEAR¥ITZ PRC legal person shares of
MEE AR RMB 1 each
®—A—H At 1 January 21,714 23,579 21,714 23,579
ERELER Transfer to ordinary shares (8,512) - (8,512) -
ERZEERR Transfer to state-owned shares (44) (1,865) (44) (1,865)
N-A=1+—H At 31 December 13,158 21,714 13,158 21,714
BREEAER®ITZ Restricted senior management
RESERR shares of RMB 1 each
w—HA—H At 1 January 20 23 20 23
RIELEFRED Net decrease as a result of shares
sold from promoter and
senior management (15) 3 (15) ®)
BR+-A=1+—H At 31 December 5 20 5 20
EREEAR®ITZ RMB ordinary shares (A Shares)
AEWEERAR) of RMB 1 each
R—A—A At 1 January 119,507 119,504 119,507 119,504
AP EEARGEA Transfer from PRC legal person shares 8,512 - 8,512 -
BREEA Transfer from promoter and
senior management 15 3 15 3
R+=-A=+—8 At 31 December 128,034 119,507 128,034 119,507
EREEAR®ITZ Overseas listed foreign invested
5550 £ 5h JBR (HBR) shares (H Shares) of RMB 1 each
R—A—BR At 1 January and 31 December
+-R=+—H 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
457,313 457,313 457,313 457,313
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35. BREMBR(EIE)AR 35. DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) LIABILITIES
LWTHAFERBEFERRAZE The followings are the major deferred tax (assets) liabilities
TREFSH (BE) BEREES) : recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior
years:
SMIR
SHEE AREZER [ HE Hit o H

Change in fair
Accounting value of financial

provisions instruments  Bonus accrued Others Total
ANEEFT AREFT AREFT AREFT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
N_E-ZFF-A—-A At 1 January 2010 (7,086) 26,506 (8,378) (2,489) 8,553
FANRE) R Charge (credit) to profit or
(1) loss (Note 11) (4,419) — 1,919 (227) (2,727)
REMZEKENR Credit to other
comprehensive income - (6,373) — - (6,373)
RZE-FF At 31 December 2010
+=A=1+- (11,505) 20,133 (6,459) (2,716) (547)
FARE) BR Charge (credt) to profit or
(Hi#11) loss (Note 11) (11,988) - 4,342 561 (7,085)
REM2ERENR Credit to other
comprehensive income — (3,386) - — (3,386)
RZE——F At 31 December 2011
T-BE=1-H (23,493) 16,747 (2.117) (2,155) (11,018)
BEGEEMBERAKRFEIZBEH For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement
HE R EHREERREILERER of financial position, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities
BEERKEEEY AT ;éj B 7% have been offset. The following is the analysis of the deferred tax
WwEZ BMETREERIBEG DT balances for financial reporting purposes:
2011 2010
AR¥TFiT ARBFoT
RMB’000 RMB’000

MEEBPBRARAERZ Deferred tax assets recognised on

ﬁkﬁﬁ SHEE the consolidated statement of
financial position (16,588) (3,418)
s & M B R IR PR AR Deferred tax liabilities recognised
BEEMIHAE on the consolidated statement of
financial position 5,570 2,871

(11,018) (547)
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35.

36.

BIEFFBR(RE)ARE)

RERERR  AEEHES 7] K
AREMZABRABEEEEBLHAEA
R#173,000 (ZE—ZFF : AR
#125,0007T) ° MR R 2R m I i8 2
ZAATEANE B AR ZER
BEEBRRECHESHREE BB
ERITASEEELEFERAAT
NEITHES -

R EER  NEBES TR
B Z=840 A A RK15,088,0005T
(ZZE—ZF : AR™14,020,000
JC) c AR —E B FER T E FI A K
SR A NGREREZSE  H
WE AR BB NG R =R
RELEFBHEE -

il E Mg A

35.

36.

DEFERRED TAX (ASSETS) LIABILITIES
(Continued)

At the end of reporting period, the Group has unused tax
losses of approximately RMB 173,000 (2010: RMB125,000)
available for offsetting against future profits. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of these tax losses due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses
can be carried forward for five years from the year in which the
respective loss arose.

At the end of reporting period, the Group has deductible
temporary difference of approximately RMB15,988,000 (2010:
RMB14,020,000). No deferred tax asset had been recognised
in relation to such deductible temporary difference as it is not
probable that the taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

DEFERRED INCOME

FRDE. FARIMERRE
FRABERE RBERRGY ROBAROE
BB B B HEN FrHiEn it
Government
grants
relating to Government Government
compensation  grants relating  grants relating

for relocation to property, to prepaid lease

of certain plant and payments on
premises equipment  land use rights Total
ANEETFT AREFT AEETFL AEETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

(Hista) (Hstp) (Hiz#c)

(Note a) (Note b) (Note c)
RZE—ZF—f—H At 1 January 2010 37,586 5,752 7,318 50,656
i Additions - 5,672 - 5,672
ENEH Amortised during the year - (590) - (590)
W-Z—-ZE+-A=1+—H At31 December 2010 37,586 10,834 7,318 55,738
#m Additions 4,000 5,900 - 9,900
FREH Amortised during the year (3,196) (590) - (3,786)
RZZE——F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2011 38,390 16,144 7,318 61,852
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37.
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BIEW A ()
R

(@) REE-_T——F%+=-A=+—81
IFFEERN - AEEREBEADRIR
BETWEMWEFEBRTHELD
A AR #4,000,0007T - REE=
——F+-_A=+—HALFERN"
R4 A A R#3,196,0007T K T
WO ENIEGEERE BT
WARBENRZ RZT—ZT+=
A=+—RALEFERENERTHB
FIT B 35 9 e 8 AR M 8 - IR T
WA TER B s o

(o) REE-_T——F+=-—A=+—
BEFEAR A&SEKRIEEE
BREHEBOBNHMBORARE
5,900,000t (ZZE—ZTF : AR
5,672,0007T) ° BX AT # B) & BB Ty 1R
HEARENETAIFERAFHA10F
HITHE REBE-_ZT——F1+=
A=+—BLFERN  AARYE
590,000T (ZE—TF : ARK
5900007E)E7Bzﬁﬁﬁﬂllﬁz sEEFA

AWEE -

(© RAEBLEREBMGEERER
BB - £/ AR 7,318,000
T (ZE—TF: AR¥7,318,000
TT) 48 Bt RS £ st 55 PR i 7B S UK
BB EM REE-T—F
TZA=+—BHLEFER BRZ
FENETRT & B I R E R - B
BEEWARERARZ - —BASHE
KRG HERE BN@ES
B IRAE L RS -

BEEREE

AEENERERDRARBRAEE
EﬁTEmZ? BRERE N RARSE
BECEBEREAZHEBEERAER
RERKEABR - REH 2 BEE
MEE EF—B - WwEgE -

AEBZEARBEERR (BHE
ERH S E 2 ')  RITFERK
RBSEBRRARAMAE AR
o (BREARFERE)

ARAEEERRIELRRE - F
RZBEHN - NRRREEE
BEARARBERR REARQ
AEENER ASESEBRAE
XA TFREROKRE  BTHEK B
Tﬂ,\i%&f%ii1,ﬁ%1%m¥ﬁi\§$m
e

36.

37.

DEFERRED INCOME Continued)

Notes:

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group received
government grants of approximately RMB4,000,000 from the PRC
government for compensation for relocation of certain premises of the
Company. During the year ended 31 December 2011, the conditions
attaching to the government grants of approximately RMB3,196,000
(2010: nil) had been met so deferred income has been recognised
as income. As the conditions attaching to the government grants
received in the year ended 31 December 2010 have not been
complied with, no relevant deferred income had then been recognised
as income.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2011, the Group received
government grants of approximately RMB5,900,000 (2010:
RMB5,672,000) in respect of the acquisition of certain equipments.
The amounts are released over the estimated useful lives of the
relevant equipment of 10 years. During the year ended 31 December
2011, it has resulted in a credit to consolidated income statement of
approximately RMB590,000 (2010: RMB590,000).

(c) Included in government grants relating to prepaid lease payments on
land use rights, approximately RMB7,318,000 (2010: RMB7,318,000)
represents government subsidies received in advance in relation to
the acquisition of land use rights. During the year ended 31 December
2011 and 2010, as the conditions attaching to these acquisitions have
not been met, no deferred income has been recognised as income.
The amounts will be released over the lease term of the leasehold
land once the Group obtained the ownership.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the
Group will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to shareholders through the optimisation
of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy
remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which
includes the borrowings disclosed in note 33, bank balances
and cash and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising share capital and reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
regularly. As part of this review, the directors of the Company
consider the cost of capital and the associated risks with
each class of capital. Based on the recommendations of the
directors of the Company, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through adjusting the amount of dividend paid
to shareholders, the new share issues, the issuing of new debts
and redemption of existing debts.
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38.

&¢MmTITH FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
eMTARZER Categories of financial instruments
2011 2010
ARW¥FIT AR For
RMB’000 RMB’000
SMEE Financial assets
EX R EKRZE (B1EETTER Loans and receivables (including
RIRE &) bank balances and cash) 682,424 756,529
AfEEZRE Available-for-sale investments 136,072 158,646
eMAaR Financial liabilities
BEEKAFTEZEREE Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost 1,168,405 957,494
SREAMETHEAEREE Financial risk management objectives and policies

AEENTIZSRTASEAMHE
EZRE AR R H A B R
B BREERZERAR A EK
RRMBELRQRRE B EAFR
TER RITFANRESER JE
B R B H At A5 BRI - A B R
CIE/ SR SNC Y- FNGE O]
RER ZELRTANFBERE
RERAMERN - EZEF S/ T AN
BHEREET SRR (8RR -
MERERREMERRR)  EFER
B R mEE SRR o T X &I A
fFRZERBORRK TEEEE
RERZERRE NERREERE
RO BREUE E W16

i R &

AEENEBEIZEBEINEES -
MERBREZSHSBEAR -

E¥mR

AR REBETWB AR EAING
HERRBES LSAEEMEER
INEERBR o AEEHERELZ7% (=
T—F: 34%) IANEMIEERT
BEHMEENDEEETE ML
7% (ZZ—F: 64%) KA TAE
EEEMNINESEE-

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, trade and other receivables, amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and
cash, trade and other payables, dividend payables, amounts
due to fellow subsidiaries, amount due to an associate and
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk
and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of
changes in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates and
equity prices.

Currency risk

The Company and some of its subsidiaries have foreign currency
sales and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. Approximately 37% (2010: 34%) of the Group’s
sales are denominated in currencies other than the functional
currency of the group entity making the sale, whilst almost 97%
(2010: 64%) of costs are denominated in the group entity’s
functional currency.
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38. &MTIA(E) 38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
CHEAREREERBEK (&) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
G m g (&) Market risk (Continued)
Erm b (&) Currency risk (Continued)
AEEETEREENR  RITFERK Certain trade receivables, bank balances and cash and
ReBHREERDAREERDY borrowings of the Group are denominated in currencies other
BN E’ERTE - than the group entity’s functional currency.
TRETAEERFEHRRAAER The following table shows the Group’s exposure at the end of
NEAEEARHZ AREEEE the reporting period to currency risk arising from transactions or
MR BB BB EZ X5k recognised assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other
ERREEXNAEMEENELR than the function currencies of the relevant group entities to
% o which they relate.
2011 2010
-4 BT B g e eoke
GBP uUsbD HKD GBP UsbD HKD
AR¥FIT ARETT AR¥FT ARETFT ARMFrr AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BE
Assets 1,826 144,921 16 — 96,523 19
afE
Liabilities 51,037 32,549 — 4,246 25,771
AREEB R EINE Y HEE B The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
&I EE T HNES TR N R BRI G E B policy but the management monitors foreign exchange exposure

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

B
EREREHPERINERER -
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S

and will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

AEBTE@MHEERE ETRBK The Group is mainly exposed to the currencies of GBP, USD and
HERRR - HKD.
TRFANRNER AR L INE The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% (2010:
NEBREAAENIZES (T — 5%) increase and decrease in RMB against the relevant foreign
TF 1 5%) o 5% (ZF—FF : 5%) currencies. 5% (2010: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
RAEREEABENLREINE foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and
RUBFTERMSEE  EEEEF represents management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
1} SN [E R A AT RE S IR AL change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes
gﬁ(@% fﬂ; T BRI ﬁl\ﬁgﬁﬁ@ﬁ? only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items
;_'/J ] ES % I_EE ’ 5'%5/\\$ 3§ 5 fJ; i E and adjusts their translation at the end of year for a 5% (2010: 5%)
%?5 °k£— = F_E ;f : ?j/") thh change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis includes
D %%ﬁ;ﬁi '“‘u\\ > ?bfg( ;%Kﬁ oy A external loans where the denomination of the loan is in a currency
ggiﬂf ” E/(Eggl Egﬁ EAEH{{ ‘@‘EQQ?;E other than the functional currency of the borrower. A positive
A Al R P number below indicates an increase in post-tax profit where RMB
B5% (ZZT—ZF :5%) K - TKRP .
M) I 2 ﬁ""_\ B?-;)EE 1% 4 T kB8 A strengthen 5% (2010: 5%) against the relevant currency. For a
- K 4 U A i o R B 125 0y ( — 5% (2010: 5%) weakening of RMB against the relevant currency,
EARBEENREMEREZESY (= Lo ,
= - ROy ) AR, p there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit and the
T-TF 5%) B BHRKRESF bal bel d b i
EERFIE A — EEE AR 2 alances below would be negative.
DTS ER R -
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38. &@MIA#E) 38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
CHBARETEEARRBE (Z) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
g (&) Market risk (Continued)
HRE DT (&) Sensitivity analysis (Continued)
Y RT B
GBP usb HKD
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
ARBFT AREFT ARBTFT AREFT ARETFT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BB FREENEMORD)
Increase (decrease) in profit
for the year, net of
tax effect
— BEARELNETHE
— if RMB strengthens against
foreign currencies (78) - (3,866) (3,830) 1,383 1,094
— EARBHEIMELGE
— if RMB weakens against
foreign currencies 78 - 3,866 3,830 (1,383) (1,094)
Tl J&E] e Interest rate risk

AEBHAEEDHEBRITERARE
HASR 1717 3¢ (9 Bl B M9 529 & BT 5E30
ARCHERBETERRESHETHE
FEHBE)RTEERMERE QAL EF
RE (R 3B B ERFD) -
AEBMERSBFELEIFEE - R
m BEEUMNERABEBGESR -
EFEHABEREEARKRER
SERKDMEMUENITH -

AEERRFSRITFRRER®
B3R & A R R (5K EE30E B IR
TR E33F Mz ERFB)
ARENBREZMAFTZENXAR
ERALAAEMNERR

AEENERAEERROFNERR
FEARNAHIRDESRARER
—f - ARENRS RN ERRE
BEPRAEENIEERELW
FERROTAXREFRBRTEAR
RITATERAVIRITH LB

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to
fixed-rate pledged bank deposits and short-term bank deposits
(see note 29 and note 30 for details of these pledged bank
deposits and short-term bank deposits respectively) and fixed-
rate borrowings (see note 33 for details of these borrowings). The
Group currently does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest rate exposure and
will consider other necessary actions when significant interest
rate exposure is anticipated.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to variable-rate bank balances and borrowings (see note
30 for details of these bank balances and note 33 for details of
these borrowings). It is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings
at floating rate of interests so as to minimise the fair value
interest rate risk.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated
on the fluctuation of the HIBOR or prevailing rate quoted by the
PBOC arising from the Group’s variable-rate borrowings.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



IR M

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RESBLERAZETTRARER

Prepared under Hong Kong Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
BE-_Z——F+-A=1t—-HILFE

For The Year Ended 31 December 2011

38.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

&mMIR(E)
SMBREEERRUE (H)

HHEE (Z)
FEm b (&)

ATSEED T DR ERSE BRIE
PTETEmMBEMF XER #E Ea)
/;uﬁmﬂﬁ—' 54T T BA R &% B #R
LHRAKE ¥1I¢f“ﬁfai%3frﬁ
HE o IRBS0EE (ZF—FF
S0EEZ) BRTEEIEEABRES
ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁ EEEESHF
REE B o

fis F| & 38 h0 R DS0E A B (= F
—ZF 50EES) BEMTAR
BREGHEFTER  KREFEHE -
E——F+-A=+—BILFEEM
BHEFBRD MO EARE
1,619,000 (ZE—ZTF : AR¥
465,0007L)  EXERRENAEE
F BRI RR T T_W\ﬂ/¥/uﬂ_f%mk
FrE M ERE -

Bt B 15 R
AEBEzEMERRBREIZEEHR
EPE%”?&%FW)?%&ZT#HY*Z
BRE-EEEEERERRRILA
ERERE %HX}U”‘?EM °

THBEESHHREBER RS HR
Pt B A% R T & E -

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on
the exposure to interest rates for non-derivative instruments at
the end of the reporting period. For variable-rate borrowings, the
analysis is prepared assuming the amount of liability outstanding
at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole
year. 50 (2010: 50) basis points increase or decrease is used
when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2010: 50 basis points)
higher / lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2011
would decrease / increase by approximately RMB1,619,000
(2010: RMB465,000). This is mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate bank balances and
variable-rate borrowings.

Other price risk

The Group’s other price risk is mainly concentrated on available-
for-sale investments quoted in the stock exchange of the PRC.
The management monitors the price risk exposure and will take
appropriate measures should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on

the exposure to equity price risks at the end of the reporting
period.
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38. &@MIA#E) 38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
CHBARETEEARRBE (Z) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
miERE (&) Market risk (Continued)
HRE DT (&) Sensitivity analysis (Continued)
M fARA AT R 2 R E MBS EFH If the prices of the respective available-for-sale investments had
T¥5% : been 5% higher / lower:
2011 2010
AR%TFT ARBFIT
RMB’000 RMB’000
BREFEAHRIEZERE Increase (decrease) in available-for-
L O L) - sale investment reserve for the
year, net of tax effect:
—ERELEH — as a result of increase
in equity price 5,647 6,606
— ERE & — as a result of decrease
in equity price (5,647) (6,6006)
(SRS Credit risk
R-_E——F+-_A=+—H " 'K As at 31 December 2011, the Group’s maximum exposure
EERTSHFRERITAERFT to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group
BHZEFMAIES ANE B mEER B due to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties
BEENSESEERRBESERNES provided by the Group is arising from the carrying amount
BB BERTANEBLSHERS of the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
MEEMNEEE - consolidated statement of financial position.
BTESERECZERRE  A&EEE In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
BEDZEKk—HAAEEBEHHTEEE Group has delegated a team responsible for determination of
REE - EEFEHREMEZERER credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
HUBERERBETS O S EAE ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
I8 o AN - N EE € T RS ER 31{% In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
B IERENE ZEEA A W S5 individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure
AREIR ST kB R B EH }E ,@E’j that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
WEBE BENL AAFES amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company consider

wu?é'jzliﬁlﬁ'ﬂ*gﬂ EZE%&*“EE

nBERZEERBRAR EAX
BHE L ARERT S BT -

iﬁﬁﬂi@@ﬂi%ﬂ%ZZK%%qﬂﬁﬁ
BRI EFEMRPE RZ2F——
F+-_A=+— EMIJ_'TFELBZEEM 5}
H64% (ZE—ZEF+_A=+— EI
69%) °

$%@I, \7K|:Fl MEEERK 5@
BB OBEZEHEFFNEE -

that the Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations is mainly in the PRC, which accounted for 64% (31
December 2010: 69%) of the total trade receivable as at 31
December 2011.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk as the
Group’s credit exposure spreads over a wide range of different
counterparties and customers,

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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38.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s operations
and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of borrowings and ensures
compliance with loan covenants.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities based on the agreed repayment
terms. For non-derivatives financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal

DRE WA ERAFEFE K cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
WHREBIOIRHREPREFN KB XK undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curve at end
FH e of the reporting period.
mEE & AR Liquidity risk table
#F8  MZB=+-A
DR -E5f BRLE AeRERE ZREE
Total undiscounted Carrying amount
Less than 1 year 1-5 years Over 5 years cash flows at 31 December
NEEFT NREFT ANREFT ANREFT NEEFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
E--& 2011
FiEeMAR Non-derivative financial liabilities
EREZREMEMNE  Trade and other payables 461,930 - - 461,930 461,930
FEfT &R Dividend payables 15,111 - - 15,111 15,111
RGN Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 2,835 - - 2,835 2,835
i N ] Amount due to an associate 61 - - 61 61
EITA Borrowings 499,300 216,708 20,600 736,608 688,468
979,237 216,708 20,600 1,216,545 1,168,406
—8-2% 2010
FTEGMAR Non-derivative financial liabilities
EREFRAMERTA  Trade and other payables 462,265 - - 462,265 462,265
ERRA Dividend payables 18,612 - - 13,612 18,612
e R ?MTE G Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries 6,087 - - 6,087 6,087
EBERTH Amount due to an associate 2 - - 2 2
‘é?' Borrowings 218,310 278,533 10,433 507,276 475,528
700,276 278,533 10,433 989,242 957,494
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38.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded in active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market
bid prices and ask prices respectively; and

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing
models based on discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements approximate their
fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement of financial
position

The Group’s financial instruments that are measured subsequent
to initial recognition at fair value are grouped into Level 1 based
on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

U Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities.

2011 2010
ARW¥FIT ARBTFor
RMB’000 RMB’000
EF—M Level 1
AHHEZRE Available-for-sale investments
B R ES Listed equity securities 132,872 155,446

IR ERERGARAT
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39.

COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the following
capital commitments principally related to construction in
progress, purchase of land use rights and purchase of property,
plant and equipment in respect of buildings and production
facilities which were not provided for in the consolidated financial
statements.

2011 2010
AR®TFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000
ERENEBERES Contracted for but not provided 211,184 132,258
ERBEREL Authorised but not contracted for 397,700 642,000
608,884 774,258

EEHEERIE Commitments under operating leases

KEFEBEMA The Group as lessee

REBEXHRTASBERMEES
TZEEMEMNNES LEH -
ZEMENROZEB/N T -1
F-HESERBARE -Z0LFH
BEBEXRE -

R &R - A% BRE A A #UE
REBEHRTIEHA Z B RKE

Operating lease payments represent rental payable by the Group
for certain of its retail shops. Lease for properties are negotiated
for a term ranging from one to five years and rentals are fixed at
the inception of lease for one to five years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

JENTESAENT operating leases which fall due as follows:
2011 2010
AR T ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
—FR Within one year 440 170
“ERFEAN(BREEREMF) In the second to fifth year inclusive 980 230
1,420 400

REFERL A The Group as lessor

AEERBELEROLTHFHEES
TUE BEHRZEVENFESTRK
301% (ZF—FF: 3.83%) 2%
Wt - EHER - ZFWENENHZ
FHATE -

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating lease
arrangements. The properties are expected to generate rental
yields of 3.01% (2010: 3.83%) on an ongoing basis. Lease for
properties are negotiated for a term of ten years.
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COMMITMENTS (Continued)

Commitments under operating leases (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

2011 2010
ARSFIT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
—FR Within one year 772 1,549
—ERFERN(BREEREMF) In the second to fifth year inclusive 3,363 4,048
hF% After five years 2,388 3,238
6,523 8,835
40. FHEFXH 40. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(@) BRIRER A I SRR T EESD - (a) Except as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated
AEETEEREBHENE financial statements, the other significant related party
TZEMBERBEIRZS N transactions, which were carried out in the normal course
T of the Group’s business are detailed as follows:
2011 2010
AREFT AREF T
RMB’000 RMB’000
EREE - SXPGC:
— YN EEFFEE — Payment of annual
(Hti) trademark licence fee (note i) 1,100 1,100
—Mexdt — Rental expense 500 500
ARMELT : Fellow subsidiaries:
— HENK B A NER — Sale of water, electricity,
steam and waste materials 10,667 10,824
— HELBRBER — Sale of bulk pharmaceuticals
IR and chemical products 29,057 —
— REBRMH — Purchase of raw materials 52,696 64,408
— ETBIA — Design fee income 116 5
— BERRZRKBRA — Impairment losses on amounts
FEZREEE due from fellow subsidiaries — 12,474
BREATR: Associate:
— HEKER — Sale of water, electricity,
steam and waste materials 447 656
— REEMH — Purchase of raw materials 276 29
FERERERIRRE : Non-controlling interest
shareholders:
— HELBRBER — Sale of bulk pharmaceuticals
LI ERE and chemical raw materials 157,367 130,031
— RBLEIRR — Purchase of chemical raw
materials 447 838

IR ERERGARAT
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40.

RELATED

Notes:

PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

On 7 December 1996, the Group was granted the exclusive
right to use the trademark “Xinhua” (“Trademark”) by SXPGC
for its existing and future products in and outside the PRC
at an initial annual fee of RMB600,000 increasing at the
rate of an extra RMB100,000 per year until the annual fee
reaches the cap amount of RMB1,100,000, which shall stay
as such until the agreement is terminated. The terms of the
agreement shall continue to have effect during the validity
period of the Trademark, being 28 February 2013, subject to
further renewal of the registration of the Trademark. During
the year ended 31 December 2011, the annual fee paid by
the Group amounting RMB1,100,000 (2010: RMB1,100,000).

The Group operates in an economic environment
predominated by enterprises directly or indirectly owned or
controlled by the PRC government through its numerous
authorities, affiliates or other organisations (collectively
“State-owned Enterprises”). During the year ended 31
December 2011, the Group had transactions with State-
owned Enterprises including, but not limited to, sales of
pharmaceutical products and purchases of raw materials.
The directors of the Company consider that transactions
with other State-owned Enterprises are activities in the
ordinary course of business, and that dealings of the Group
have not been significantly controlled or owned by the PRC
government. The Group has also established pricing policies
for products and such pricing policies do not depend on
whether or not the customers are State-owned Enterprises.
Having due regard to the substance of the relationships, the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that none of
these transactions is a material related party transaction that
requires separate disclosure.
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40. REFXH () 40.

(o) RZE——F+_A=1—
B AEBZzHKRERA
AARNEBRREARE
230,000,0007C (ZZ—FF :
A R #230,000,0007T) H) ¥
R o

©) TEEBELHE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
(b) As at 31 December 2011, the ultimate holding

company provides guarantee to the Group amounted to
RMB230,000,000 (2010: RMB230,000,000).

(c) Compensation of key management personnel

EERHMFEERENXE The remuneration of directors and other members of key
RERNDFHMBT : management during the year was as follows:

2011 2010
AR%FiT ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
EEIREA Short-term benefits 2,566 5,058
BEEE 1212 FI Post-employment benefits 242 239
2,808 5,297

FEENTEEBRAB ZHM The remuneration of directors and key executives is

THRFHEZEEREBARX
ANRMIZBBMEE -

4. BEMBEREFR 41.

RZZFE—=—F—A+X8 AQF
BINRRKEEMH RS ERRA A
(TREWSEE]) MEF AR RERE
BT AH A RB22,000,0007TH
R AE Y B R = I ZBE100% M) AR AE » 3%
BB ARIRE A M R TR -

WENHBER-_ZE——F A+
HARIBAESH -

R-ZZE——F=ZA+WMH " XAQA
BEEREIAEZEZREEER
&) YR BB HE B B280% A A% A (7%
EMkE]) R-_BE——F+ =
A=+—8 XAEEHHFHEH &
20%H) B #E - AT ERAE R B D A
MES ZERMBBRTEE2EZOR
77 RRAR NI K B2 E A Uk BE B
ARG AT ST AT IR R o

ZERARBHNFER _T——F=
A+THBRARB RS -

determined by the remuneration committee having regard
to the performance of individuals and market trends.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 16 January 2012, the Company entered into a share
transfer agreement with the owner of Shandong Tianda
Biopharmaceutical Limited. (“Shandong Tianda”) to acquire
100% equity interest of Shandong Tianda at a consideration of
approximately RMB22,000,000. This acquisition has not been
completed at the date of this report.

Details of the acquisition were set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 16 January 2012.

On 14 March 2012, the Company proposes to acquire 80%
equity interest of Xincat Pharmaceutical from its ultimate
holding company, Hualu Holdings Company, Ltd. (the “Intended
Acquisition”). As at 31 December 2011, the Group held 20%
equity interest of Xincat Pharmaceutical which is accounted for
an associate of the Group. The Intended Acquisition is not legally
binding on the Company and there has been no negotiation
between the parties in relation to the terms of the Intended
Acquisition.

Details of the Intended Acquisition were set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 14 March 2012.

IR ERERGARAT
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42. RELTF 42, SUBSIDIARIES
WZZE——F+=—_A=+—80k= Particulars of Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011
E-ZETFF+-_A=+—HARRAW and 31 December 2010 are as follows:
BRRZFBOT
R/ ERERR ERTRMR
RELRER EEEREN RE/EREE FrRERER IERBRESHEY
Place of incorporation/ Issued and fully
registration and form paid share capital / Principal activities and
Name of subsidiary of legal entity registered capital Effective interest held place of operation
2011 2010
WRHEHE (B ERAT (FTERM ) {E - BREEAA 769,0008(7T 65% 65% RENEEENRBERRES
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Germany, limited company EUR769,000 Trading of medicine and
(Europe) GmbH (“Xinhua Europe ") medical products in Europe
WRHEEEESERAA(EEES)) hE BREEAT AR 148,498,9007 100% 100% RPELEENREERRES
Shandong Xinhua Medical Trading PRC, limited company RMB 48,498,900 Trading of medicine and
Company Limited (“Medical Trading”) medical products in the PRC
HEREREE (BH) BRAR((REE]) hE BREEAT ABH2,0000007 100% 100% RPEELENRBERRTER
Ziho Xinhua Pharmacy (Chain) PRC, limited company RMB2,000,000 Retail sales of medicine and
Company Limited (“Pharmacy”) medical products in the PRC
HENZRERRERLA(RAR]) hE BRELLT ABH3,000,0007C 100% 100% RPEEEBELETEMRH
Ziho Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute PRG, limited company RMB3,000,000 Design of medical production
Company Limited (“Design”) projects in the PRC
HEFEPRUEEREADR ([FE]) hE BREELT 1,500,000% ¢ 5% 5% RPELERBERFR
FERHE
Zbo Xinhua-Eastwest Pharmaceutical PRG, limited company USD1,500,000 Production and sale of calcium
Company Limited (“Eastwest”) polycarbophil materials in the PRC
UWRHERELEOBREAAR(ELA) P8 BREFLA AR #5,000,0007 100% 100% RRERLOZRRENHE
(Hita)
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Import & PRC, limited company RMBS,000,000 Import and export of chemical
Export Company Limited (“Import & Export”) products and pharmaceutical
technical know-how in the PRC
HENEEFRREEREALA(ENR))  HE BRELLF 6,000,000% 7 50.10% 5010% REEEEENRBERR
SINO-USA Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo Pharmaceutical — PRC, limited company UUSD6,000,000 Production of medicine and medical
Company Limited (“Perrigo”) products in the PRC
HERE(Sx) RO (HESK)) T BREEAT AR 230,000,007 100% 100% RPBEERHENIER
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical PRC, limited company RMB230,000,000 Production and sales of
(Shouguang) Company Limited chemical products in the PRC
("Xinhua Shouguang”)
HECER)EXBROA (HEEZR)) hE BREEAT A& %20,000,0007C 100% 100% &%
(Wito)
Shandong (Ziho) Real Estate Company PRC, limited company RMB20,000,000 Inactive
Limited (Xinhua Real Estate) (Note b)

IR ERERGARLE
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43.

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes:

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company acquired
interests of 98% in Import & Export from a wholly-owned subsidiary,
Medical Trading, at a consideration of RMB5,351,000 and the other
2% from a wholly-own subsidiary, Pharmacy, at a consideration of
RMB150,000. Upon the completion of these acquisitions, Import &
Export becomes a directly hold wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group.

(b) On 21 December 2010, the Company set up a wholly-owned
subsidiary with the registered capital of RMB20,000,000.

(c) None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at 31
December 2010 and 2011 or at any time during the both years.

COMPARATIVES

In previous year, net exchange gain/loss, gain/loss on disposal
of property, plant and equipment and gain/loss on disposal of
available-for-sale investments were presented in other gains and
losses in the consolidated income statement. For the year ended
31 December 2011, the relevant gains are presented in other
income and the relevant losses are presented in other expenses
which in the opinion of the directors, give a better presentation
of the consolidated financial statements. The comparative figures
of the consolidated income statement have been re-presented to
conform with the current year’s presentation.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



1 Bl = 5T D ¥R

PRC Auditor’s Report

feksPia

Shine‘ZOZnﬁ

WRHERNERGARAFREMRE :

BMFETTEENILRFTEFSEROER
NAl (AT ES S BBEmE  25F
2011F12A3THMAHEBREIEEAR
R 2011FEMEHETQARFBER A
HEEBRARBRERER  AHETRRRE
EEEEHRALTEHREME -

THEHMEBBERNRE

REMAARINBFBERR B EHEERE
EOEME EREEEE  )VEREESH
EANRERRYBRER LEEERR
SRR (QRRET BT L R H) R AR IR
Bl AEFBHEA N FERRFERLERE
HEERER -

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

ERPRIHITES A

ShineWing

certified public accountants

b ATAR SR X RA BT T b K
8T HAAREABEIE

AR HIE - +86(010)6554 2288
telephone: +86(010)6554 2288

9th Floor, Block A, Fu Hua Mansion,

No.8, Chao Yang Men Bei Da Jie,
Dong Cheng District, Beijing, (x +86(010)6554 7190
100027, PR.China facsimile: +86(010)6554 7190

All Shareholders of
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the consolidated and the parent company’s balance sheet as
at 31 December 2011, and the consolidated and the parent company’s
income statement, the consolidated and the parent company’s cash
flow statement and statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises. This responsibility includes: (1) preparing these
financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises to fairly reflect the Company’s operation;
(2) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Chinese
Certified Public Accountants Auditing Standards. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
CPA considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements comply with the requirements
of the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and present
fairly, in all important material respects, the consolidated and the
parent company’s financial position as at 31 December 2011, and the
consolidated and the parent company’s results of operations and cash
flows of the Company and the consolidated for the year then ended.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants
Certified Public Accountant, PRC Tang Xuan

Certified Public Accountant, PRC Xue Genglei

Beijing, PRC
23 March 2012

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated and the Company’s Balance Sheet As at 31 December, 2011
27 : AR¥T
Unit: RMB
&t NG
Consolidated The Company
HE i EXeH FeE EXeE FeRE
Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the
Assets Notes end of the year  beginning of the year end of the year  beginning of the year
hHEE: Current assets
g% Cash and Cash equivalents U 299,228,829.32 404,050,284.24 207,012,221.62 281,700,947.52
RHULHEE Held-for-trade financial asset — - - —
EhZE Note receivable N2 83,971,658.62 149,588,501.92 53,562,295.88 130,697,554.68
MR Account receivable JARK:] 262,870,515.11 156,803,638.82 256,004,460.97 233,149,344.13
BB Advances to suppliers N4 44,548,095.94 33,202,236.89 41,726,080.18 12,611,791.04
EWFIE Interest receivable — — — —
FE MR A Dividend receivable - - 1,503,000.00 -
L e Other receivable N5 23,130,932.27 13,022,646.89 225,540,918.19 65,349,999.49
RE Inventories N6 423,789,013.64 401,543,072.42 246,788,527.02 273,965,706.99
—ERHBNFERHEE  Non-current assets due within one year -~ - . _
EiiBEE Other current asset N7 3,504,303.10 1,289,000.13 2,881,980.90 76,596.25
FOEESH Sub-Total current assets 1,141,043,348.00 1,159,499,381.31 1,035,019,484.76 997,551,940.10
ERBEE: Non-current assets
AHESHEE Available-for-sale Financial Asset N8 136,072,016.00 168,292,466.44 136,072,016.00 168,202,466.44
BEERISR Held-to-maturity investment - — _ _
REENE Long-term recelvable - - . _
RERERE Long-term equity investment N9 23,354,546.13 18,301,894.33 370,235,110.84 365,094,425.76
RELRIME Investment property 10 37,142,164.71 35,707,356.91 37,142,164.71 35,707,356.91
HrEE Fixed assets IRl 1,063,156,229.23 1,005,363,802.93 702,928,789.04 745,077,549.51
EEIR Construction in progress JU 12 363,329,570.66 120,260,534.88 280,648,914.69 93,830,918.22
I89E Construction material — — — -
ArEEEE Disposal of fixed asset - — _ _
EEEENAE Biological asset - - . _
BREE Oil and nature gas - — . _
BWEE Intangible asset U 13 223,503,849.92 228,721,038.46 164,337,991.21 168,358,277.43
e Research & Development cost - - - -
BE Goodwil - - - -
REGRER Long-term prepayment - - - _
ELFEREE Deferred tax asset N\ 14 16,588,466.03 3,418,058.23 - -
EtEnBaE Other non-current asset - _ . _
FrEBEESH Sub-Total non-current assets 1,863,146,842.68 1,580,065,152.18 1,691,364,986.49 1,576,360,994.27
RERH Total Assets 3,004,190,190.68  2,739,564,533.49 2,726,384471.25  2,573,912,934.37

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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As at 31 December, 2011

EOHERBRAEEAGER(F)

Consolidated and the Company’s Balance Sheet (continued)

27 : AR¥T
Unit: RMB
aft BAF
Consolidated The Company
ARENERESR 3 FXeH ENEH FReH ENeE
Liabilities & Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the
Shareholders’ equity Notes end of the year  beginning of the year end of the year  beginning of the year
RBAR: Current liabilities
EHER Short-term loans J\+16 296,147,188.29 50,000,000.00 259,307,188.29 50,000,000.00
R5EERER Held-for-trade financial liabilties — — — -
ERZE Note payable 17 113,522,400.00 115,702,700.00 110,352,400.00 117,502,700.00
ERER Account payable L+ 18 244,632,752.42 218,541,850.35 116,746,797.70 153,502,157.54
BlEE Advances for customers U149 18,506,602.50 20,005,241.38 7,520,634.94 9,868,124.65
FEATBE T3 M Employees’ wage payable 120 24,853,604.12 59,130,449.79 24,641,435.12 57,034,090.51
B E Tax payable N2t (7,979,147.28) (22,018,476.34) (860,605.43) (16,753, 499.31)
ERF 8 Interest payable N\ 22 740,352.28 612,523.04 740,352.28 612,523.04
JE R REF Dividends payable 23 15,111,220.33 13,612,011.90 13,614,220.33 13,612,011.90
EfERE Other account payable N\ 24 87,032,292.23 83,457,931.94 54,208,783.24 56,496,229.41
—EREHEFERHER  non-curent liabilties within one year N+ 25 179,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 179,000,000.00 150,000,000.00
EtRBaE other current liabilties 26 590,000.00 590,000.00 590,000.00 590,000.00
nBAESH Sub-Total current liabilities 972,157,264.89 689,634,232.06 765,861,206.47 502,464,337.74
FEBER: Non-current liabilities
RHER Long-term borrowings 21 213,321,000.00 275,527,900.00 213,321,000.00 275,527,900.00
s Bonds payable - — _ _
RAEMAR Long-term payable - — _ _
EREEM Specific payable . _ _ _
Bitaf Provisions . _ _ _
ERFEHARE Deferred tax liabiliies 28 4,148,600.75 1,168,541.05 4,148,600.75 1,168,541.05
EtFERBER Other non-current liabilties 29 64,824,303.73 58,709,887.00 64,824,303.73 58,700,887.00
ErRDAESH Sub-total of non-current liabilities 282,293,904.48 335,396,328.05 282,293,904.48 335,396,328.05
AESH Total liabilities 1,254,451,169.37 1,025,030,560.11 1,048,155,110.95 927,860,665.79

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



EOHRBRAEEAER(F)

Consolidated and the Company’s Balance Sheet (continued)

REPEISFHER HR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards
201112 A31H

As at 31 December, 2011

E—
B - ARKT
Unit: RMB
&t NG
Consolidated The Company
RENREEE it EXeH ENE EREH EN%E
Liabilities & Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the Balance at the
Shareholders’ equity Notes end of the year  beginning of the year end of the year  beginning of the year
BR#ES: Shareholders’ equity

[ Capital 130 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00 457,312,830.00
YN Capital reserve U3 659,499,501.22 678,687,863.62 659,018,770.45 678,207,132.85
B ERR Less: Treasury stock — — — —
EVE Special reserve - - - —
BHAR Surplus reserve 32 191,170,376.99 183,747,267.43 190,507,835.68 183,084,726.12
-RERER General Risk Provision - — = _
RAOBRAE Undistributed profits J\ 33 402,772,516.20 357,037,601.69 371,389,924.17 327,447 ,579.61

NERRITEZS Exchange difference arising from transaction

of financial statements denominated in

foreign currencies (822,894.34) (262,016.55) - -

BERBAR Sub-Total shareholders’ equity attributable
BRESSH to the parent company 1,709,932,330.07 1,676,523,546.19 1,678,229,360.30 1,646,052,268.58
PBRFES Minority Interest N\ 34 39,806,691.24 38,010,427.19 - -
BR#ERSH Total shareholders’ equity 1,749,739,021.31 1,714,533,973.38 1,678,229,360.30 1,646,052,268.58
ARENERESNH Total liabilities & shareholders’ equity 3,004,190,190.68 2,739,564,533.49 2,726,384,471.25 2,573,912,934.37

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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For the year of 2011

SR A FFER

Consolidated and the Company’s Income Statement

By ARKT
Unit: RMB
&t NG
Consolidated The Company
RB 3 b 3:3F L58E p.3:33 LE2%
Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the
[tem Notes current term previous term current term previous term
- BRaRA Total Operating Income 2,937,528,055.33 2,614,233,634.62 1,805,458,124.22 1,666,209,845.12
Ho 2EHA Including: Operating Income JARKH 2,937,528,055.33 2,614,233,634.62 1,805,458,124.22 1,666,209,845.12
Z. BR4R% Total Operating Cost 2,874,617,794.85 2,490,856,909.69 1,749,515,071.83 1,591,954,358.06
Hi: 8¥R K Including: Operating Cost 35 2,391,580,913.17 2,133,691,060.29 1,533,694,893.06 1,370,885,913.46
EXHER Business taxes and surcharges
fitin 36 13,158,975.16 14,693,182.50 9,000,247.70 12,042,077.26
HEBA Selling Expense 37 199,663,018.57 129,471,309.20 22,897,050.70 26,392,447.32
ERER Management Expense J\ 38 176,046,032.51 165,142,770.60 145,042,121.62 134,908,546.18
FKER Financial Expense JU-39 37,268,918.23 21,701,647.06 36,971,658.53 23,458,453.18
BERER% Impairment loss of assets U 40 56,899,937.21 26,156,940.04 1,909,100.22 24,266,920.66
m: AREEEE Add:  Gainor Loss from
e changes in fair value - - - -
REWE Investment gain or loss N4 9,017,412.63 8,325,225.36 10,509,738.64 11,858,268.38
b HBE MR Induding: Gain or loss from investment
RELE in associates and joint ventures
RANES 5,140,685.08 5,259,770.20 5,140,685.08 5,250,770.20
B3 Exchange gain - - - -
= BRNE Operating profit 71,927,673.11 131,701,950.29 66,452,791.03 86,113,755.44
m: SFNRA  Add: Non-operating income N 42 32,370,741.31 10,041,631.62 26,378,632.29 5,190,633.15
B SENTH  Less: Non-operating expenses J\+ 43 11,086,887.75 16,615,140.94 7,352,654.85 15,306,112.32
EdRHEE  Including: Gain or loss on disposal of
REBX non-current assets 3,910,059.76 13,424,913.38 3,858,833.73 13,404,692.70
M, FEEHE Total profit 93,211,526.67 125,128,440.97 85,478,768.47 75,998,276.27
B FERER  Lless  Income tax expense N\~ 44 13,592,585.92 22,362,744.90 11,247,672.85 10,513,609.30
1. BFE Net profit 79,618,940.75 102,765,696.07 74,231,095.62 65,484,666.97
FENEAT Net profit attrioutable to equity holder of
RR M FHE the company 76,023,665.57 97,256,602.75 - -
SERRER Net profit attributable to minority shareholder 3,595,275.18 5,509,093.32 - -
N BRES Earnings per share J\ 45
(=) EXSHUY3 Basic earning per share 0.17 0.21 0.16 0.14
(Z) %EBRUWE Diuted eaming per share 0.17 021 0.16 0.14
t. Efsans Other comprehensive income N\ 46 (20,051,251.32) (37,036,620.68) (19,188,362.40) (36,112,737.05)
N Bakass Total of comprehensive incomes 59,567,689.43 65,729,075.39 55,042,733.22 29,371,929.92
SENFAFRES Total of comprehensive incomes attrioutable to
RANELES the owners of the parent company 56,274,425.38 60,543,341.34 - -
SERDEREH  Total comprehensive income attributable to
Felngs the minority shareholders 3,293,264.05 5,185,734.05 - -

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated and the Company’s Cash Flow Statement For the yeaer;: ;1%
E—
B - ARKT
Unit: RMB
L B4R
Consolidated The Company
HE Wit b33 ] L54% P37 1 LEEHE
Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the
Item Notes current year previous year current year previous term
- REEDEEN CASH FLOWS FROM
HeRE: OPERATING ACTIVITIES
SERE R BAE Cash receipts from the sale of goods
WEeEe or rendering of services 1,855,244,488.33 2,079,127,301.82 1,310,421,451.44 1,414,876,733.40
WENFERE Receipts of tax refunds 18,521,799.91 12,206,108.36 11,893,627.97 6,700,106.58
B £ BIE2ZE) Other cash receipts relating to operating activities
BENRS J\ 47 62,106,399.69 24,779,633.17 59,167,568.47 43,398,168.00
#EZZHHARA  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS
Vit FROM OPERATING 1,935,872,687.93 2,116,113,043.35 1,381,482,647.88 1,464,975,007.98
BERR #EXS% Cash payments for goods purchased
ZHHRE and servioes received 1,183,762,96467  12379,901,730.07 869,837,792.37 954,386,210.84
FABBIME  Cashpaidtoand on behalf of employees
BRIXORS 296,587,462.59 258,802,025.76 214,824,698.90 201,423,565.59
TRNLERE Payments of all types of taxes 109,577,114.64 129,729,348.63 62,002,161.01 90,609,646.49
T EMELLES Other cash payments relating to
BERNRS operating activities 47 248,862,127.18 174,679,190.14 101,980,027.26 140,722,334.74
#ESZHA&RY  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS
it ACTIVITIES 1,838,789,669.08 1,943,112,794.60 1,248,644,679.54 1,387,141,757.66
EEEIDELD NET CASH FLOWS FROM
ReRERE OPERATING ACTIVITIES 97,083,018.85 1783,000,248.75 132,837,968.34 77,833,250.32

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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For the year of 2011

Consolidated and the Company’s Cash Flow Statement (continued)

EOHEBRARERER (F)

By - AR
Unit: RMB
L AN
Consolidated The Company
HE Wit FEEH i r.¥:33 T588
Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the
Item Notes current year previous year current year previous term
—. REEDEED CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ReRgE:
WEEEUEIBE S Cash receipts from disposals of investments 11,612,520.00 463,655.00 11,612,520.00 463,655.00
REREYE Cash receipts from returs on investments
WEmRe 1,910,113.99 3,085,455.16 1,899,440.00 6,598,498.18
REEATEE Net cash receipts from disposals of fixed assets,
EREEN intangiole assets and other long-term assets
EtRBEAE
WEHREFE 1,507,653.85 2,053,872.54 1,387,653.85 2,029,786.00
BRETLAR Net cash receipts form disposals of subsidiaries
EtEREN and other business units
MR FE — - —
IREE b B35 5% Other cash receipts relating to investing actvities
BENR2 - - - 80,000,000.00
REZHREAR/A  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS From
Vi Investment Activities 15,030,287.84 5,582,982.70 14,899,613.85 89,091,939.18
BRETEE: Cash payments to acquire or construct
B EER fixed assets, intangible assets and
EREEE other long-term assets
TfRES 337,568,945.86 217,865,668.65 208,540,148.08 106,462,884.41
REZMEBES  Cash payments to acquire investments - - — 120,000,000.00
REFARR Net cash payments for acquisition of subsidiaries
EtEREN and other business units
THNEEFE - - -
SATEMEIREES Other cash payments relating to
BENEE investing activities — 132,000,000.00 —
BAZHRSAN  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS FROM
IV INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 337,568,945.86 217,865,668.65 340,540,148.08 226,462,884.41
REZHELD NET CASH FLOWS FROM
ReRERE INVESTING ACTIVITIES (322,538,658.02) (212,282,685.95) (325,640,534.23) (187,370,945.23)

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated and the Company’s Cash Flow Statement (continued) For the ye:‘r(’;: ;f

By - AR
Unit: RMB
& NG
Consolidated The Company
HE Wit 337 ] L54E P37 L5458
Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the Amount of the
Item Notes current year previous year current year previous term
= BREDELER CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
ReNE:
R E W EIFE S Cash receipts from investors - - - -
Ed: FREMRY Incluing: Cash receipts from
PERE the shareholders of subsidiaries
KW
£g — — _ _
REETUEIHES Cash receipts from borrowings 529,537,228.29 180,000,000.00 529,537,228.29 180,000,000.00
Proceeds from issue of corporate bonds
WWEI £t EEEE Other cash receipts refating to financing activiies
BENR2 - -
EFZHREARA  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH INFLOWS
Vit FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES 529,537,228.29 180,000,000.00 529,537,228.29 180,000,000.00
EBEEBZAORE Cash repayments of amounts borrowed 352,000,000.00 97,233,000.00 352,000,000.00 97,233,000.00
DEMA - &Bs  Cash payments for distrioution of dividends
ERFIELAE  or profits, or cash payments
B for interest expenses 49,373,466.21 36,278,368.75 49,373,466.21 33,994,387.87
He: FREZA Including: Cash payments to the minority
DEREE shareholders for distrioution of
& FE dividends or profits - 3,493,000.00 - —
TREMEEEES Other cash payments relating to
RENGRE financing activities - - - -
EXEHRLNL  SUB-TOTAL OF CASH OUTFLOWS
it 401,373,466.21 183,511,368.75 401,373,466.21 181,227,387.87
BEEDELR NET CASH FLOWS FROM
ReHERE FINANCING ACTIVITIES 128,163,762.08 46,488,631.25 128,163,762.08 48,772,612.13
m, EXS8HHRER EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
REEEMMHEE RATE CHANGES ON CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (2,813,057.83) (3,534,144.45) (2,333,402.09) (3,126,894.84)
I HeRAeE NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
EnRamE CASH EQUIVALENTS (100,104,934.92) 3,672,049.60 (66,972,205.90) (13,891,977.62)
i EB#E4&R Add:  Beginning balance of cash and
REEEN cash equivalents
®E 368,070,284.24 364,398,234.64 245,720,947.52 259,612,925.14
x BXRERESE  ENDING BALANCE OF CASH AND
EnRE CASH EQUIVALENTS 267,965,349.32 368,070,284.24 178,748,741.62 245,720,947 52

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I2=(c)):1the year of 2011 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

B AR¥T

Unit: RMB
RRR2AH
SHRRRR Total
SERBLARAREENG Minority ~ Shareholders
Equity attributable to the company Interests Equity
[ RE0B W EER SHEER ERLE  -RERER  ARENR Ef
-1 Share Capital Less: Treasury Special Surplus  General risk  Undistributed
Item capital reserve stock reserves reserves provision profits Others
- LEERBH Ending balance of last year 457,312,830.00  678,687,863.62 183,747,267.43 367,087,601.69 (262,016.55  38,010427.19 1,714,533,973.38
n: EHBREE Add: Efiects of the changes
in accounting policies - - - - - - - - - -
HEEREE Effects of the connection of prior year
accounting errors - - - - - - - _ _ _
. RKEEDRE Beginning balance of the year 457,312,830.00  678,687,863.62 - - 183,747,267.43 - 367,037,601.69 (262,016.55  38,010,427.19 1,714,533,973.38
Z RERREDER Increase/decreased in the year - (19,188,362.40) - - 7423109.56 — 4573491451 (660.877.79)  1,796,264.05  35,205,047.93
(=) 578 | Net profi - - - - - - 76,023660.57 - 359527518  79,618,940.75
(2) #feAKE 1 Other comprehensive income — [19,188362.40) - - - - — BO0STITY (0201113 (200512513
it (=)F(Z)/h Subtotal of fand - [19,183,36240) - - - — 602366557 (56087779  3,203,26405  59,567,680.43
(2) RERAR Il Shareholder's contribution capitel
HOER and decrease in capital - - - - - - - - _ _
1. BRRAEA a Shareolder's
contripution capital - - - = - - - - _ _
2. RAZMEHA b, shere based payments record
REREN in reserve
2% - - - - - - - . _ _
3 £t ¢ Others - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
(m) HEAR N Prots dstioution - - - — 74231095 — (3028875706 — 149700000 (2436264150
1. RBESLR a. Transfer to surplus resenves - - - - 742310956 — (742310956) - _ _
2. BR-# b, Transfer to general
BRER fisk provision - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
5 YREMAE ¢ Distibution to shehoders - - - - - — (286564150 — [149700000) (2436264150
4. £t d. Others - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _
(R) REEZABEE V  Transfer to intemal
shareholders' equity - - - - - - - - - -
1. ERDREE a. Capital resenve to capital
B (SRR (Share capital) - - - _ _ _ _ _ N _
2. BHLEEA b, Surplus reserves to capita
BR(FRK) (Share capital) - - - - . _ _ _ _ _
3. BHLERR ¢ Making good of loss with
B surplus reseves - - - - - - - - - _
4 it d. Others - - - . _ _ _ _ N B
() BBEE VI Special reserves - - - - - - - _ _ _
1. RERE a. Transfer for the year - - - - - _ - _ _ _
2. KERH b, Utlisation of the year - - - - . - - _ N _
(1) & VIl others - - - - - - - - - _
b SEEFRE Ending balance of the year 45731283000 63949950122 - — 19117037699 — AT251620 (2289434 30.808691.24 1740730021 31

17 - ARET

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued) For the yeazrogfosz)

S
Unit: RMB
BEEE4H
YERRAR Total
BERBLAFFREENG Minority ~ Shareholder’s
Equity attributable to the company Interests Equity
23 REOR W EER R BBOR -BERER  AOEFE R
A Share Capital ~ Less: Treasury Special Surplus  General risk  Undistributed
Item capital reserve stock reserves reserves provision profits Others
- LEERBH Ending balance of last year 457,312,830.00  709,600,600.67 - - 177,198,800.73 - 289,195,107.14 338,507.81  36,317,693.14 1,669,963,539.49
n:eHRREE Add: Efects of the changes in
accounting policies - - - - - - - - _ _
HBEEEE Effects of the connection of prior year
accounting errors - - - - - - - - - -
. REENRE Beginning balance of the year 457,312,830.00  709,600,600.67 - - 177,198,800.73 - 289,195,107.14 338,507.81  36,317,693.14 1,669,963,539.49
Z 3EREeDeE Increase/decreased in the year ~ (80912,737.08) - ~  6548466.70 — OTBA240455  (B0052436) 169273405 4457043389
(=) #HlE I Netproft - - - - - — 9725660275 — 550909832 10276369607
(Z) Ebfsa%kE 1 Oter comprehensive income - [36,112737.09) - - - - - (60052436)  (323339.27) (37,036,620.68)
BRI Subtota of Land ) — (611273705 - - - — OTE0T5 (052436 518373405 6572907530
(Z) RERRAR Il Shareholder's contribution capitel
ROER and decrease in capital - - - - - - - - _ _
1. BRRAER a. Shareholder's
contribution capital - - - - - - - _ _
2. BRBZHHA b.  share based payments record
REERN in reserve
&% - - - - - - - . - _
3 £t ¢ Others - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
(m) FEHE V' Profits distribution - - - - 6548466.70 - (29,414,108.20) - (3493,000.00) (26,358,641.50)
1. RRBHLRE a. Transfer to surplus reserves - - - - 654846670 - (6,548,466.70) - - -
2. BB b, Transfer to general
el risk provision - - - - - - - . _ _
3 HREMSE . Distuion o shaseholders - - - - - — (2286564150 — (349300000 (2635864150
4 it d. Others - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
(1) REEEADEE V  Transfer to intemal
shareholders” equity - - - - - - - - - -
1. BRQRES a. Capial reserve to capital
ER(85%) (Share capita) - - - - - - - - - _
2. BHNEEE b, Surplus reserves to capial
BR(FRE) (Share capital) - - - - - - - . _ _
3 BHLE ¢ Making good of oss with
AHER surplus reserves - - - - - _ _ _ _ _
4 £t d. Others - - - - - - - . . _
(~) 2GR VI Special reserves - - - - - - - - _ _
1. KERE a. Transfer for the year - - - - . _ _ _ _ _
2. KEER b. Uisation of the year - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _
(t) B VI others - 520000000 - - - - - - ~ 520000000
B XEERBH Ending balance of the year 457,312,830.00  678,687,863.62 - - 183,747,267.43 - 367,037,601.69 (262,016.55)  38,010427.19 1,714,533,973.38

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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The Company Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity

T ARET
Unit: RMB
REaai
i EER -BRBER AOEHA Total
%A k* RELR Less: treasury L4 ] EBOR General risk Undistributed shareholders’
Item Share capital ~ Capital reserves stock  Special reserves  Surplus reserves provision profits equity
- LEERBH Ending balance of last year 457,312,830.00 678,207,132.85 - - 183,084,726.12 - 327,447 579.61 1,646,052,268.58
m: EHBRESE Add:  Effects of the changes
in accounting policies - - - - - - - _
e Effects of the connection of prior year
accounting errors - - - - - - _ _
iy 3321 Beginning balance of the year 457,312,830.00 678,207,132.8 - - 183,084,726.12 - 327,447 579,61 1,646,052,268.58
Z SEAREDRR Increase/decreased in the year - (19,188,362.40) - - 7,423,100.56 - 43,042,344.56 32,177,001.72
(=) #1R I Netprofit - - - - - - 74.231,095.62 74.231,095.62
(2) Eftlsaka Il Other comprehensive income - (19,188,362.40) - - - - - (19,188,362.40)
FR(=)R(Z) st Subtotal of and I - (19,188,362.40) - - - - 74,231,095.62 55,042,783.22
(2) BEZAMELER N Shareholder's contribution capital
and decrease in capital - - - - - - _ _
1. RREAEX a. Shareholder’s
contribution capital - - - - - - _ _
2. BRBZAHA b, share based payments
RRERN record in reserve
k| - - - - - _ _ _
3 Eft c. Others - - - - - - - _
(m) FEAE N Profts distrbution - - - - 742310956 - (30288,751.06)  (22.865,641.50)
1. REBHLE a. Transfer to surplus reserves - - - - 7423,100.56 - (7,423,100.56) -
2. RE-# b, Transfer to general
EREE risk provision - - _ _ _ _ _ B
3 HRROHE ¢. Distroution to shareholders - - - - - - (02865641500 (22.885,64150)
4 Et d. Others - - _ _ _ _ _ _
(B) REEEADESE V  Transler to intemal
shareholders' equity - - - - - - - _
1. EADREA a. Capital reserve to capial
BR(FRE) (Share capital) - . - _ _ _ _ _
2 BHLNEES b, Surplus reserves to capitel
AR (SR (Share capital) - - - _ _ _ _ _
3 BHLE ¢ Making good of loss
BrEE with surplus reserves - - - - . - - _
4 Ef d. Others - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
() BREE VI Specil reserves - - - - . _ _ _
1. RERE a. Transfer for the year - - - - _ _ _ _
2. KERR b, Utlisation of the year - - - - _ _ _ _
(+) &t VIl others - - - - - - - _
B 3EEFEH Ending balance of the year 57328000 65901877045 - — 19050783568 — 9T 167622936030

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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The Company Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity (continued) For the 201?;%
year o

S
T ARET
Unit: RMB
REaai
i EER -RERER AOEHA Total
HE kx LR Less: treasury BRER BROR General risk Undistributed shareholders’
Item Share capital ~ Capital reserves stock  Special reserves  Surplus reserves provision profits equity
- LEERBH Ending balance of last year 457,312,830.00 709,119,869.90 - - 176,636,269.42 - 291,377,020.84 1,634,345,980.16
m: EHBRESE Add:  Effects of the changes
in accounting policies - - - - - - - _
e Effects of the connection of prior year
accounting errors - - - - - - _ _
iy 3321 Beginning balance of the year 457,312,830.00 709,119,869.90 - - 176,536,259.42 - 291,377,020.84 1,634,345,980.16
= ERAEDEH Increase/decreased in the year - (30,912,787.05) - - 6,548,466.70 - 36,070,558.77 11,706,288.42
(=) #1R I Netprofit - - - - - - 65,484,666.97 65,484,666.97
(2) Eftlsaka Il Other comprehensive income - (36,112,787.05) - - - - - (36,112,737.05)
FR(=)R(Z) st Subtotal of and I - (36,112,737.05) - - - - 65,484,666.97 29,371,929.92
(2) BEZAMELER N Shareholder's contribution capital
and decrease in capital - - - - - - _ _
1. RREAEX a. Shareholder’s
contribution capital - - - - - - _ _
2. BRBZAHA b, share based payments
RRERN record in reserve
2 - - - - - _ _ _
3 Eft c. Others - - - - - - - _
(m) #EHE N Pros ditibution - - - - 6548,466.70 - DAL (288560150
1. REBHLE a. Transfer to surplus reserves - - - - 6,548,466.70 - (6,548,466.70) -
2. RE-# b, Transfer to general
EREE risk provision - - _ _ _ _ _ B
3 HRROHE ¢. Distroution to shareholders - - - - - - (02865641500 (22.885,64150)
4 Et d. Others - - _ _ _ _ _ _
(B) REEEADESE V  Transler to intemal
shareholders' equity - - - - - - - _
1. EADREA a. Capital reserve to capial
BR(FRE) (Share capital) - . - _ _ _ _ _
2 BHLNEES b, Surplus reserves to capitel
ER(SRE) (Share capita) - - - - - - _ _
3 BHLE ¢ Making good of loss
BrEE with surplus reserves - - - - . - - _
4 Ef d. Others - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
(X)) ZEER VI Special reserves - - - - - _ _ _
1. RERE a. Transfer for the year - - - - - _ _ _
2. KERR b, Utlisation of the year - - - - _ _ _ _
(t) 2t VI others - 520000000 - - - - - 520000000
B ZEERRE Ending balance of the year 457,312,830.00 678,207,132.85 - - 183,084,726.12 - 327,447 579,61 1,646,062,268.58

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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Background of the Company

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited (here-in-after
referred to the Company) was established in 1993, through the
reorganization of Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Factory. The
Company was listed in Hong Kong and issued its H Shares at
Hong Kong Stock Exchange in December 1996 .The company
also listed in Shenzhen and issued its A Shares at Shenzhen
Stock Exchange in July 1997. The Company became a foreign
invested joint stock company in November 1998, with approval
from Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of
the People’s Republic China. As approval, the Company issued
additional 30 million ordinary A shares and decreased 3 million
state-owned shares on September 2001.

The Company’s registered capital at 31st December 2011 is
RMB457,313,000, the capital structure is as follow:

ST
B EBE 11-1:3:%.3:4:]
The proportion
of the total
AV Class of shares Quantity of Shares share capital
(%)
— BREEENRBIREET | Subtotal of restricted tradable
outstanding shares 5 0.001
ARBREKGRER A share restricted tradable Senior
management-held shares 5 0.001
—. EREEFNRAIRESET Il Subtotal of no restricted tradable
outstanding shares 457,308 99.999
AR E B (AR) RMB ordinary shares (A share) 307,308 67.199
RN ETINE B (HAR) Overseas foreign shares (H share) 150,000 32.800
= BB lll. Total shares 457,313 100.000

AAREBENFHE REMBE
EBRME BB METER -

ARBEBRBERBILRERHERESE
BAEREMERA (VAT ML R
EEE)  KARFASKEHARER
ZREBMER AR (U THEES
PERR) o BOR A& RA R B
B RORTRERARKZE T 85 -
BE MBS EFERERRGERE -
EEQHRRAREAE  RETE
NAMEERTE KEEREMA
BERBRAS EFSREAFE
IRFCENEERLEERTE-

The Company is mainly engaged in developing, manufacturing,
selling of bulk pharmaceuticals, preparations and chemicals
products.

The company’s controlling shareholder is Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as
Shandong Xinhua Group). The ultimate control company is Hualu
Holdings Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Hualu Holdings).
The Company’s authority is controlled by the general meeting
of shareholders. It exercises voting rights of company’s policy,
financing, investment, profit distribution and other significant
matters. The board of directors take responsibility for the general
meeting of shareholders, and execute company’s business
decision-making right. Managers takes charge of organization
and implementation of issue approved by the general meeting
of shareholders and the board of directors, also company’s
production, operation and management.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Background of the Company (continued)

According to the Circular Lu Ke Gao Zi (2012) No. 19 issued by
Shandong Province Science & Technology Bureau, Shandong
Province Financial Bureau, Shandong Province State Tax Bureau,
and Shandong Province Local Tax Bureau, the Company was
accredited as a new and high-tech company.

The Company’s registered address is Chemical Area of Zibo
New and High Technology Industrial Development Zone, Zibo,
Shandong Province.

Basis of the Preparation for Financial
Statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of
going concern. According to the actually incurred business
transactions and matters, in accordance with (ASBEs)
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and other
related requirements issued by the Ministry of Finance, the
financial statement have been prepared based on the Significant
Accounting Policies Accountings, Estimates and preparation of
consolidated financial statements.

The Statement of Compliance with the ASBEs

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the ASBEs, and present
truly and completely, in all material respects, the consolidated
and the Company’s financial position, the operations results as
well as the cash flows.

Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation

1) Accounting Year

The fiscal year of the Company is from January 1 to
December 31 of each calendar year.

2) Functional currency

The Company’s functional currency is RenminBi (RMB).

3) Basis of accounting and principle of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on an
accrual basis. Except for the held-for-trading financial
assets and available-for-sale financial assets which
measured at their fair value, the principle of measurement
of the Financial Statements is historical cost.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

4)

5)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The cash in the Cash Flow Statement refers to the cash-
on-hand and those deposits, which are available for
payment at any time. The cash equivalents refer to short-
term (due within 3 months since the date of purchase)
and highly liquidated investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign Currency Transactions
a. Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions shall be translated
into RMB according with the spot exchange
rate on the first day of the month, in which the
transactions occurred. At the balance sheet
date, foreign currency monetary items shall be
translated into RMB using the spot exchange rate
on the balance sheet date. Exchange differences
arising from the differences between the spot
exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet date
and those spot rates used on initial recognition or
at the previous balance sheet date are recognized
in profit or loss for the current period, except for
those arising from borrowing in foreign currencies
or production of qualified assets that are eligible
for capitalization, difference related to the principal
and interest on a specific-purpose borrowing
denominated in foreign currency for acquisitions,
constructions or production of the qualified assets,
which capitalized as cost of the related assets.
Foreign currency non-momentary items measured
in fair value are translated using the spot
exchange rate at the date when the fair value was
determined. Differences between the translated
amount and the original amount are accounted for
as changes in fair value and included in profit or
loss for the current period. Foreign currency non-
monetary items measured in historic cost using
the spot exchange rate when the transaction
occurred.

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

5) Foreign Currency Transactions (continued)

b. Translation of Financial Statements Denominated
in Foreign Currencies

Assets and liabilities in the balance sheet
denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the spot rate prevailing at the balance sheet
date. The equity items, except for undistributed
profits, are translated at the spot exchange rate
when they occurred. Income and expenses in
the income statement denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the spot exchange
rate at the date of the transactions. The resulting
differences are presented as a separated
component of shareholders’ equity in the balance
sheet. Cash flow dominated in foreign currency
or from the foreign subsidiaries are translated at
the spot rate when occurs. Effects on cash arising
from the change of exchange rate are presented
as separate item in the cash flow statement.

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
a. Classification of financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following 4
categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets,
receivables and held-to-maturity investments,
the classification depends on the intention and
economic substance to hold the financial assets.

i Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are with the financial assets
held for short time, and presented in the
balance sheet as held-for-trading financial
assets.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
a. Classification of financial assets (continued)

ii. Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivative financial assets that are either
designated in this category upon initial
recognition or not classified under other
categories.

iii. Receivable refers to non-derivative
financial assets for which there is no
quotation in the active market with fixed or
determinable amount. They include Notes
receivable, Accounts receivable, Interests
receivable, Dividends receivable and other
accounts receivables.

iv. Held-to-maturity investments refer to the
non-derivate financial assets with fixed
or determinable recoverable amount and
fixed maturity that the management has
the positive institution and ability to hold to
maturity.

IWRFERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

b. Recognition and measurement of financial assets

The financial asset of the Company becomes
a party of financial contract, which is initially
recognized at its fair value in balance sheet.
Transaction cost related to the acquisitions of
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss is expensed to the profit or loss as incurred.
Transaction costs are included in the carrying
amount of assets at initial recognition. Financial
asset are decongested when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expired, or all the risks and rewards related
to the ownership of a financial assets have been
substantively transferred to the transferee.

After initial recognition, the Company shall
measure the financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets
at their fair values.

Changes in fair value of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are recorded in the
gain or loss from changes in fair value. Interests
or cash dividends received during the holding
period are recognized as investment income.
On disposal, the difference between fair value
and initial recognized amount are recognized as
investment income and adjust the gain or loss
from changes in fair value accordingly.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6)

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

b.

Recognition and measurement of financial assets
(continued)

Except for impairment losses and exchange gains
or losses due to foreign currency financial assets,
changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in shareholders’ equity.
When financial assets terminate, the movement
is accounted into current income statement.
Interests calculated using the effective interest
method during the holding period is recognized
as investment income. Dividends from available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognized as
investment income.

Impairment of financial assets

Except for financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, the Company shall assess the book
value of financial assets on the balance sheet
date. Provision for impairment loss is made if
there is objective evidence showing that a financial
asset is impaired.

If financial assets measured by amortized cost
decline, provision for bad debt is made due to
balance of estimated cash flow (Excluding future
credit losses that have not yet occurred) and
the present value lower than book value. If there
is objective evidence that the value of financial
assets has been restored, and objectively relates
to the loss matter, the previously recognized
impairment loss is recognized as profit or loss for
the period.

IR ERERGARAE
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
c. Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If available for sale financial assets at fair value
has a significant or prolonged decline, originally
recorded in the shareholders equity decline in
fair value due to the cumulative loss included in
impairment loss. If impairment of available for
sale financial assets has been confirmed, that
objectively relates to impairment losses when the
fair value increases, the previously recognized
impairment loss is accounted as profit or loss for
the period. For the confirmed impairment loss of
available for sale financial assets, the fair value
increase is directly accounted into shareholders’
equity.

d. Transfer of financial assets

If financial assets meet one of the following
conditions, it is derecognized: (1) The contractual
rights to receive cash flows of the financial assets
terminate; (2) The financial assets have been
transferred and major risk and rewards of the
Company’s financial assets ownership transferred
to the transferee; (8) The financial assets have
been transferred, and the Company gives up the
control of the financial assets, neither transfer
nor retain the risk and rewards of financial assets
ownership.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
a. Transfer of financial assets (continued)

If the Company neither transfer nor retain risk
and rewards of ownership, and does not give up
the control of the financial asset, financial asset
and liability is recognized in accordance with its
continuing involvement in transferred financial
asset. Continuing involvement in transferred
financial assets means the risk level caused by
financial assets changes.

If the entire transfer of financial asset qualifies for
derecognition, the difference between the book
value of transferred financial assets and the sum
of accumulated fair value changes due to other
comprehensive income and transfer price are
recognized as profit or loss for the period.

If part of the transfer of financial asset qualifies for
derecognition, the book value is amortized based
on the fair value of recognized and derecognized
part. The difference between the amortized book
value of transferred financial assets and the sum
of accumulated fair value changes due to other
comprehensive income and transfer price are
recognized as profit or loss for the period.

IR EREROARAT
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6) Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)
e. Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
other financial liabilities upon initial recognition.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
and loss include those held-for-trading financial
liabilities and those designated as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss upon
initial recognition. These financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at fair value. The gains
or losses from the change of fair value and the
dividends or interests expenses relating to these
financial liabilities are recognized as profit or loss
for the period.

Other financial liabilities are measurement at adopt
method of actually rate, subsequent measured in
using effective interest method amortized cost.

When financial liabilities of current obligations
relieve as whole or a part, it is derecognized. The
difference between its book value and payment
are recognized as profit or loss for the period.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

6)

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

f.

Determination method about fair value of Financial
assets and Financial liabilities

For the active financial assets or financial liabilities
in the market, the quotations will be used for
determination of their fair value. In an active
market, the company has held financial assets or
financial liabilities to be assumed by the current
bid price for the corresponding assets or liabilities
at fair value; The Company intends to acquire
financial assets or financial liabilities have been
assumed by the current asking price for the
corresponding assets or liabilities at fair value.
The economic environment has major change
recently after trade day. Refer to interest rate
or current price of financial assets or liabilities,
adjust recent trade market price to ensure the
fair value of financial assets or liabilities. The
Company has sufficient evidences to prove recent
market price of transaction is not fair value, and it
makes appropriate adjustments to market price to
determine fair value of financial assets or liabilities.

For the inactive financial instruments, the company
will adopt the evaluation technology to determine
their fair value. Evaluation technology reference
to the transaction between knowledgeable,
willing parties to recent market prices used in
transactions and the same current other financial
assets at fair value, discounted cash flow analysis
and option pricing models.

IR ERERGARAE
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
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Accounting for provision for bad debts loss

The Company confirms accounting for provision for
bad debts loss as following principals: Provision for bad
debts is made when the debts may go into liquidation,
bankruptcy; or the debtors have not enough assets
to distinguish its liabilities; or have severe short fall of
cash; or there are serve natural disaster that leading
the debtors to suspense their operations and unable to
settle the debts in the foreseeable period; or the debtors
let the payment overdue in settlement of debts or other
evidences showing that the amounts, will not or probably
be able to recover.

Bad debt losses are accounted for using the allowance
method, and at the end of the year impairment test the
accountings by individual combination. Provisions for bad
debts are made on an aging basis and recognized in
current gains or losses. When there is evidence showing
that the amount is made to be recovered, it is written off
against the allowance accounted for receivable after the
Company’s approval procedures has been completed.

(0 Accounts receivable for individual significant and
individually provision for bad debts

Determine basis or amounts standards
for individual significant

Individual accounts receivable amount more than
5 million seem as a significant receivables

Provision method for amount individually significant
and individually provision for bad debt

According to the future cash flows is lower than
the difference between its book value,
provision for bad debts
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I
g, EEOBE ®iEsf 4. Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
SHUHEEBRENERF X Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
(4&) Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)
7. ERFRRAEREXZAES & 7) Accounting for provision for bad debts loss
(#&) (continued)
@) B E I E R EE (i) Accounts receivable provision for bad debts
JEW L H according to combination
BREHESHEKE Determine the basis of combination
RERAEE Combination of aging
LW FIENERE AERRRIEHEI D44  Dividing combination on the basis of aging
for the credit risk characteristics
W SERBAEREAS Combination with the relationship
between trading partners
LARAEE R REIDEAE Dividing combination on the basis of
related party transaction
BHRRBEEEHEE Combination for special accounts
TEAEFENFS  BIREOERE Mainly including taxes to be deductible,
Bk IR amounts receivable from export tax rebates
and other special
BHSHREREMBRAZE Provision method of provision for bad debts
according to combination
fRiviE & Combination of aging
R D ITEFHRIZIREE Provision bad debts according to the aging analysis
B ZHREE Combination with the relationship
between trading partners
HAh 5 AR IBREE Provision bad debts according to other method
BHRRBEEEHEE Combination for special accounts
H b AR R EH Provision bad debts according to other method
1) BRI ENE (A) The preparation for provision for bad debts of
W IE B BRE B ETH IR adopting the aging analysis as following:
FA/ - UNNE
H fih FE i 2R
MR ARG FHELEA
Withdrawal
percentage Withdrawal
of Accounts percentage of
[ Aging receivable  Other receivable
(%) (%)
1FERA Within one year 0.5 0.5
1-24F 1-2 years 20 20
2-34F 2-3 years 60 60
3FELF More than 3 years 100 100

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
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8)

Accounting for provision for bad debts loss
(continued)

(ii) Accounts receivable provision for bad debts
according to combination (continued)

B) Other method for provision bad debts of accounts
receivable

Relationship with trading partner
No provision for bad debts for related parties
Combination for special accounts

No provision for bad debts for taxes to be
deductible, amounts receivable from export tax
rebates and other special

©) Accounts receivable of individual amount is not
significant but individually provision for bad debts

The reason for individually provision
for bad debts

Accounts receivable of individual amount is not
significant, and in accordance with the provision
for bad debts combination does not reflect
the risk characteristics

Method for provision for bad debts

Provision bad debts according to future cash flow
lower than the differences of book value

Inventories

Inventories mainly include raw materials, packaging
materials, low-value consumables work-in-process,
finished products and goods in stock.

The company adopts perpetual inventory method, the
purchased inventories shall be accrued at the actual cost;
the purchase of warehousing of various inventories in the
company are priced based on the actual cost; the low-
value consumable products and packing material are
taken, they will be accrued to the cost at on time.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

8)

9)

Inventories (continued)

At the end of period, provision for decline in value of
inventories is made if the inventories are damaged,
become partially or completely obsolete or sold at a price
lower than cost. The provisions for finished goods and
large-amount raw materials are made on the excess of
their costs over their lower net realizable values on an
item-by-item basis. Other inventories items are assessed
on collective basis.

Net realizable value of goods-in-stock, work-in-progress
or held-for-sale raw materials are determined by their
estimated sales less the related selling expenses and
taxes. Net realizable value for raw material for held for
production are determined by the estimated selling price
of finished goods less the estimated cost to completion,
selling expenses and taxes.

Long-term equity Investments
a. Classification of Long-term Investments

Long-term Investments mainly include the
investments investee over which the Company’s
can exercise control, joint control or can exercise
significant influence as well as those do not have
quoted prices in an active market and whose fair
value can not be reliably determined and over
which the Company can not exercise control, joint
control or exercise significant influence.

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



B ISR = ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

KRG RERMEBRASBIFE A  UARB T IR
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000
RiEPEEERRR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

Y, EERHEE - SEtHAstin Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
SHUHEEBRENERF X Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
(#&) Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)
9. RUBREREHEHAS (&) 9) Long-term equity Investments (continued)

91 REREBEKESH a. Classification of Long-term Investments
(#&) (continueq)
HEAESZEIZER The term Joint control refers to the control over an
K E B HEIBLOEE S economic activity in accordance with the contracts
FTHEBEHES - XA and agreements. The determination of joint control
THNBEEREEE is based on the fact that there is no unilatered
BREM—EEE T control over the operating activities of the entity.
TREEFESE & D The decision relating to the operations must be
EMAEERLETE made by all parties’ unanimous agreement.
BREBREERK
EEHNARTES
EET—HRAESE -
BEAMEREEHWIE Significant influences refers to the rights to
BB BNEE participate in making decisions on the financial
BB 2 MR E and operating policies of an enterprise, but not
77 B30T BEAE B X to control or do joint control together with other
B H b 75 — A A parties over the formulation of these policies. The
il 35 L B 3R 89l 5E o existence of significant influence mainly based
BERAFENETEKIE on the fact that directly or indirectly through
FERRNAFEER subsidiaries held more than 20% (including 20%)
BBFARIRERS and less than 50% in the investee’s voting shares.
W B BEM20% (5F) If there is no evidence showing that the Company
LA E 1B 750%8) & has no rights take part in the decision of the
RER D WREB A investee’s operating decision, it will not constitute

BREAZERBR the significant influence.

TheeLMEWIRES
MR EEKERE
BITRER K EARTE o

9.2 REREKER TG b. Initial Measurement of Long-term Equity
iTE Investment
mEE—ES TR The initial investment cost of a long-term
XEHESHRBAR equity investment acquired through a business
ERE EaMER combination involving enterprise under common
BB REHATME control is the carrying amount of the owners’
EE=EEEAEND equity of the party being absorbed at combination
BIERREAKRERE date. The initial investment cost of the long-term
BRI B AR o i@ equity investment acquired through a business
BIEE— S TR combination but not involving enterprise under
¥EHESHRBAR common control shall be the aggregate cost of
EIRE - AES G (B assets given.
B)BERBHEWA
Bt (BB E) 77 0% &l 1
M HREE B4
PAEAEN B ENA KB
THEZEBFFMNR
REBEEREHHTAE o

WRHERBERGBRLT
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

9)

Long-term equity Investments (continued)

b.

Initial Measurement of Long-term Equity
Investment (continued)

Apart from the long-term equity investment
acquired through a business combination as
mentioned above, the initial investment cost of
long-term equity investment acquired by payment
of cash shall be actual purchase price has been
paid, that includes those costs, taxes and other
necessary expenditures directly attributable to the
acquisition of the long-term equity investment;
For a long-term equity investment acquired by
the issue of equity securities, the initial investment
cost shall be the fair value of the securities issued;
For a long-term equity investment invested by
an investor, the initial investment cost shall be
value stipulated in the investment contract or
agreement; For a long-term equity investment
acquired through an exchange of non-monetary
assets or debt restricting transaction, the initial
investment cost shall be determined in accordance
with relevant accounting standards.

Subsequent Measurement of Long-term Equity
Investment

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
using the cost method and adjusted by equity
method when the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. Investments in joint ventures
and associates are accounted for using the
equity method. Investments, where the Company
does not have control, joint control or significant
influence over the investee and the investment is
not quoted in an active market and its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, shall be accounted
for using the cost method. Long-term equity
investment where the Company does not have
control, joint control or significant influence, but
the investment is quoted in an active market
and its fair value can be reliably measured are
accounted as available-for-sale financial assets.

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

9) Long-term equity Investments (continued)

c. Subsequent Measurement of Long-term Equity
Investment (continued)

When the company adopts the cost method,
the long-term equity investment valuation as its
initial investment cost, and when the additiona
investment or recovers, adjusting the cost of long
term equity investment .When applying the equity
method, the investment gain or loss for the period
represents the Group’s share of the net profits
or losses made by the investee for the current
period. The Company recognizes its share of
the investee’s net profits or losses based on the
fair value of the investee’s individual separately
identifiable assets at the acquisition date, the
adjustments to align the accounting policies and
accounting period of the Company, unrealized
profit or loss resulting from the Company and
the associates and joint venture are eliminated
for the attributable to the Company based on its
share in the investee. For the first time held prior
to the implementation date of associates and
joint ventures in the long-term equity investments,
if their existence of an equity investment in
the investment-related debit balances, it will
be deducted from the original straight-line
amortization of the remaining period of the equity
investment debit balance confirmation Investment
income.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

9)

Long-term equity Investments (continued)

d.

Switching of cost method and equity method

The company will convert to use the cost method
for Long-term investment measured using equity
method will change to cost method when the
share of equity in the investee decreases so
that the Company has no longer joint control
or significant influence over the investee and
there is no quoted prices in an active market
for the investments and whose fair value can
not be measured reliably when the Company
has ability to exercise control over the investee
due to such reason as increase in investment,
the measurement of the investment is charged
to apply cost method. For the Long-term equity
investments over which the Company has gained
joint control, but not control, due to such reason
as increase in investment or when the Company
has no longer has ability to exercise control but
has ability to exercise joint control or significant
influence over the investee due to such reasons
as disposal of investment, the measurement will
change from cost method to equity method.

Disposal of Long-term Investments

On disposal of Long-term investment, the
difference between the carrying value if the
investments is recorded as investment gain or
loss. For the Long-term investments using equity
method, the share of owners’ equity other than
profit or loss, of the investee included in the
owner’s equity of the Company will be transferred
to reckon into owners’ equity as a result of
other change of investee owners’ equity except
net profit. If the company deals the investment,
investment gain or loss reckon into the period.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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., EEeBE itEsf 4. Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
SHHEERENEEF & Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
(&) Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)
10. KREHEME 10)  Investment properties
ARRIREMEHWERER Investment properties for the period including rented land
HAHE T fE AR E B use right and rented buildings.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Investment properties are initially measured at initial cost.
The cost of Investment properties purchased includes
purchasing price, tax, and other expenses directly
related to the assets. The cost of Investment properties
constructed by the Company itself is cost of construction
incurred to bring the assets to its intended usage
condition.

Investment properties are subsequently measured by cost
model. Depreciation is provided to investment properties
over their estimated useful lives and after taking into
account of their estimate residual value, using straight-
line basis. The expected usage life of the investment
properties, the net residual value rate and the annual

B EmT depreciation (amortization) rates of the investment
properties are follows:
xRl HEFR(F) matiEE FiNEFE
Estimated residual Annual
Types Depreciable life value rate  depreciation rate
(%) (%)
e R ok R F R 0 —
Land use right Benefit from the transfer of life
BB EEY) 204F 5 4,75
Building & house 20 years
EREUFENENRENE When the usage of the investment properties is changed
B FHiL B RIENE AR - to own-used, they will be accounted for as fixed assets or
Hf:f EZ & ﬁ E%}Tﬂg LRy intangible assets from the date of change. When the usage
ﬁﬂé%%%aﬁ?”‘%fﬁﬁ?y%? of own-used properties change to held for rental income
%8 K i}{zi\ Hixﬁnl\j Q 2 Z or for capital appreciation, the properties will be accounted
/EI 8 - Hé‘? g ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ = for from fixed assets or intangible assets to investment
EEIRAIEE ,|T$ }%/ﬁﬂﬁ J gég properties from the date of change. The carrying amount of
Eﬁii;?ﬁ’; B AR ER the assets immediately before the change will be adopted
BEEAEBEMHALEEE - as the cost immediately after the change.
EREUEEHMEREE X Investment properties are derecognized on disposal
EORAREEABE T 8E or retirement that these shall be no economic benefit

N
\

M G B AR ES A T 2 B
ig]tﬁgwuilgixﬁﬁi%ﬂﬂﬁ
REMFMELE  BE
HEEL R E‘JJ;"ZEH&U\?DB%
EBEE{ETE?M B E R
SHEASHER -

p

H
el

after disposal. When the investment properties are sold,
transferred, scraped or changed, the proceeds received
after deducting their carrying amount and related taxes
are recognized in profit or loss for the period.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

11)

Fixed Assets

a)

b)

c)

Recognition of Fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets with useful lives
for more than one accounting year, and held for
use in the production goods, rending of services,
for rental, or for administrative purposes and it is
probable that economic benefits associated with
the assets will flow to the Company; and the cost
of the asset can be measured reliably.

Classification of Fixed assets

Fixed assets include house & buildings, machinery
& equipment, vehicles, electronic instrument and
office equipment and other equipment.

Measurement of Fixed assets

Fixed assets are initially measured at actual
cost of acquisition, among which, the cost of a
purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase
price VAT, import, related taxes and any directly
attributable expenditure for bringing the assets to
working condition for its intended use. The cost
of self-constructed fixed asset comprises those
expenditures necessarily incurred for bringing
the asset to working condition for its intended
use. The cost of a fixed asset invested by an
investor are determined in accordance with the
value stipulated in the investment contract or
agreement, except where the value stipulated
in the contract or agreement is not fair in this
case fair value issued. The cost of a fixed assets
acquired by finance lease are the lower of the
fair value of the leased asset and the present
value of the minimum lease payments at the
commencement of the lease term.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

11) Fixed Assets (continued)
d) Depreciation of Fixed assets

Fixed assets (excluding those fully depreciated
yet still used in operation) are depreciated on a
straight-line basis. The estimated net residual
value at 5%). Depreciation of a fixed asset shall
be provided for monthly and, depending on the
purpose for which the fixed asset is used, shall
either be included as part of the cost of the
relayed assets or recognized in profit or loss for
the current period. The useful life and rate of
depreciation are as follows:

EXmT

wma IEFER(F) FMEE%)
Items Depreciation period  Annual Depreciation rate (%)
ERREY 204

House & Buildings 20 Years 4.75
W BR R 104F

Machinery & equipment 10 Years 9.50
BFikes 5%

Electronic instrument 5 Years 19.00
PABERERTE 5%

Office equipment and vehicles 5 Years 19.00

11.6 PBlEEE#ETHE e Subsequent expenditure of fixed assets
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IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

The subsequent expenditures related to a
fixed asset, mainly include expenses for repair,
renovation and mending, improvement which
shall be included in the cost of the fixed asset
if it meets the recognition condition of a fixed
assets. The carrying amount of the replaced parts
is derecognized. Expenditure not quantified for
recognition as a fixed asset, once happen, it will
be recognized into current gain or loss.

f) The company reviews the estimated useful life,
estimated net residual value, and the depreciation
method of the fixed assets at the end of each
year. Any change happened shall be treated as
changes of accounting estimates.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

11) Fixed Assets (continued)

9)

When fixed assets are disposed, or through the
use or disposal can not be expected to produce
economic benefits, fixed asset is derecognized.
The income of fixed assets sold, transferred,
scrapped or destroyed deducts net book value
and related taxes reckoning in current profit or
loss.

12) Construction-in-progress

a

b)

Measurement of construction progress

Construction-in-progress measured at the
expenditures actually incurred. The cost of
construction work undertaken by the Company
itself includes direct materials cost, direct labor
cost, and direct construction expenses. The cost
of constructing construction work is determined
according to amount paid to the contractor.
The cost of equipment installation is determined
according to the cost of equipment, installation
charges and test run expenses. Cost of
construction-in-progress also includes capitalized
borrowing costs and gain or loss from currency
exchange.

Timing for transfer of construction-in-progress to
fixed assets

Construction-in-progress is transferred to
fixed assets at the date of reaching its usable
conditions at an estimated amount based on the
construction budget, construction price, or actual
cost of construction. Depreciated is charged from
the next month after it is put into use. The value
of the asset will be adjusted when the resolution
procedures are completed

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

13) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of discount
or premium related to borrowings, ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the borrowings, and exchange
difference arising from foreign currency borrowings.

Borrowing costs are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset. The
capitalization of borrowing costs can commence only
when all of the following conditions are satisfied;
expenditures for the asset are being incurred, borrowing
costs are being incurred; and activities relating to the
acquisition, construction or production of the asset that
are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended use or
sale have commenced. The amount of other borrowing
costs incurred shall be recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

When funds are borrowed under a specific-purpose
borrowing the amount of interest to be capitalized is the
actual interest expense incurred on that borrowing for the
period less any bank interest earned from depositing the
borrowed funds before being used on the asset or any
investment income on the temporary investment of those
funds; when funds are borrowed under general-purpose
borrowings the amount of interest to be capitalized is
determinate by applying the weighted average of the
interest rate applicable to the general purpose borrowing
to the weighted average of the excess amounts of
cumulative expenditures on the asset over and above the
amounts of specific-purpose borrowings. Capitalization
rate confirmed as general borrowing weighted average
rate.

Qualifying assets are assets (fixed assets, investment
property, inventories,) .That necessarily takes a substantial
period of time for acquisition, construction or production
to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Capitalization of borrowing costs shall be suspended
during periods in which the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset is interrupted abnormally,
when the interruption is for a continuous period of
more than 3 months. Capitalization of borrowing costs
shall cease when the qualifying asset being acquired,
constructed or produced becomes ready for its intended
use or sale.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

14)

Intangible Assets

a

b)

The pricing method of intangible assets

The Company’s intangible assets mainly include
land use right, software use right, non-patented
technology, and etc. The cost of a purchased
intangible asset is determined by the expenditures
actually incurred and other costs. The cost of
an intangible asset invested by an investor is
determined in accordance with the value stipulated
in the investment contract or agreement, except
where the value stipulated in the contract or
agreement is not fair, fair value will be used.

Amortization of intangible assets

The cost of land use right is amortized evenly over
the whole period of the right. The cost of software
use right and non-patented technology of the
Company is amortized evenly over the shorter
period of the expected useful life, the contractual
beneficial period and the useful life specified in the
law, which is five years in the Company. Hand use
rights are amortized over the terms 8, the rights,
software use rights are amortized over 5 years.
The amortization charge shall be recognized as
cost of an intangible asset or profit or loss for
the current period by the object of benefit derives
from the assets.

For an intangible asset with a finite useful life, the
Company reviews the useful life and amortization
method at each financial year-end. There are
changes, adjustments will be made. For an
intangible asset with an indefinite useful life, the
Company reassesses the useful life of the asset
in each accounting period. If there is evidence
indicating that the useful life of that intangible
asset is finite, the Company shall estimate the
useful life of that asset and amortized accordingly.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

15) Research and Development

According to the nature of expenditures and uncertainty
of the final achievement, expenditure on an internal
research and development project is classified into
expenditure on the research phase and expenditure on
the development phase.

Expenditure on the research phase of an internal research
and development project is recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which it is incurred. Expenditure on the
development phase is recognized as an intangible asset
when all of the following conditions are satisfied: (a) the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so
that it will be available for use or sale; (b) the intention
to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it; (c)
there is a market for the output of the intangible asset or
the intangible asset itself; (d) the availability of adequate
technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and the ability to use or sell the intangible
asset; (e) its ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its development
phase.

Expenditure on the development phase does not meet
all above the conditions is included in the profit or loss
in the period in which it is incurred. Expenditure in the
development phase which has been included in the
profit or loss in the prior period will not be recognized
as intangible asset in subsequent period. The capitalized
expenditure in the development phase shall be recognized
as intangible asset when the asset is ready to its intended
use.

16) Impairment for Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any indication that may be impaired, as
long-term equity investment fixed assets, construction-
in-progress, intangible assets of finite useful life if there
is any indication that is an assets may be impaired, the
recoverable amount is estimated for the asset. Goodwill
and an intangible asset with an indefinite useful life shall
be tested for impairment annually, irrespective of whether
there is any indication that the asset may be impaired. If it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the
individual asset, the Company determines the recoverable
amount of the asset group or set of asset group to which
the asset belongs.



RS RRMEBRASBIFE A  UARB T IR
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000
RIEPEEHEARR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

PSR = (/)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

. EE@HBR W5
EHMBERNRNS
(4)

16. JESMEERE (Z)

BEAGRER EZEENK
mEEEBEATKE S
EE%%L‘M@E% L
MEEHBERR K

EA¢gE ﬁ%%?%%@o
BENARODESHEREEE
MAREBEREEEEMRR
MOFEEEERGARAR
E%Wﬁﬁﬁ%Z%%ﬁ%

HEBEBENTROT : )&
ENTEEHARE T
H Pk 18 BR FR = 10 A B ) A o
BRELEFERMBETNHT
& 2)8 A B 4K P B Y A
&mx%i¢$h%M
&ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
EREORBEESIRE L
RMBARRBEETMEE
LM KK EH 5K
EHMEAEEMELRR
MMEEARARBFEEER
FAARKBESARERENITE
OB AEEANROEESEKR
EERE AR EBERAA
ECKREBRRELRR
ERBR EEDKHE
BN E  RIEERLER
EIRFIER E © 6)8 1 A A B
BENBERPEENLE
BB RERLERERE
H -wmEBEEMAENFRS
MEBREBRAEENE (K
HFER) REER (XEN)
BEHEBEENHEMKRBE
EFRCEBELERENTR

17. ®WE

EERREREXARIER
— G T REAS G A B
fEZ A Mk XA G AR
MR E B HEE A
BREEERDBEHEXEBEE
B RrBEMNENEE -

Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

16)

17)

Impairment for Non-financial Assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its
carrying amount, the difference shall be recognized as an
impairment loss. Once the impairment loss is recognized,
it shall not be reversed in subsequent periods.
Recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and the present value of the future
cash flow expected to be derived from the asset.

The following are indications that an asset may be
impaired: (a) during the period, market value of the
asset has declined significantly more than that would
be expected as a result of the passage of time or
normal use; (b) there are significant changes with an
adverse effect on the Company have taken place during
the period, or will be taken place in the near future, in
technology, economic or legal environment. in which the
Company operates; (c) the market interest rates or other
market rates of return on investments have increased
during the period, and these increase are likely to affect
the discount rate used in calculating the present value
of an asset’s expected future cash flows and decrease
the assets recoverable amount materially; (d) evidence
is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; (e) an asset has become or is becoming idle,
the Company discontinues using an asset or plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date;
(f) evidence is available from internal reports that indicates
that the economic performance of an asset is, or will be,
worse than expected, for example, the net cash flows
generated or operating profit realized (or operating loss
arising) from the asset are much less (or more) than the
budgeted amounts.; (g) other indications that an asset
may be impaired.

Goodwill

Goodwill are the amount at the acquisition date or
purchasing date, of the investment cost or cost of
business combination not involving enterprises under
common control, exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the
fair value of the investees’ or acquirer’s identifiable net
assets.

IR ERERGARLE
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

17) Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill related with subsidiaries is presented in
consolidated financial statements as a separate item.
Goodwill related with joint ventures and associates are
included in the carrying amount of long-term equity
investment.

18) Employee Benefits

In the accounting period in which an employee has
rendered service to the Company, employee benefits
payable are recognized as a liability. Employee benefits
are accounted as cost of related assets or charged
to profit or loss for the current period according
to the benefits derived from the employee service.
Compensation for termination of employment relationship
with employees is included in the profit or loss in the
current period.

Employee benefits mainly include wages or salaries,
bonuses, allowances and subsidies, social security
contributions, housing funds, union running costs and
employee education costs, and other expenditures
incurred in exchange for service rendered by employees.

19) Provision
a) Recognition of provision

A provision is recognized as a liabilities
when an obligation related to a contingency,
such as guarantees provided to outsiders,
pending litigations or arbitrations, product
warranties, redundancy plan, onerous contract,
reconstructing, expected disposal of fixed assets,
satisfied all of the following conditions: (a) the
obligation is a present obligation of the Company;
(b) it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
(c) the amount of the obligation can be measured
reliably.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

19)

20)

Provision (continued)
b) Measurement of provision

A provision shall be initially measured at the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the related present obligation. Considering the
factors, such as risk, uncertainties, and time value
of money related to the contingencies. Where the
effect of the time value of money is material, the
best estimate shall be determined by discounting
the related future cash outflows. The Company
reviews the carrying amount of a provision at the
balance sheet date. Where there is a charge, clear
evidence that the carrying amount of a provision
does not reflect the current best estimate, the
carrying amount shall be adjusted to the current
best estimate.

Revenue

The Company’s revenue is mainly from sale of goods,
rendering of services and alienating the rights to use
assets. Revenue is recognized when the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably and associated
economic benefit will flow into the Company the following
conditions are satisfied, for more details as follows:

a) Revenue from sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized
when all of the following conditions are satisfied:
(@) the Company has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods; (b) the Company retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership or effective control
over the goods sold; (¢) the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably; (d) it is probable that
the associated economic benefits will flow into the
Company; and (e) the associated costs incurred
or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

IR ERERGARAT
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20. WAWEREE(E) 20) Revenue (continued)

202 FEHEBEUABHER b) Revenue from rending of services
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

21)

22)

Government grants (continued)

Government grant related to assets is recognized as the
deferred income and every amortized over the usage life
of relevant assets, to profit and loss for a government
grant related to income, if the grant is a compensation in
related expenses or losses to the incurred in subsequent
periods, the grant is recognized as deferred income and
recognized in profit or loss over the periods. If the grant
is a compensation for related expresses or losses already
incurred, the grant is recognized immediately in profit or
loss for the current period.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities

A deferred tax asset and deferred tax liability is
recognized based on the difference (temporary difference)
between the carrying amount of an asset or liability and
its tax base. The deferred tax asset is recognized for the
carry forward of unused deductible losses and tax credits
to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the deductible losses and
tax credits can be utilized. At the balance sheet date,
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities shall be
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settled.

The Company recognizes the corresponding deferred tax
asset for deductible temporary differences to the extent of
the amount of taxable profits that will be available in the
future and which can be deducted from the temporary
difference. For the recognized deferred tax assets, if it is
unlikely to obtain sufficient taxable profits to offset against
the benefit of the deferred tax asset. Any such reduction
in amount shall be subsequently reversed where it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

IR ERERGARLE
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

23) Accounting Processing Method of Income Tax

The Company accounted for the income tax method.
Income tax expenses include income tax and deferred
income tax expenses. The income tax that associated
with the events and transactions directly included in the
owners’ equity is included in the owners’ equity. Deferred
income taxes derived from business combination are
included in the carrying amount of goodwill, except for
that above; the income tax expense is included in the
profit or loss in the current period.

The current income tax expense refers to the tax payable,
which is calculated according to the tax laws on the
events and transactions incurred in the current period.
The deferred income tax refers to the difference between
the carrying amount and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities at the year-end recognized in the
method of debit in using balance sheet liability method.

24) Business Combination

Business combination refers the event or transaction that
the Company combines two or more separate enterprises
as one reporting entity. The Company shall recognize the
assets and liabilities derived from business combination at
the combination date or acquisition date. A combination
date or acquisition date is the date on which the
Company effectively obtains control of the company being
absorbed.

a) Business combination involving enterprises under
common contract

The assets and liabilities acquired through a
business combination involving enterprise under
common control is measured by the acquirer
according to the carrying amount recorded by the
acquirer’'s at the combination date. The difference
between the consideration of combination and
the carrying amount of the acquired net assets is
included in capital reserve; if the capital reserve is
not sufficient, it is adjusted in retained earnings.
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

24)

25)

Business Combination (continued)

b)

Business Combination not involving enterprises
under common control

The cost of business combinations not involving
enterprise under common control is the aggregate
of the fair value, at the acquisition date, of the
assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity securities issued by the acquirer,
in exchange for control of the acquire. When
the costs of business combinations exceed the
acquirer’'s identifiable net assets, the difference
is recognized as goodwill. When the costs of
business combination less than the acquirer’s
identifiable net assets, after reassessment, the
difference is included in the profit or loss in the
current period.

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements

a)

b)

Scope of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
subsidiaries and special purpose entities effectively
controlled by the Company.

Preparation of consolidated financial statements

Consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the ASBEs No.
33-Consolidated Financial Statements and
relevant supplementary regulations. All significant
transactions and balances between the Company
and its subsidiaries are eliminated for the purpose
of consolidation. The equity of subsidiaries not
held by the parent company shall be presented
separately as minority shareholders’ equity in
consolidated shareholders’ equity.

IR ERERGARAT
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Significant Accounting Policies Accounting,
Estimates and Presentation of consolidated
Financial Statement Consolidation (continued)

25) Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

b) Preparation of consolidated financial statements
(continued)

Any difference arising from the inconformity of
accounting year or accounting policies between
the subsidiaries and the Company shall be
adjusted in the consolidated financial statements.

When preparing the consolidated financial
statements, if the Company acquired the
subsidiary through business combination not
involving enterprise under common control, the
separate financial statements shall be adjusted
based on the fair value of identifiable net asset at
the acquisition date. If the subsidiary is acquired
through business combination involving enterprise
under common control, the consolidated financial
statements shall included the carrying amount of
assets, liabilities, operating result and cash flow
of the subsidiary at the beginning of the current
period.

Changes in Accounting Policies, Accounting
Estimates and Correction of errors of prior period’s

The company has no change in accounting polices, alteration of
accounting estimated and rectification for significant errors of last
year during 2011.

Taxes

Major taxes and tax rates applicable to the Company are as
follows:

a) Income tax

The Company is a high-tech enterprise. According to The
People’s Republic of China Enterprise Income Tax Law,
the Company enjoys the enterprise income tax preferential
policies at the rate of 156% for three years from the date
of accreditation with a high-tech enterprise.
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Taxes (continued)

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Income tax (continued)

Subsidiaries, Zibo Xinhua - West Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd., and Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.,
Are foreign-invested enterprises and enjoy the income tax
‘two exemptions and three half’ tax incentives. In 2011,
they are in the tax-free period. Except for those two, the
applicable tax rate for other Company’s subsidiaries is
25%.

Value added tax

The Company is subject to value added tax for its sales
revenues at a VAT rate of 17% or 13% for domestic sales
and 0% for export sales.

In purchasing raw materials, the input VAT is deductible
against output VAT at the rate of 17%.

The VAT payable for the period is the net amount of
output VAT after deducting input VAT.

Business tax

Business tax is based on the design revenue, at a rate of
5%.

Urban maintenance & construction tax and
educational surcharges

Urban maintenance & construction tax and educational
surcharges are based on the amount of VAT payable
and sales tax payable, at the rates of 7%, 3% and 2%
respectively.

Property tax

Property tax is levied based on 70% of the original cost
of the building property of the Company at the tax rate of
1.2%. The rental income from leasing its building property
of the Company is charged at a rate of 12%.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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. RESHREHMEER 7. Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements

1. FoRER 1. Details of Subsidiaries

HBLTREE

HERAFLAR

DHREARE

sHERBAYR

REEBTFLAR

RELHAHT JHREAE L OLEES

ARBREY RRRAEON  RETREAR

ARER FARRE  HRM RERR ifRs  #¥EE FRERAE  KRAARE fREAS  RREEES REGH  VBRRHE BRREHLH HinRa
The exceed

amount taken up

by the equity of

the Company's

shareholders for

the loss for the

year attributable

Amounts of to minority

profitorloss  shareholders

for the year ~ over beginning

Other amount Included in attributable balance of

Investment  substantively Consolidated to minority minority
Type of Place of Nature of attheend  constitutedas  Percentage of  Percentage of Financial Minority  shareholders'  shareholders’

Name of company Subsidiaries  registration business Registered capital  Business Scope ofthe year netinvestment  shareholding  voting rights Statements Interests equity equity

UEHEREEAARNT  2ATRT  URKEMT  BERIHE J00NETARE EaE ABBETARE 100 100 £
Shandong Xinhua wholly-owned  Zibo, Shandong  Sale of Medical  RMB 48.4989 milion  Drug sales 48.58 million 100 100 VES
Pharmaceutical Trade subsidiary Chemicals
Company Limited
S at) RETRT LRAEET  EBHIHE SWETARE UEEN-RE  SSOETARE 100 100 7
RRELT EENARRHE
#5 4085
Shandong Xinhua wholl-owned  Zibo, Shandong  Sale of Medical RMB 5 milion ~ Engaged in goods,  RMB 5.5 millon 100 100 YES
Phamaceutical Export & subsidiary Chemicals and technology
Import Company Limited Import and export
and conducting
counter trade,
entrepot trade
HEFZBERIRARLA 2EFRA UREMNT  BERISH SNETARE BEIR&G SUETARS 100 100 3
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical - wholly-owned  Zibo, Shandong  Sale of Medical RMB 3 milion  Medical Engineering  RMB 3.04 millon 100 100 YES
Design Institute Company subsidiary Chemicals design
Limited
HEFEABEEHARAR 2EFRA  UREMMT  BEMIHE NETARE BATE HGETARS 100 100 3
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain ~ wholly-owned  Zibo, Shandong ~ Sale of Medical RMB 2 milion  Retailing of RMB 2.16 millon 100 100 YES
Company Limited subsidiary Chemicals medicines
URFEHREN ARAA BRTAR  ERENAT  EELIRE TOOEER HERERR SOEET 65 65 3 HET
Rtma
Shandong Xinhua Control Rotterdam, Sale of Medical 769,000Euro  Pharmaceutical raw 500,000 Euro () 85 YES  RMB 4.4 milions
Pharmaceutical (European) subsidiary Holland Chemicals materials and work
GmoH in process

IWRHERERBBRLF

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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. LESHREHBERE 7. Business Combination & Consolidated
(4 Financial Statements (continued)
1. FARERE 1. Details of Subsidiaries (continued)
BLRREE
HEWRFLAR
DHREARE
sHEREAYR
REEBTFAR
RELHAHT JHREAS L OLEES
ARBREY RRRAEON  RETREAR
ARER FARRE  HRM RERR ks #EEE FRERAE  KRAARE RRILAS  RREEAS REGH  VBRRHE BRREHLH HiHRa
The exceed
amount taken up
by the equity of
the Company's
shareholders for
the loss for the
year attributable
Amounts of to minority
profitorloss  shareholders
for the year  over beginning
Other amount Included in attributable balance of
Investment  substantively Consolidated to minority minority
Type of Place of Nature of attheend constitutedas  Percentage of  Percentage of Financial Minority  shareholders'  shareholders’
Name of company Subsidiaries  registration business Registered capital ~ Business Scope ofthe year netinvestment  shareholding  voting rights Statements Interests equity equity
EHE-DEE BRFRA WREEET  BBLIRE BOERT EECBERRRE  1258ER 75 5 £ 385
BREFLA FRHE
Zibo Xinhua-west Control Zibo, Shandong ~ Turing of US1.5 millon dollars ~ Production and sales  US1.125 million 7% 75 YES RMB 3.68 milions
Phamaceutical Company subsidiary Medical of non-calcium dollars
Limited Chemical poly Kaposi APIs
Manufac)
ERFE-RTRHE BRFAE WRRMET  BBIZE B0BXT LE BEARE  W06EET 50.1 501 3 316987
BREELT FHE
Zibo Xinhua-Perigo Control Zibo, Shandong ~ Turing of US6 million dolars  Production and US3.008 milion 501 501 YES RMB31.69 millions
Pharmaceutical Company subsidiary Medical sales of bulk drugs dollars.
Limited Chemical lbuprofen
Menufac
FEHR(BLIARAT  2AFRT  UREBRAT  BEBMINE  B0ETARE EERERT  RBMERARE 100 100 £
REREH
Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned  Shouguang, Turing of 230 milion  Production and 230.71 millon 100 100 YES
(Shouguang | Company subsidiary Shandong Medical sales of chemical
Limited Chemical equipment and
Manufec 200essories
FEOEREZARAT  2ETOR LREEET  RERERR 200ETARE  FHERY 200ETARE 100 100 3
Xinhua (Zbo) Properties wholl-owned ~ Zibo, Shandong  Developing of 20milion  Developing of real 20 milion 100 100 YES
Company Limited subsidiary real estate estate

IWRHERERBBRAF

SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



D EE P

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

R RERMEBRASBIFE A  UARB T IR
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000
RiEPEEHERRR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

t LEREHREHMBER

(%)

1. FaRWR (&)

1)

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

IWRHEREEHH
BAF (AT HHEE
Z N A)) Ak 372004
F£8HA30H AR
A R PR TR RS E
MERNEEEHEER
AR (ATERESE
ANEE) AR HEMA
B2 RaMELAAR
5008 HERH
fi% 4 £ 5 9 Bl £98%
2% o 20053 A 22
B QR M E A
4,349.898 L E
RAABAEYH R
# 50 & 4,262.898
T OB REE R
& 77 = 18 0 &87.00
B #2EREAR
RELL P& o

200911 A9R A A
B RN B
IR EEESR A
105.36148 7T ¥ :&
BREEFENEYZ
NAE2%H I HE - BB E
NABEARANEE
FRAE e

IR FES EE R O
BRETAR (AT
ByrEgdn) Kz
MR2006F5H15H -

3= ENCTRID SN
BEHRHEHAE
& it & X 23008 T
ARE HEZFR
WLt B 5 Bl A98%F1
2%  FBREEY
AT L DM E Y
HWEH EOZEH -

20094 4 A30H # #
EHORRE RS-
1 E AR HB3008
TTEE AS008 T 0 £
it 38 B IE AL |1 R E
BERETEME
2 5% F(2009)5 21

7. Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

1. Details of Subsidiaries (continued)

a)

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Company
Limited (hereafter referred to as Pharm. Trade)
was established on 30 August 2004 with a
registered capital of RMB 5 million by the
Company and Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited (subsidiary of the Company),
they held 98% and 2% of the registered capital
in Pharm Trade, respectively. In March 2005, the
registered capital of Pharm Trade increased by
RMB 43,498,900, among which, 42,628,900 was
contributed by the Company in tangible assets,
and RMB 870,000 was contributed by Zibo Xinhua
Drug Store Chain Company Limited in cash. There
has been no change in proportion of shareholding
in Pharm Trade of each shareholder’s equity.

On 9 November, 2009, the Company entered into
an equity transfer contract with Zibo Xinhua Drug
Store Chain Company Limited whereby the 2%
equity interests held by Zibo Xinhua Drug Store
Chain Company Limited was transferred to the
Company at a consideration of RMB1,053,614.
Pharm Trade is a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company.

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Export & Import
Company Limited (hereafter referred to as Xinhua
Export & Import) was established on 15 May
2006 with a registered capital of RMB 3 million by
Pharm Trade and Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain
Company Limited, and carrying on held 98% and
2% of the equity interests in Xinhua Export and
Import respectively. The principle operation of
Xinhua Export& Import is exporting & importing of
goods and technology, entrepot & counter trade
business.

On April 30, 2009 Xinhua Export & Import the
meeting of the Board of Directors, the registered
capital changes from 3 million to 5 million is
approved. Also, it is verified by Audit Report Lu
Xin Hui Yan Zi (2009) No.21 issued by Shandong
Xin Cheng CPA Co., Ltd.
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7.

Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

1.

Details of Subsidiaries (continued)

b)

(continued)

On 5 November, 2009, the Company entered
into a contract with Zibo Xinhua Drug Store
Chain Company Limited whereby the 2% equity
interests in Xinhua Export and Import held by Zibo
Xihua Drug Store Chain Company Limited was
transferred to the Company at a consideration of
RMB 149,880.

On January 4, 2010, the Company entered into
an equity transfer contract with Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited whereby
the 98% equity interests held Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited was
transferred to the company at a consideration of
RMB5,350,000.

Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design Institute
(hereinafter referred to as the Design Institute)
was formed in March 2002 with a registered
capital of RMB2,000,000, by the Company
and Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company
Limited(hereinafter referred to as Shandong Xinhua
Group). They hold 90% and 10% of the registered
capital of Design Institute respectively.

On 30 July, 2009, the Company signed a property
rights transaction contract with Shandong Xinhua
Group transactions of property rights whereby
Shandong Xinhua Group transferred its 10% equity
interests to Design Institute at a consideration of
RMB 233,700 and paid the related tax of RMB
4,000.

On 7 August, 2009, the Company contributed
additional capital of RMB1 million Yuan to Design
Institute .The increase of capital have been verified
by PricewaterhouseCoopers Limited, verification
report and issued the Price Waterhouse inspection
Zi [2009] No. 098,. Thereafter registered capital of
Design Institute was increased to RMB3 million. At
31 December, 2009, Design Institute is the whole
owned subsidiary of the company.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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7. Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

1. Details of Subsidiaries (continued)

d)

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Company Limited
(originally known as Zibo Xinhua Drug Store
Company Limited to the present name in
December 2003, hereafter referred to as the Zibo
Drug Store) was incorporated in July, 1999. Its
registered capital was RMB 1,000,000 contributed
as of 82% and 12% by the Company and
Shandong Xinhua Group. The registered capital
was increased to RMB2, 000,000 in September
2002.

On 30 July, 2009, the Company signed a property
rights transaction contract with Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd; whereby
Shandong Xinhua Group transferred its 12% equity
interests in Zibo Drug Store to the Company of
RMB 394,900 and paid related tax RMB4,000.
Drug Store is the wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company.

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (European)
GmbH (hereinafter referred to as the Xinhua
European) was established on 25 November
2008. It was jointly invested by the Company and
Mr. Lipeng of Germany. The registered capital
was 1 milion Euros. The Company holds 70%
of equity interests, while Mr. LIPENG owns 30%.
Xinhua European was incorporated in Hamburg,
Germany. Its reporting currency is Euro. In July
2006, the registered capital of the Company was
changed to EURO650, 000 according to the
resolution of the Board of Directors’ meeting, and
the share of equity interest held by the Company
and Mr. LI PENG was changed to 76.90% and
23.10% respectively.
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7.

Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

1.

Details of Subsidiaries (continued)

e)

(continued)

On 24 June, 2009, the LK & K Trading Co., Ltd.
signed a corporation agreement with Mr. Lipeng,
that Lipeng transferred all holding shares in Xinhua
European to LK & K Trading Co. Ltd. After the
transfer, the shares of Xinhua European held by
the Company and LK & K Trading Co. Ltd are
76.9% and 23.1% respectively.

On 8 September, 2009, the first general meeting
of Xinhua (European) passed the resolution that LK
& K Trading Co, Ltd increases its contribution of
RMB 119,000 to Xinhua (European). The fund was
received on 20 October, 2009. The verification
report was obtained on 10 November, 2009.
At 31 December, 2009, the registered capital
of S Xinhua (European) was Euro 769,000. The
Company paid Euro 500,000 accounting for 65%;
LK & K Trading Co., Ltd. invested Euro 269,000,
accounting for 35%.

Zibo Xinhua-West Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (hereafter referred to as Xinhua- West)
was established on 15 November 2005 with
a registered capital of USD 1.5 million, by the
Company and West United Group, Inc., which
hold 75% and 25% of the equity interests
respectively, On 26 June 2006, the Company
and West United Group, Inc. injected USD 1.125
million and USD 0.375 million in cash respectively.
The principle operation of Xinhua-West is
production and sales of Calcium Polycarbophil
materials.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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7. Business Combination & Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

1. Details of Subsidiaries (continued)

9)

Zibo Xinhua-Perrigo Pharmaceutical Company
Limited (hereinafter referred to as the Xinhua-
Perrigo) was established by the Company and
Perrigo International Inc. on 11 September 2003
with a registered capital of USD 6 million. Each
party holds 50% of equity interests in Xinhua-
Perrigo. On 3 April 2006, Perrigo International Inc.
transferred 0.1% shares of Xinhua-Perrigo to the
Company at pursuant to the amendment Joint
Venture. The Company held 50.1% shares of
Xinhua-Perrigo.

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Shouguang)
Company Limited, originally named as
Shandong Dadi Salt Chemical Group Company
Limited(hereinafter referred to as Xinhua
Shouguang), was established with the registered
capital of RMB 26,000,000 by the Company and
Shandong Dadi Salt Chemical Group Company
Limited on 12 September 2006. The Company
contributed RMB 12,740,000, accounting for
49% of the registered capital. The Company
injected additionally RMB6, 000,000 to Xinhua
Shouguang and increased its registered capital
to RMB32, 000,000 in November 2007. The
Company invested a total of RMB18.74 million
and held 58.5625% of its shares. In 2008, the
Company purchase all the shares of Shandong
Dadi Salt Chemical Group Company Limited,
at a consideration of RMB 13,972,368.00.
and renamed. Shandong Dadi Salt Chemical
Group Company Limited as Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical (Shouguang) Company Limited,
the Company also contributed an additional
capitals of RMB 48 million. After the injection,
the registered capital of Shouguang was RMB 80
million and became the wholly owned subsidiary
paid-up.
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t. LESHREHBME®RE 7. Business Combination & Consolidated
€= Financial Statements (continued)
1. FARERE) 1. Details of Subsidiaries (continued)
8) (%) h) (continued)
200812 A &N A ¥ The company increased the capital of Shouguang
MES HILEG00H by RMB6 million in December 2008 and RMB44
JC 0 2009F 4 7 H million in April 2009. The capital increase was
EZHILEL,4008 verified by Shandong Shencheng certificated
TLe ARBEELS public accountants with verification report
RERERETES (Shencheng CPA 2009 NO.21).
MEBMEAISE
& Ab B F(2009) 58
0215% | e A REBREE -
20104 N X & ¥ %1 In 2010 the company added capital of RMB100
22 % E10,0008 million to Shouguang company. The capital
o RRIBEERKS increase has been recognized by Shouguang
RERERETES shengcheng Certified Public Accountants by
Fh %= 7 FT20104 3 A the document of Shousheng Certified Public
SHEAMIESERNE Accountants Yan Zi(2010) No. 010 vetification
Rl 5% F[2010]2010 report, and on August 26, 2010 Shouguang
RIBERERFE I company get the Enterprise legal person business
M®2010F8 A26H & license after the alternative. After the capital
BTEEENDERE increase, Shouguang company has registered
ANEEHR - AN K8 capital of RMB 230 million.
Bk - MESHHE
MERB2.3ETT -
MESHETEELR Main business of Xinhua Shouguang are mainly
B EECHELKT production and sales of chemical products
E)ﬁ:ﬁ (TEEREE (excluded dangerous and poisonous chemical).
oA/ °
9) MECEB) BEXBR i) Xinhua (Zibo) Properties Company Limited
AR (ATEBHE (hereinafter referred to as the Xinhua Properties)
B %) KL R2010%F was established in December 2010, the registered
12  FMEXRAR capital of RMB 20 million, all of the Xinhua
2 0008 L &6 Properties invest in cash by the company, a
ARG NEE TR wholly owned subsidiary of the company. Xinhua
HE  BRARAMNE properties established according to Shandong
BFRA - RIHE PuHua Accounting firm capital verification report
LR EE SRR which issued by the Price Waterhouse Yan Zi
£ 7% 201012714 [2010] No. 191 on 14 December 2010. Ended
HEEMILERT December 31, 2011, Xinhua Properties has not
[2010]1915% ] 5 & & yet officially open for business.
HEE o B 1E20114F
12A318 #EF X
EARIE & o
2 SHEEHEE 2. Changes in the Scope of Consolidation
KEFEARNRAA & EEE There is no new company joining in Scope of
B o consolidation.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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£ RESHREHMEBEER 7. Business Combination & Consolidated
(4 Financial Statements (continued)

1=

3. SERRIFR 3. Translation of Financial Statements denominated in
Foreign Currencies

BEREE
Balance sheet

RS EXREF FMEX FEAXRAGRER
Exchange rate Exchange rate Income Statement

at the end at the beginning and Cash Flow

Name of Company of the year of the year Statement
ISR ) 22 (BUM) B IR 2 A 1BUT=8.1625 AR  18r=8.8065 A K1 BEAMANEEX
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical (Europe) Ltd. 1 Euro=8.1625RMB 1 Euro=8.8065 RMB Exchange rate in

occurred date

IN. EHBEHRRTEIEHIE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements
THFT# BN RREE BRI Unless otherwise indicated, the terms of ‘beginning of the
RIFERA Z o0 - [ )] Z46201151 A year' refers to 1 January, 2011, ‘end of the year’ refers to 31
18 - [F K] Z#2011F12A8318 - December, 2011. ‘This year’ refers to period from 1 January
[ F] Z362011F1 418 212431 to 31 December 2011. ‘Previous year’ refers to period from
B [LE&] %4E2010F1A1H &12 1 January to 31 December 2010. In the following notes the
A3 EBENAARETIT - financial statements all figures are stated in RMB’000.
1. EkEe 1) Cash & Cash equivalents
FXeH FNe8
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
% nAEE HEARW R TEEZ  HEARK
Original Exchange  Translated Original Exchange Translated
A ltem Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
EFERE Cash on Hand - - 205 _ _ 116
Hep: % Including: USD 5 6.3009 33 1 6.6227 7
Bt EURO 11 8.1625 91 3 8.8065 23
B HKD 18 0.8107 14 20 0.85903 17
BT JPY 66 0.081103 5 66 0.081260 5
BITFR Cash in Bank - - 260,761 - - 365,914
Hep: % Including: USD 3,332 6.3009 20,994 951 6.6227 6,300
Bt EURO 2,079 8.1625 16,970 1,080 8.8065 9,515
B HKD 2 0.8107 2 2 0.8590 2
HEME®ES  Other Fund - - 38,263 - - 38,020
aat Total 299,229 404,060

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I\. EHMEERTERBHERE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)

=

1. BEwEe (E) 1)

(1) FREMEEE S H
KA R OiR 1T R N E =
R & & 17 331,263F
JC - Al BE R S BUAY B
HTF 34, ooojrr_c
J& 7R 12 8 77 31,000
T RITEEZERFER
2,000F 7T °

@ EBESFRRID
T2REALXARYH
HAER RS EER
TREER®RALM
ﬁ%‘$£ﬂ?%%

NGIE B NIRRT
%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ SEA
A (BATH 5 18 IR
ﬁﬁ@“) HHETE
ERRBED RZB
XA ER (FF R AW
FH= HMEXRZF

Cash & Cash equivalents (continued)

At the end of the year, the balance of other fund included
bank acceptance security deposit of RMB 31,263,000
freely-drawn notifying deposit of RMB 4,000,000,
weekend financial deposit of RMB 1,000,000 and bank
draft deposit of RMB2,000,000.

The primarily reason for the decrease in cash and cash
equivalents is the Company increases investment in
Hutianyuan and Shouguang project. Also the Shandong
Jinan Xinkangqgi Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited
(hereinafter referred to as Kanggi Pharm.) which is the
subsidiary Pham and other related secured parties
haven’t paid the purchase payments on time. See notes
18, described in the other major issues.

I8 frit) Fﬁﬁl
2 ElRE 2) Note Receivable
FXREH FYeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
REEE Nature of notes of the year of the year
RITEREIESE Bank acceptance 83,972 149,589
(1) FREWREEGER a) In the end of year, the significant decrease in the

PEEFEERSARRA]
AEERBEDRS
MEBTRBESEN
BEITARE -

©) FREWRZEHGES
EI - EER - E
wmEAES -

balance of notes is mainly because more accounts
receivable of the Company settled their balance
with notes during the year.

b) At the end of the year, the balances of notes
receivable are unsecured, and no collateral, no
overdue.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(4 Statements (continued)
2. U= (Z) 2) Note Receivable (continued)
(3) H 1F2011F12A831H c) At 31 December, 2011,notes which were
ARATEKEEERM endorsed to the other party but not yet expire is
FE R AR I A RE RMB 805,068,000 the details of the largest top
% %8 £ 51805,068F five balance are as follows:
TR AMAR
BB
RgEs HEREM HEAH R A g ]
Date of

Type Drawer Date of issue maturity Amount
RITEREZ LRATHBEARAT 2011-12-6 2012-6-6 10,000

Bank Draft Shandong Tian Shi Li

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
MITEHERE BEERTHEBEFRAT 2011-12-2 2012-6-6 10,000
Bank Draft Liaoning Tian Shi Li

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
MITHRHERE ILRREBEZEFRAA 2011-9-30 2012-3-30 5,000
Bank Draft Shandong Kang Hui

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
BITERLER LRREBEARDA 2011-9-30 2012-3-30 5,000
Bank Draft Shandong Kang Hui

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
BITRALER TG RBEARQF 2011-10-18 2012-4-18 2,300
Bank Draft Anyang Qian Kang

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

&&t Total 32,300
(4) # 1F2011F12A31H d) At 31 December, 2011, there are no discounted
RN R EED B IR E R bank acceptance bills not yet expire.

B HEVIRITAGLES -

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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REREFTEAGR A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

—
IN. EHHMERRTERHEHIE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
3. PR AR 3% 3) Account Receivable
(1) JEYC 3R 3R B 77 4 a) Risk Classification of Account Receivable
EXEH ENEE
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
RE 4] h%  ERER :4:03 k2 e BRER L fl%
Proportion ~ Bad debts  Proportion Proportion  Bad debts  Proportion

Item Amount %  Provision % Amount % Provision %
BESEEATEEA RAFERNEUER 50,401 15.88 40,321 80.00 - - - -
Account receivable of individual amount

is significant, individually provision for bad debts
REAGRIRERNEUEN
Provision for bad debts according to combination

analysis - - - - - - - -
FRAS
Combination of aging 241,672 76.15 2,665 1.10 163,359 95.89 1,979 1.29
B SHEBEAR
Combination with the relationship between

trading partners 11,094 3.50 - - 1216 0.76 - -
BRAALEAS
Combination for special account 623 0.20 - - 4,208 2.63 - -
BEN
Subtotal 253,389 79.85 2,665 1.05 168,783 99.28 1,979 1.25
BEGERTEAEEENRERERN

JEWERN
Account receivable of individual amount is

not significant, but individually provision

for bad debts 13,559 427 11,492 84.76 1,150 0.72 1,150 100.00
At
Total 317,349 - 54,478 - 159,933 - 3,129 -
JE i BE 3R 4 R L hn By The primarily reason for the increase of account
FTERAAEBSEO receivable during this year is part of export sales payment
SHE E T FER K period did not mature. Also, Kanggi Pharm. and other
B AR ARDNBTTEF related secured parties did not pay the purchase on time.
NEBEARIBZFEM See note 13, described in the other major issues.
FRHE L E AT
EREARTRREX

&R (GFREARME
T=Z HEMEARER
Piridt) FTEK o

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EMERREEREHEE

(&

3. AR (&)

(1)

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

JE Y B 3 R R 5 AR
(%

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

3) Account Receivable (continued)

a)

Risk Classification of Account Receivable
(continued)

FREBESHEEAT ) Account receivable of individual amount is
BEIRERERN significant, and individually provision for bad debts
A& i B X
BEUEE IR RIESE #REB(%) HREE
Book  Amount for
Clients balance bad debts Ratio(%) Reason
IWERMEEBEFR DA ERERERNGHE
Shandong Xin Kang Qi 40,606 32,485 80%  Consider the solvency and
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. full provision
HIBEREEHEFR AR ZREEER R
Zibo Hua Bang 9,795 7,836 80%  Consider the solvency and
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. full provision
fit
Total 50,401 40,321 - -
"REEERE G EEF Provision of bad debts for Shandong Xin Kang
EERBERSEE Qi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and its related
Fo B2 B4 & A IR A A secured party Zibo Hua Bang Pharmaceutical Co.,
(AT EfBE P ee k) Ltd. (hereafter refers to Hua Bang Pharm.). are
IREEEREEEAEE described in the other major issues. See note 13.
D= N
HihEREIEAM -
BEF - IREBR DT 1) Provision for bad debts according to aging
AT IRIEREENE analysis
AR 3R
FREH FNeR
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
&# LE 1% ERER ik L A1% BRER
Bad debts Bad debts

A ltem Amount Proportion% Provision Amount  Proportion% Provision
1F AR Within one year 238,587 0.5 1,193 150,560 0.5 754
1-26F 110 2 years 1,792 20 358 1,632 20 320
2-3%F 2 to 3 years 448 60 269 648 60 386
SELA L More than 3 years 845 100 845 519 100 519
it Total 241,672 - 2,665 153,359 — 1,979
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

N, EHMEBRREEHREAEE 8

(& Statements (continued)
3. FEU AR SR (&) 3) Account Receivable (continued)
(1) JE W BR 30 R B 5 AR a) Risk Classification of Account Receivable
(& (continueq)
3) Heah HEEHEMA 1D) Other method for provision bad debts of account
EETIREREENE receivable
AR X
IREEREHE HESH
Amount for
HewlE Name of combination Book balance bad debts
B SR EIEMAS Combination with the relationship
between trading partners 11,094 —
R IEEE 44  Combination for special account 623 -
A5t Total 11,717 —
4) FEREELBEHITE V) Account receivable of individual amount is not
KB EIFHITEAR & significant, but individually provision for bad debts
18 9 & W BR 3R
I Lokt IRE R HEe®E sHELH(%) HREE
Book  Amount for
Clients balance bad debts Ratio(%) Reason
LWRBESEEEFROFN ZREEER SR
Shandong Bai Yi Mei 3,997 3,197 80  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. * and provision
WREEMRASHI DDA ZREREGHE
Shangdong Herbs Co., Ltd. 3,343 2,674 80  Consider the solvency
Gaoxin Branch * and provision
IWRHEBEER AR ZREFRGHE
Shandong Xin Bao 2,991 2,393 80  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. * and provision
IWRHMETERHERAF ZEEEE N 2EHR
Shandong Xinhua Industry & 1,150 1,150 100.00  Consider the solvency
Trade Company Limited and full provision
BEAIEXERAR ERERENDEANRE
Shanggiu Bai Chuan 795 795 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
THBENEEEAR ZEEER ) 2 EIR
Jiangsu Enhua He run 308 308 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
WREBTRABERRAA ZEBEER N 2EIR
Shandong Haiwang Yinhe 213 213 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
Fom e L ZRERRNZEA R
Xinjiang Shen Zhou 186 186 100.00  Consider the solvency

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

and full provision

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EMERREEREHEE

(&

3. FEU AR SR (&)

(1)

4)

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

JE Y B 3 R R 5 AR
(&

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

3) Account Receivable (continued)

a)

Risk Classification of Account Receivable
(continued)

FREESHETE V) Account receivable of individual amount is not
RNEBFFIRBRAE significant, but individually provision for bad debts
8 FE W R R (42) (continueq)
BEUEE IR RIESE #REB(%) HREE
Book  Amount for
Clients balance bad debts Ratio(%) Reason
IWERFIRBEER AR EREREN2ENRE
Shandong Kang Yuan 164 164 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
THETBRRBEERE ZREEER N 2 HEAR
BRAF
Jiangsu Lianyungang Kang Yuan 116 116 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
(Medical Station)
BT EEMBR AR ZEEEE N 2EE
Linyi Ren Hua 95 95 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
FEH N BEERRERT ZREEER N 2 ER
Heze Peony 68 68 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
RHEREY ZEEER ) 2 EIR
Anhui Hua Shi 52 52 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
FREGEBENT ZEBER N 2EIR
Pingyuan Pharmaceutical 52 52 100.00  Consider the solvency
Co., Ltd. and full provision
IWERETRGREA A ZEEEE N 2EHE
Shandong Yiyuan 25 25 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
IR B R EER AR ERERENDEARE
Shandong Guo Ying 4 4 100.00  Consider the solvency
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. and full provision
fit
Total 13,559 11,492 - -




B AR S BRASBIEERASN - IUARB T IR

Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000

R E SR RR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

PSR = (/)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

N, EMERREEREHEE

8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
3. FEU AR SR (&) 3) Account Receivable (continued)
(1) JE W BR 30 R B 5 AR a) Risk Classification of Account Receivable
(%) (continued)
4) FREESHETE V) Account receivable of individual amount is not
NEBBTRERSE significant, but individually provision for bad debts
8 FE W R R (42) (continueq)
LURMEEZEGRA Kangqgi Pharm. is related secured party of
AATHBERES Shandong Xin Bao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.,
) |IREAEM AT Shangdong Herbs Co., Ltd. Gaoxin Branch and
B A RAE (LATEH Shandong Bai Yi Mei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. It
HWUREMS > A guaranteed for the four companies’ unpaid trade
A) R ASEES payment of the Company’s subsidiary Pharm.
ER AT (ATEHE Trade. Provision of bad debts for those companies
BHXEE) AME are described in the other major issues. See note
HEEALS FRORA 13,
AlE AR AHERM
KRB TETRAAE
ERaEEER K
UNSIEY Sl
FRAAIERRRER
EHEFRBERFTRA
MaE+= HMEX
EIFATL -
2 4 J& 1 R 2 A # o] b) Written-off bad debts for this year
(t4¢/E]) 187
WO
Y EE Rt
B ERE EEHRER $¥@O0 REFREE FFEEEHN
L LoE4 mERE EHFEHE (HKE)&E FFEoHEE KE)EFEA
Provision
for bad
debts before Amount of Foundation
Name of equity Amount recover Written-off of Bad debts Reason
RIS TERE &
BRRA RREBK 1 Bl 3R
Shenzhen Haiwang Xingchen
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 5 5 5 Long aging Recovery
RAEFZ U B A BT E The account receivable which has been written
EAZ I R 5T off in previous year, recovered during the year is
JT °© RMB 5, 000.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EMERREEREHEE

(&
3. FEU AR SR (&)

B AFEEERZHED
JE U B K o

@ FEREBERIBESD
TERHARELR (7
5%) LA EFRIRBERD
B R B R K

(5) FREWIR R HEEF
REMABEMNESHE
#51116,546T 7T 1h
JE U BR SR ERBELL 0 A
36.74% * BHARLNT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

3) Account Receivable (continued)

C) There is no account receivable written off in 2011
according to the Company’s accounting policy,
detail as follows.

d) At the end of the year, account receivable balance
do not include receivable due from shareholders
holding 5% inclusive or more of the Company’s

voting capital.

€) At the end of the year, the balance of account
receivable due from the top five debtors is RMB
116,546,000 accounting for 36.74% of the total
balance of account receivable.

BEU&E HENFRE &8 ER %
Name of equity Relationship Amount Aging proportion%
Mitsubishi corporation JERAEE 1EUA
Mitsubishi Corporation Non-related parties 44,262  Less than one year 13.95
IWRMEEBERRAA BT 1k
Shandong Xin Kang Qi
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Non-related parties 40,606 Less than one year 12.80
PR T 1F AR
Zibo central Hospital Non-related parties 11,889  Less than one year 3.75
AMRABEER AR JEREHE S 1EAR
Xingtai Xin Kang Hong
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Non-related parties 9,993  Less than one year 3.15
HBERBEHERRAR FERIRE TS 1EAR
Zibo Hua Bang Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. Non-related parties 9,796  Less than one year 3.09
=
Total 116,546 36.74

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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R E R ERIER Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

I
I\. EHHMEBRREEHEASEE 8  Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(4 Statements (continued)
3. FEU AR SR (&) 3) Account Receivable (continued)

6) FREWERRGES f) At the end of the vyear, the balance of account
FE UL BAESE 75 sRIB S BT receivable due from the related parties of RMB
12,244F 7T - 15 FE UK 12,244,000 accounting for 3.86% of the total
BR B BR BE MV3.86% - balance of account receivable, details as follows:
AT :

HwE HBEAFRE &8 LHEELEE %

Name of equity Relationship Amount Proportion%

EREEHEEGRAA BEAESIA

China Shandong Group Ltd. Control of the same 6,600 2.08

parent company

BB S BEEAA H b BAEE 5

USA Perrigo International Co. Ltd. other-related parties 4,454 1.41

IR ETERNDBRAF i fh BA B

Shandong Xinhua Industry other-related parties 1,150 0.36
& Trade Co., Ltd.

IR BRI ZE B R A A NN

Shandong Zibo Xincat Joint venture 40 0.01
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.

&&F

Total 12,244 3.86

7) FEWEBR SRR BT 9) The ending balance of account receivable

GNEE GRER denominated in the foreign currencies is as
follows:
FEXe# FUeH
At the ending of the year At the beginning of the year
R mAEE HEAR% [R EEX HEARE
Name of Original Exchange  Translated Original Exchange Translated
Sp&¥E  currency Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
ETT UsD 17,134 6.3009 107,959 12,203 6.6227 80,819
BT EURO 2,233 8.1625 18,230 1,734 8.8065 15,274
R GBP 188 9.7116 1,826 - — -
A&t Total 128,015 96,093

8) /NI R h) The Company applied for business financing
TSEOTRENE pursuant to export invoices of collectible foreign
TH O YEREE IS currency quota at Industrial and Commercial Bank
TEBREMEER & of China Zibo Branch, the corresponding amount
O A] Ug P& %8 JZ A8 ¥ e of account receivable is US$8,179,070 dollar, and
MIEHIEWER R A the financing amount is US$8,100,000 dollar.

8,179.07T %7t B&
S ¥ A8 100FET -

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EHMEBRREEHREAEE 8

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
4, Aft®RmE 4) Advances to Suppliers
(1) TE (TR BR B a) Aging of advances to suppliers
EXEE FYe#
Balance at the end Balance at the beginning
of the year of the year
4] Le Bl % & e 1%
EHH Item Amount Proportion% Amount  Proportion%
1F AR Less than 1 year 34,863 78.26 33,017 99.45
1—2%F 1 to 2 years 9,685 21.74 136 0.41
2—3%F 2 to 3 years - - 18 0.05
3F E More than 3 years - - 31 0.09
A&t Total 44,548 100.00 33,202 100.00
FE A BR 2 R B N HY The increase of advances to suppliers during this
TEERANNGE year is due to growing prepaid land premiums for
IR BTG ANFT R o the Company.

2 FRENERBZES b) At the end of year, the top five balances of
MAZRREFMRTR advances to suppliers are RMB36, 226,000 details
36,226 T B 4 A as follow:

T
L Lok BEATME &8 B AEHRHE
Reason for not
Name of equity Relationship Amount  Aging being settled
AN L FERAEE 75 2F AR T IFE SR
Prepaid land premiums Non-related party 30,980 Less than two year Land certification
is handling
IR EEFELCIERAR JEREEE 7 i BYARE
Shandong Xinhua Longxing Non-related party 1,500 Less than one year Goods not
Chemical Co., Ltd. yet reached
S AT BREEE (LE) JERAEE 7 1ELAR MR E
BRAF
Amanoa Amano Enzyme Trading Non-related party 1,415 Less than one year Material not
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd yet reached
BESHRBEERAR JERAE 7 1 BYRE
(REZ2AHERDK)
Baoji Jinsen Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Non-related party 1,319 Less than one year Goods not
yet reached
FEEEGEEREARAA JERAE 7 1 AR EYRE
Jinan Huihai Longsheng Non-related party 1,012 Less than one year Goods not

Technology Co., Ltd.

il
Total

yet reached

36,226

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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REREFTEAGR A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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—
I\. AtHMBEMRETEEESEE 8  Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(4 Statements (continued)
4, REARIE (&) 4) Advances to Suppliers (continued)
®) FREMNFEHEF c) At the end of the year, the balances of advances
TERARNFLR (& payments do not include advances to shareholders
5% ) LA £ R RER D holding 5% or more of the Company’s voting
K AR R BB A © capital.
) TET SRIE AR SNEE BR B d) The ending balance of advance payments
denominated in the foreign currency is as follows:
FXe# FUe8
Balance at the end of this the year Balance at the beginning of the year
% HEEE HEAR® [R EEX HEARE
Name of Original Exchange Translated Original Exchange Translated
¥4\ currency Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
BT EURO 20 8.1625 162 84 8.8065 737
5. H it FE 4y 2R 5) Other Receivable
(1) H b N 7 2R a) Risk Classification of Other Receivable
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
FXeH ENeE
HH &8 Hw  ERER % &8 Wwhl%  REEE £ 1%
Proportion  Bad debts  Proportion Bad debts
Item Amount %  Provision % Amount  Proportion% Provision  Proportion%

BESEEAY EEARABERNAMBERT
Account receivable of individual amount is

significant, individually provision for bad debts 11,324 25.91 11,324 100.00 11,324 33.83 11,324 100.00
REAGRERERN RN
Provision for bad debts according to

combination analysis - - - - - - - -
Rila
Combination of aging 14,289 32.70 8,499 59.48 14,887 44.48 8,147 54.73
EXFHEREAR
Combination with the relationship

between trading partners 8 0.02 - - 8 0.02 - -
BRAALEAS
Combination for special accounts 17,333 39.66 - - 6,274 18.74 - -

BN
Subtotal 31,630 72,38 8,499 26.87 21,169 63.24 8,147 38.49
EESEETEAEEERERERD
L6
Account receivable of individual amount is
not significant, but individually provision

for bad debts 745 1N 745 100.00 982 2.93 982 100.00
&t
Total 43,699 - 20,568 - 33,475 - 20,453 -

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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(1)

IR ERERGARLE
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E M JE W 7 HE ()

H At 8 W R AR R IR
AR E X E R E R
RBRRZ2ERE
EFE AR -

8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

5) Other Receivable (continued)

a) Risk Classification of Other Receivable (continued)

The company

received

the insurance

compensation from insurance company is the
primarily reason for other receivable increased
during this year.

FREBESBEEAL 1) Other receivable of individual amount is significant,
BETIEEREHD and individually provision for bad debts
E h FE UK
BEU&E IREERE RIESE #REB(%) HREE
Amounts of
Clients Book amount bad debts Ratio (%) Reason
IWERHFEBHE L ITHROA ZRERBENZRENIR
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo 11,324 11,324 100.00  Consideration of solvency
Chemical & Industrial and full provision
Company Limited for bad debts
HEF  RERDN 1) Provision for bad debts according to aging
ERTRERERN R analysis
tb, J& U5 K
FReH FNe8
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
&8 LEBI% WIRER ok £ 1% BIRER
Bad debts Bad debts

HE Item Amount Proportion% Provision Amount  Proportion% Provision
1EIAR Less than 1 year 5,244 0.5 26 6,089 05 47
1-26F 1o 2 years 352 20 14l 832 20 165
2-3F 210 3 years 728 60 437 78 60 47
SEL More than 3 years 7,965 100 7,965 7,888 100 7,888
At Total 14,289 - 8,499 14,887 — 8,147
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I
I\. EHHMEBRREEHEASEE 8  Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
5. HMERH(Z) 5) Other Receivable (continued)
(1) H Al JEW 50 75 2 (48) a) Risk Classification of Other Receivable (continued)
3) Heh EEHEMA 1D) Other method for provision bad debts of account
EEHIRIEEREB O E receivable
I BR 3K
IREeRHE HESH
Amounts of
HesE Name of combination Book balance bad debts
B Y REEMES  Combination with the relationship 8 -
between trading partners
B REEEHEAR  Combination for special accounts 17,333 —
At Total 17,341 -

4) FREBELHEHBETSE V) Other receivables of insignificant amount with bad
RNEBBTIRERE debts individually provided for
18 B Lt JE WK
Efi&i BmEsE HReE HRUB(%) HERE
Amount of
Clients Book balance bad debts Ratio (%) Reason
ETBECTIERAA FIRRRERE - 2R
Linyi yaoming chemical Co.,ltd. 652 652 100.00  Judgment can not recover,
full provision
RREVERREESBRAF TEEERE  2ER
Haerbin Zhenbaodao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 28 28 100.00  No transaction, full provision
BESEEEERAT TEBEEES  2ER
Hainan Hai Ling Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 20 20 100.00  No transaction, full provision
IREECEZBRAR THEEES 2EHR
Jiangxi Hui Ren Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 20 20 100.00  No transaction, full provision
TIEIRBEESBRAEAT THEEER  2HHR
Jiangxi Jiang Zhong Pharmaceutical 8 8 100.00  No transaction, full provision
Trade Co., Ltd.
ErhhEEER AR THEEES  2HEHR
Linyi zhongrui pharmaceutical Co.,ltd. 7 7 100.00  No transaction, full provision
IEPEEREZBERAA THEEES 2EHR
Jiangxi Zhongxing Hanfang 4 4 100.00  No transaction, full provision
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
TACMEXERAF THEEES  2ER
Jiangxi Ren He Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 3 3 100.00  No transaction, full provision
LIRFEEREFRAA THEEES  2EHR
Shandong Kangda Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 2 2 100.00  No transaction, full provision
RRTREHNEEREELRT THBEEER  2HHR
Zhangye zhongxing Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 1 1 100.00  No transaction, full provision
Ast
Total 745 745 - -

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

N, EHMEBRREEHREAEE 8

(& Statements (continued)
5. HMEH(Z) 5) Other Receivable (continued)
2  AFEEEREFEEE b) Written-off bad debts for this year
(st fel) 5%
BOsKEE
EtiElRE RACHREE *5E0 REREE FEBO
F Lokt REEHE REREE (UKEEE ERHER kE)RE
Provision for
Written-off bad debts Amount of  Foundation of
Name of equity Amount before recover Written-off  Bad debts Reason
BB ECIERAR FUARGEME - HEIFIE
2HHR
Linyi Yaoming chemical Co.,ltd. 926 926 274 Judgment can  recovery
not recover,
full provision
@) 20114 R H th Ji& U 3K c) At the ending of the year, other receivables do
HEPRIERHEALA not include receivable shareholders holding 5% or
5% (£5% ) A E&R#* more of the Company’s voting capital.
TE MR 0 B AR 3R B R
Koo
(4) FAREAME KRR d) At the end of the year, the top five balances

IR o= ¢
e FEAEF34,461F
TG~ bl 578.86% ¢

of other receivables are RMB 34,461,000,
accounting for 78.86% of the total balance of
other receivable, details as follows:

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

BRANT :

(ERENLE
HfIER BENTRE &8 BE % REIAAF

Proportion
Name of equity Relationships Amount  Aging %  Nature or Content
LIRFESBBIARAR Ethls s 126 ERH
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & Other related party 11,324 1102 years 25691 Current amounts
Industrial Company Limited
TEARBERRRAERR T FEH 1ELA KB RIBER
PICC Property and Casualty Non-related party 7,907 Less than one year 18.09  Unreceived insurance
Company Limited * compensation
e AR AR ey 1R B DR AR
Pending deduction of VAT on purchase Non-related party 7,095  Less than one year 16.24  Pending deduction of
VAT on purchase
JERBFTED BB 3FME [EREFTED
Rebate of income tax Non-related party 6,196 More than 3 years 1418  Rebate of income tax
fREMERER 2y 1FAR FHEMERR
Rebate of income tax Non-related party 1,939 Less than one year 444 Rebate of tax
4t
Total 34,461 78.86
I
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2011F E - XA F
2 Th 3 X &k B R AN AR
NENBFRE)FE
S W — BB RS
REREBIESE
BIEEWRHL AR RS
K& E 18 %k8,785F
T HERERRAFLTY
i1 AK Gh BB 148 254,300
T -ARA BT
DA ES UMW R
T HAE EEK4,485F
T LB KRB &S
B ARERBRKGL
ERARSEmS A
A (AT EREIARKE
BoRA]) MNP EZ
R RIERRER
BB E AR EE
YETB K H910%BN1878F
TAREED RAT
FIEE  ARQAEBN
bk o RS K18 £ BH7,907
F T A B AR
% B A AT A K B
W ERARAR
Th 3 pX &R B8 R E U B
{8 73,870F 7T * AR
AITEFTARIHES
S¢ I, s iR — HA 25 RE e
Uy B (B 304,037 F 7T ©

8

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

5)

Other Receivable (continued)

d)

(continued)

In this year, the analgin plant in the Company and
the pyrazolone second phrase plant in subsidiary
Xinhua Shouguang had explosion accidents. The
explosion resulting in loss of fixed assets RMB
of 8,785,000. The loss of analgin plant is RMB
of 4,300,000 and the loss of the pyrazolone
second phrase plant is RMB of 4,485,000. These
damages are examined and verified by PICC
Property and Casualty Company Limited Zibo
Branch (hereinafter referred to as PICC Zibo).
According to insurance clauses, the 10% of the
Company’s loss is not compensated by PICC Zibo
which is RMB 878,000. Also, the rest of RMB
7,907,000 is after franchise deduction will reckon
in insurance compensation on other receivables.
The compensation for analgin plant is RMB
3,870,000 and for pyrazolone second phrase plant
is RMB 4,037,000.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. EHMERRTEFEAFEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
5. HMEgH(Z) 5) Other Receivable (continued)
(5) FRHEAMERRHREE e) At the end of the year, the balance of other

W e U BB T FRIB A receivable due from the related parties is RMB11,
5711,3832F 7T * bl 332,000 accounting for 25.93% of the total
£25.93% + BF 48 10 balance of other receivable, details as follows:
T
HURE HBEATRE &8 {E#8 L B1%
Name of Company Relationships Amount Proportion%

IWRHFETZERNHER AR H

Shandong Xinhua Industry other-related parties 8 0.02
& Trade Co., Ltd.

IWRFEBIELCIBRAR

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo other-related parties 11,324 25.91
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited

At
Total 11,332 25.93
®) L At 18 MK R B E DA f) The ending balance of other receivables
THNBERER - denominated in foreign currency is as follows:
FREH e
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
% mAEE HEARW R HEX HEARE
Name of Original Exchange Translated Original Exchange Translated
Sp2¥E  currency Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
BT EURO 19 8.1625 159 35 8.8065 312
6. FERBEEMG 6) Inventories and Provision for decline in value of
inventories
(1) ST a) Classification of Inventories
FXEH FOEH
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
REE B IR 2 BERE RESRE KEER FEER
Provision Provision
for decline Carrying for decline Carrying
HE ltem Book value in value value  Book value in value value
B # Raw material 44,657 405 44,252 58,000 1,324 56,676
KEM Work-in-progress 108,397 1,573 106,824 56,488 - 56,488
EF®m  Goods-in-stock 267,199 10,228 256,971 288,147 14,331 273,816
EESER Low-value
consumables 13,902 - 13,902 12,724 — 12,724
BERE  Special materials
mE for Government 1,840 - 1,840 1,840 - 1,840
At Total 435,995 12,206 423,789 417,199 15,655 401,544

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I
IN. BHMEBREEHAHSEE 8  Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
6. EERBEERZE) 6) Inventories and Provision for decline in value of
inventories (continued)
@) FEHEERE b) Provision for decline in value of inventories
XHERD
Reduction
FNEE FUMHRE B L] FREH
Balance
at the Balance
beginning Provision Written at the end
EREN Items of the year made back  Written off  of the year
RAR Raw material 1,324 - — 920 404
EER Work-in-progress — 1,573 — — 1,573
EEEm Goods-in-stock 14,331 3,868 — 7,970 10,229
At Total 15,655 5,441 8,890 12,206 15,655
FTERBEMFEOITIE Please refer to Notes 4.8, for the policies for
FIEL B AHEEPY.8 o provision for decline in value of inventories.
3) 17 (B 12 c) Making of provision for decline in value of
inventories
. FHWEOFRE THEOeHEZE
HE MREABFREROEE 2 FEGMOHER FREXREDOLILE
Reasons for reversal Provision of
Basis for making of of provision for reversal to the
provision for decline in decline in value of ending balance of
Item value of inventories inventories inventories
R RHEARENAI T FE
Raw material Book value is less than net - —
realizable value
FE 2 REEERNAZERFE
Work-in-progress Book value is less than net — —
realizable value
e FREEEER A S RFE
Goods-in-stock Book value is less than net - -

realizable value

7. HttRHEE 7 Other current assets
HE EXe® FMEE HH
Balance

Balance at the at the beginning
Items end of the year of the year  Nature
TEB I EEN TR EFREN
Prepayment income tax of 3,504 1,289  Prepayment

parent company income tax

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
8. AHHESRNEE 8) Available-for-sale Financial Assets
EXEE ENeEd
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Item of the year of the year
BB R HIRE N BIR#E Shares of Ruiheng Pharmaceutical 3,200 3,200
& Technology Investment
Company Limited
RBIBITEAR Legal-person share of Bank of 36,822 40,047
Communications
RIEFRBEAR Shares of Pacific insurance 96,050 114,500
Company Limited
KR &SRR Shares of Tiantong Securities 30,000 30,000
Company Limited
IR FERE (L THR AR Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical & - 0,645
Industrial Company Limited
WERFERE(NITRE Shandong Xinhua Changxing 3,987 3,987
BRAF Chemical Equipment
Company Limited
a5t Total 170,059 202,279
At ELmEERE Impairment of available-for-sale 33,987 33,987
financial assets
Erh: RRAZEEFRERE Including: Impairment on shares of 30,000 30,000
Tiantong Securities Company Limited
IE#FERE(T  Shandong Xinhua Changxing Chemical 3,987 3,087
REAMRATEMAE  Equipment Company Limited
HHESRMEERE Net value of available-for-sale 136,072 168,292
financial assets
9. RHEIRRERS 9) Long-term Equity Investment
(1) = B R 1 4G 5 a) Long-term Equity Investment
EXEH FOeR
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Item of the year of the year
RERERE R BRIERE Using the equity method 23,355 18,302
REERE AT Total long-term equity
investment 23,355 18,302
B RERERE Less: Impairment loss of
HEEE Long-term equity
investment - —
REBEREEE Net amount of Long-term
equity investment 23,355 18,302

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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9. RUkERSE (Z)
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©®)

RAKERE ()

RE B F RE N
)5S IE S RNYNE]
55111 3RO 18 3 2 ) B2
BRARKREWHE

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements (continued)

9) Long-term Equity Investment (continued)

a) Long-term Equity Investment (continued)

The primarily reason for increase of long-term
equity investment during this year is the income
from investment of Shandong Xincat Chemical &
Industrial Company Limited is growed.

INPTEL -
% b) Using in Equity Method
HRERLAR BREAS% FRELA% ol <F 1] ENed FERM Kt FXeE FERSMN
Cash
Balance at Balance Dividends
Proportion of  Proportion of the beginning at the end received in
Name of investee shareholding  voting rights ~ Original Cost of the year Additions ~ Deductions  of the year the year
53
Using in equity method
RS E R EERAR
Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 20 20 10,179 18,302 5,053 - 23,356 -
Hegh®E BED c) Investment in Joint Ventures and Associates
BREA  RAELA b3 3 £% 3 3 FFEER
RERELRR (%) (%) REAE AfkRE IRERE BABE FERHE
Total
Total Total net operating
Total assets liabilities at assets at the income
Proportion of Proportion of  at the end the end of endof  during this  Net profit of
Name of investee shareholding voting rights  of the year the year the year year this year
HELR
Joint Ventures
RSB EHEERAR
Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 20 20 156,445 62,389 94,056 253,025 25,703
AR RARERE d) No provision for impairment has been made and
TFERBEEE &K no evidence indicates any impairment of long-term
FTIER A E 6l (8 2 equity investment of the Company.
/% °
ARl RAEIRERE ) There is no significant restriction on the
BEERZEEARS - Company of the disposal of the long-term equity

investments.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
10. KBEHEHE 10)  Investment properties
(1) ARG E R I E a) Measured investment properties by cost model
Y E
e FEB/m FERD EXe#d
Balance
at the Balance
beginning Additions Reductions at the end
EH ltems of the year of the year of the year of the year
RE Original price 44,319 8,022 4,230 49,011
FEREY Buildings 44,319 146 4,230 40,235
THm A Land - 8,776 - 8,776
REtEM Accumulated
L858 1 depreciation &
amortization 8,612 3,257 — 11,869
EEZEY Buildings 8,612 3,038 — 11,650
Tifb AR Land - 219 - 219
RERE Book value 35,707 - - 37,142
FEREY Buildings 35,707 - - 28,585
TibfE AR Land - - — 8,557
i E Provision for Impairment - — — —
FEREY Buildings _ _ _ B
+i 0 R Land - - - -
REEE Book value 35,707 - - 37,142
FEREEY Buildings 35,707 - - 28,585
TibfE A Land - - - 8,557
AN FHR T E TN 8 The depreciation and amortization charge for the
283,257 F 7T © year was RMB 3,257,000.
2) TR GF JF AR b) All investment properties has been issued with title
FBEEAREVEEME o documents

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. AR ERTEFHBAEE 8  Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(#& Statements (continued)
11. EEE 11)  Fixed Assets
(1) B EEHAZE a) Details of fixed assets
FneR FEAM XERY 333 ]
Balance at the beginning Balance at the end of
Item of the year Additions Reductions the term
RER Original book value
REEZY Including:  Buildings 688,554 45,853 9270 725,137
HRLE Machinery & Equipment 1,266,993 144,176 21948 1,389,221
EGTE Vehicles 19,534 2,370 869 21,035
BOREMRE Office equipment and others 37,168 3822 867 40,123
At Subtotal 2,012,249 196,221 32,954 2,175,516
FEHE REHE
New  Withdrawal
addition  in this year
RiE Accumulated depreciation
EEREY Including: ~ Buildings 260,041 — 29,523 3,159 286,405
BERE Machinery & Equipment 711,922 - 89,851 15,260 786,513
EHRME Vehicles 10,401 - 2,536 786 12,151
BOREMZE Office equipment and others 24,521 — 3479 709 27,201
At Subtotal 1,006,885 - 125,389 19914 1,112,360
EESE Net value of fixed assets
REREY Including:  Buildings 428513 - — 438,732
L EE Machinery & Equipment 555,071 - - 602,708
BEHME Vehicles 9,133 - - 8,884
BOREMRE Office equipment and others 12,647 — — 12,832
A Subtotal 1,005,364 — - 1,063,156
WEER Provision for impairment - - - -
REEEN Including: Buildings - — — -
BEGE Machinery & Equipment — - _ _
e B Vehicles — - _ _
HAREMRE Office equipment and others - - - -
&t Subtotal — — _ _
BERE Net currency value of fixed assets
REEZY Including: ~ Buildings 428513 - - 438,732
BR%E Machinery & Equipment 555,071 - - 602,708
BEGE Vehicles 9,133 - - 8,884
BOREMEE Office equipment and others 12,647 - - 12,832
At Subtotal 1,005,364 - - 1,063,156
RNEE NN ETEE During this vyear, fixed assets transferred from
EY HEREIRESE construction in progress was RMB133, 307,000.
A K £ % A133,307 The depreciation charge for the year was RMB
F T RFE IR 125,389,000.
STES AR
125,389F 7T

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

11. EEE (&) 11)  Fixed Assets (continued)
@) Trr &R BT EE b) Temporary idle fixed assets
HE FEEE RitinsE % {E 2 0 IREP{E Wi
Accumulated Provision for
Item Original Cost depreciation impairment Net value
BEEEEY
House & Building 12,003 2,042 9,961
M B2 R B
Equipment 8,789 3,910 4,879
&3t
Subtotal 20,792 5,952 14,840
WEESEAS A A Idle fixed assets are formaldehyde warehouse,
FIN=FREBE[M west plant area and ancillary facilities in
FRENARKE R Shouguang.
Bt &8 5R HE
3) B AR T B A c) Fixed assets leased through operating lease
BEIE R E
FE BE
HE Items Original Cost Net value
EEEEY House & Building 27,960 13,801
“) R E EEE LB d) Fixed assets has not been issued with title
TEE documents as follows:
BEXR RE BE RHWREEHM
The time expected
to complete the title
Name of properties Original Cost Net value documents
BENRRE FE2012F K
Warehouse of Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Itd 1,802 1,459 At the end of 2012
BEARRE FEE2012F K
Warehouse of Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Itd 10,696 7,229 At the end of 2012
BENRRE E2012F K
Warehouse of Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Itd 1,500 1,125 At the end of 2012
MERS TEET2012F &
Xinhua commercial centre 9,500 8,033 At the end of 2012
3000METH & S B E fEEt2012F &
Warehouse of 3000 ton Bunuofen 26,046 22,569 At the end of 2012
HEBRBRRIFLEERE FEE2012F K
Western Gongaingtuan road Tiandu operating centre 2,189 2,085 At the end of 2012
REMAEBE) fEEt2012F &
Comprehensive Office Building (block B) 12,930 7,915 At the end of 2012

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
11. EBETEEEE) 11)  Fixed Assets (continued)
) KPR HEEFEFEZLE d) Fixed assets has not been issued with title
TEE (&) documents as follows: (continued)
RE®E R{E BE BrWIEERM

The time expected
to complete the title

Name of properties Original Cost Net value documents

FE A 20126 K
Warehouse of western park 1,394 1,333 At the end of 2012
ARRBERE TEET20126F K
House of Chloro-propiony! chloride 1,600 1,342 At the end of 2012
BImSE 20126 K
Staff quarter 1,775 1,481 At the end of 2012
=RERRE TEET20126F K
Warehouse of Formaldehyde 1,617 1,277 At the end of 2012
ZREBE FBAT2012F K
Warehouse of Dibromo aldehyde 1,500 1,162 At the end of 2012
W+ 2 FEAT20126F K
Civil engineering of Pyrazolone 8,382 7,681 At the end of 2012
DK 5 HEET2012F K
Warehouse of DK 8,759 8,097 At the end of 2012
ERERRE FEAT20126F K
Warehouse of Violuric acid 6,609 5,772 At the end of 2012
s FBAT2012F K
Civil engineering of Pyrazolone phase |l 6,107 5,724 At the end of 2012
BRAKERLRE FEAT20126F K
Civil engineering of high concentration of sewage treatment 1,000 968 At the end of 2012
RE 20126 K
Dining hall 2,255 2,135 At the end of 2012
PEINCS FEAT20126F K
2# Apartment 3,202 3,008 At the end of 2012
SHEBTIES BEt2012F K
5# Single Staff quarter 3,390 3,198 At the end of 2012
CHEBTIES FEAT20126F K
6# Single Staff quarter 2,770 2,574 At the end of 2012
MEE BEt2012F K

3# Warehouse 4,500 4,429 At the end of 2012
EKEE_SLRE FEAT20126F K
Civil engineering of high concentration of 4,000 3,937 At the end of 2012

sewage treatment phase Il

LHBIBRRLE BE2012F K
Civil Engineering of Cetoactanilide 5,000 4,921 At the end of 2012
MEENTE BET20126F K
Civil Engineering of Southern District Power 3,330 3,277 At the end of 2012
e BE2012F K
Warehouse of Sulphuric acid 3,346 3,156 At the end of 2012
LR BET20126F K
Warehouse of Ammonium Sulfit 2,600 2,638 At the end of 2012

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

(4 Statements (continued)
11. EEE (&) 11)  Fixed Assets (continued)
) KPR HEEFEFEZELE d) Fixed assets has not been issued with title

TEE (&) documents as follows: (continued)

RERR RE BE RRWREEHME
The time expected
to complete the title

Name of properties Original Cost Net value documents

IMERE HEE2012F K

Analysis Laboratory 1,074 999 At the end of 2012

1B BEr2012F K

1# Warehouse 2,405 2,268 At the end of 2012

WEE HEE2012F R

2# Warehouse 1,533 1,417 At the end of 2012

=RERE BEr2012F K

Warehouse of Formaldehyde 2,044 1,938 At the end of 2012

ARANBEHE HEE2012F R

House of Chloro-propionyl chloride 2,433 2,274 At the end of 2012

ALERRE BEr2012F K

Warehouse of Chloroacetic acid 2,810 2,692 At the end of 2012

KEEBE HEE2012F R

Warehouse of water treatment 3,668 3,223 At the end of 2012

R REE BEr2012F K

Frozen plant 2,344 2,061 At the end of 2012

SRS Bit2012F K

Warehouse of Diester 1,247 1,206 At the end of 2012

fLEBERE BEr2012F K

Warehouse of Cyanoacetate 2,121 1,898 At the end of 2012

BRRESRE HEE2012F R

Workshop of calcium polycarbophil 1,784 1,529 At the end of 2012

At

Total 161,262 139,730
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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. EHMBEREETERAEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(#& Statements (continued)
12. #EEIRE 12)  Construction-in-progress
(1) FFETFREHAZE a) Detailed list of construction in progress
EREH FNEE
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
EESE REER REBE FERE HEERE EEEE
Book  Provision for Provision for
BE Projects balance Impairment Book value Book balance Impairment Book value
BIHE-HEAE Innovation Park - Xinhua Building 61,587 - 61,587 40,090 - 40,090
EIFE-FE Innovation Park - Annex Building 10,101 - 10,101 6,786 - 6,786
SI%E-RHFL®  Inovation Park - R & D centre ¢ 8,901 - 8,901 6,844 - 6,844
1% E-RFEL#  hnovation Park - R & D centre 2¢ 7,539 - 7,539 7,331 - 7,331
HEEH=HMEE  Xnhua Shouguang Il east
T£R1E industrial park project 75,164 - 75,164 24,360 - 24,360
HRERIR Project of Hutian 97,332 - 97,332 2,288 - 2,288
“REKIR Hutian chemical pharmaceutical
industry center
(Tribendimidine Project) 12,124 - 12,124 - - -
HHERARIR Public project of Hutian 10,718 - 10,718 - - -
BiE TMP Barbitone, TMP, CPC
CPCERkE product relocation 16,184 - 16,184 - - -
Hif Others 63,680 - 63,680 32,562 - 32,562
At Total 363,330 - 363,330 120,261 - 120,261
@) BAEZIFEERZ b) Major changes in construction projects
E =P
FERYD
Deduction
Mg FEEM BAEEEE Eftid D EXEH
Balance at Balance
the beginning Transfer to Other at the end
TR Projects of the year Addition  fixed assets  deductions  of the year
BHE-HEAE Innovation Park - Xinhua Building 40,090 21,497 - - 61,587
BIEE-Hg Innovation Park - Annex Building 6,786 3,315 - - 10,101
BI5TE-RFF LY Innovation Park - R &D ¥ 6,844 2,057 - - 8,901
EIFE-RHL%  Innovation Park - R & D # 7,331 208 - - 7,539
HESH=HFE  Xinhua Shouguang Il east
TE£RTIR industrial park project 24,360 173,294 122,490 — 75,164
HHERIRE Project of Hutian 2,288 95,044 - - 97,332
“REHRTR Hutian chemical pharmaceutical 12 12,112 - - 12,124
industry center
(Tribendimidine Project)
HHERAEIR  Public project of Hutian - 10,718 - - 10,718
BiZ - TMP- Barbitone, TMP, CPC
CPCEmIkE product relocation - 16,184 - - 16,184
Hit Others 32,550 41,947 10,817 - 63,680
Eh Total 120,261 376,376 133,307 - 363,330

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(4 Statements (continued)
12. #ERBIE (&) 12)  Construction-in-progress (continued)
@) BAEZTREEAE b) Major changes in construction projects (continued)
Bgx ()
LRy 33
IBRAH HRERL figgx EHR
I8&R RR®  REUAC) IEEE AiteH te® wxlEw HEXE
Proportion of Acumination Including:
construction amounts of  Capitalization ~ Capitalization
investmentto  Progress  Capitalization interest interestratio  Source of
Projects Budget  budget (%)  of project interest  of this year (%)  funds
HFEFERE FEER K|
Innovation Park - Xinhua Building 79,700 71.27  Ongoing - - - Funds -own
EE-HR 12351 E%
Innovation Park - Annex Building 16,160 6251 Ongoing - - - Funds -own
EETE-RI R D14 1243361 a5
Innovation Park - R &D 16,850 5282 Ongoing - - - Funds -own
SFE-RR Lo# i3 45 E%
Innovation Park - R & D # 12,900 5844 Ongoing - - - Funds -own
FEBX-BREIXEIR 23251 E%
Xinhua Shouguang Ill east 362,280 56.11  Ongoing - - - Funds -own
industrial park project
HEEETR 12i3:361 Ne
Project of Hutian 473,000 2058 Ongoing 3,926 3,926 620  Outside-
financing
SRERIR R E%
Hutian chemical pharmaceutical 20,000 6062 Ongoing - - - Funds -own
industry center
(Tribendimicine Project)
HEEEARIR R ]
Public project of Hutian 9,000 119.08  Ongoing - - - Funds -own
Eit% TMP- CPCER & ERER A%
Barbitone, TMP, 26,000 62.24  Ongoing - - - Funds -own
GPC product relocation
Hfh 1243361 E%
Others - - Ongoing - - - Funds -own
aif
Total 3,926 3,926
3) KANEJEEELFZF AR c) No provision for impairment has been made
TFEREEE K and no evidence indicates any impairment of
ATIETE 2 T FE 6 18 2 construction-in-progress of the Company in the
1 o end of the year.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
13. H|LEE 13) Intangible Assets
(1) BEEE a) Details of Intangible Assets
k4 ] FHAm b3 0h Y B33 1]
Balance Balance
at the beginning at the ending
of:| Items of the year Additions Reductions of the year
- BEREAG: Total original value 270,547 775 - 271,322
Hi: TH{FEE  Including: Land use rights 260,445 - - 260,445
BEFEAE Software use rights 3,544 775 - 4319
FEFRM Non-patented technology 6,558 - - 6,558
—. ZtEEAH: Total accumulated amortization 41,826 5,092 - 47,818
HEf: HER#E  Including: Land use rights 32,283 5,689 - 37,972
REAE Software use rights 2,985 303 - 3,288
FERIRM Non-patented technology 6,558 - - 6,558
= EPAERAE Total net book value of
FEA intangible assets 228,721 - - 223,504
HEf o HFER#E  Including:  Land use rights 228,162 - - 222,473
qMfmE Non-patented technology 559 - - 1,031
FERIRM Software use rights - - _ _
n. FEEEA Total provision for impairment - _ _ _
Eh: AEHE  Including: Land use rights - - - _
B RE Software use rights - - - _
FERIRAM Non-patented technology - - - _
. EVEERE Total intangiole net carrying value
BEAH 228,721 - - 223,504
HEd o HFER#E  Including:  Land use rights 228,162 - - 222,473
il Software use rights 559 - - 1,031
FEFIRAM Non-patented technology - - - _
ANF I INE R AT 5 The amortization charge for the year is RMB 5,
B R 855,992 992,000.
IE o
@) AR BT REEE b) The increase in the ending balance of intangible

B FH #BL BY) A 8 E 1 A
5 73 51 % B F5(2009)
FA15409%E - 5 B FH
(2009)EA15408% &9
o I PR 4 o B 2 AR
RTE BT B Z
‘& 2050,000F 7T (15 3
BERFERL AN ZEN

27. KA ) R
1 Ht B #& 5187,030F
7oK o 1 4 BR H R (B
B&FF73,109F T » BriEl
JEEAF169,675F T °

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

assets is mainly due to: two plots of land in
Zhangdian District Hutian Town are mortgaged
to the Construction bank of China Zibo Branch

for loan of RMB

50,000,000. The Property Right

Certificates are Zi Guo Yong (2009) A15409 and

Zi Guo Yong (2

009) A15408. The total area is

187,030 m?. The original value is 73,109,000 and
the net value is 69,575,000. See details in notes 8
(27) Long-term Loans.
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
13. EREE (&) 13) Intangible Assets (continued)
3) KL E] T3 1 4 & FH c) Land use right not with title documents were out
HEZFUEREZ P - of acquirement as follows:
TiiRE
TifrE Address Net value
MES SRR L Land of Xinhua Shouguang (East) 10,034
WESKARE T Land of Xinhua Shouguang (West) 1,786
HREFEIER(KR) Land use rights of Xinhua Industrial Park,
+ b AR Development Zone (East Park) 5,845
A&t Total 17,665
(4) KN ] fEE L EFR d) No provision for impairment has been made and
TFEREEFR K no evidence indicates any impairment of intangible
AT IGHETE B R 18 2 assets of the Company in the end of the year.
ﬁ o
14. EBREFRTSMNEE 14) Deferred Tax Assets
(1) EFRELEHE a) Recognized deferred tax assets
E
FEXREH FYEE
Balance Balance
at the ending at the beginning
HAE ltems of the year of the year
FRAFZERER Bad debts of subsidiaries 13,407 649
FATZEFEKEEME  Provision for decline in value 1,026 53
of inventories of subsidiaries
BN NRIBEHEAAETIR  Unrealized internal profits 2,155 2,716
A BR ) on sales and purchase
with subsidiaries
A&t Total 16,588 3,418
BIEFMEHREEFEX The increase of deferred tax assets is due to rising
AT ERIFE AKX provision for bad debts of accounts receivable in
NEITBFAREY subsidiary Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade
N AR EWER AT IR Co., Ltd.
BRIZ NPT ER ©

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
I

IN. EHMEBBRREIERHAGER 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
14. RBEMRBREE(2) 14) Deferred Tax Assets (continued)
@) SIHEERHEENE b) Deductable temporary difference of deferred tax
EIH B ¥ e BT assets at the ending balance
ZE
FXEH FYEHE
Balance Balance
Items of deductible at the ending at the beginning
AEMNEFMYEERITA temporary difference of the year of the year
FRAIZERER Bad debts of subsidiary 53,628 2,598
FRARZEEUEERE  Provision for decline in value
of inventories of subsidiaries 4,106 210
BT AAIEHEAARER  Unrealized internal profits
REEIbE on sales and purchase
with subsidiaries 12,974 15,347
A&t Total 70,708 18,155
15, HEREXHHME 15)  Statement of provision for impairment loss of Assets
FHEmE FHRIE
Addition Reduced
e 1 1L R
FECES
EH Items e FHMHRE HEER BOo B =%xad
Recovery
of years
Balance bad debts
at the written off Balance at
beginning  Provision in previous written the end
of the year for the year years back written off of the year
ZERAEER  Provision for bad debts 23,581 51,734 5 274 — 75,046
BERMEERE  Provision for decline
in value of inventories 15,655 5,440 — — 8,890 12,205
AHEESLE  Provision for impairment
BERMBEEE  loss of avaiable-for-sale
financial assets 33,986 — — — — 33,986
5 Total 73,222 57,174 5 274 8,890 121,237

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRETEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(#& Statements (continued)
16. FEHAER 16)  Short-term Loans

EXEH FYEE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
EHER Types of loans of the year of the year
ERMER Credit loan 87,310 50,000
BHRER Mortgage Loan 58,837 —
REBEER Guarantee loan 150,000 —
A%t Total 296,147 50,000

ARG E BT NBA
TEREARTALAES
BEMEE AR A 5
AT -

(1 ZIK’AEJEHSZEJI{%)DL
BX ﬁ T

H%fﬁﬁ
ﬁml:%‘ié%’ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ
THAMBEERME
SRBOETALHIE
e FRARQARKA
EEBELANERAE
36,840F jt * H
1= F & 2 529,040F
JC B & 5K A7,800
Ft e

@) B G RP AR A FE
WEBRHH O W ERS
0 {8 551,037 F 7T -
R AK I 3.(8)
JiE Ui BR SR HR AT AL o

®) REB/HRAEARD
BRIy A HQTE
HER - FRLIA
(D)4 BZHER] -

The large decreased in the balance of short-term loans
over the last year is because the company adjust the
loan structure , increase the overall size of the loan by
reducing short-term loan, adding more long-term loans in
order to meet the needs of the Company’s expansion.

1) When the Company receives bank draft for
confirmation warehouse, the amount of bank draft
more than shipping notice is accounted into short-
term loan. The loan of confirmation warehouse
is RMB 36,840,000, including credit loan of
RMB 29,040,000 and mortgage loan of RMB
7,800,000.

2) In mortgage loan, it includes a mortgage loan of
account receivable export exchange earning right
for the Company, which is 51, 037,000. See notes
8 (3) 8 account receivable mortgage.

3) Guarantee Loan is guaranteed by Hualu Holdings
Co., Ltd., the ultimate control company. See
notes 9 (2) 4 Acceptance of guarantee.

17. BEfRRE 17)  Note Payable
FEXEH FU&H
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
RigES Item of the year of the year
RITRGIESRE Bank acceptance 113,522 115,703

EEEJ?EH%E%WOQ%H%
B2HE8: T—a2:5E
B EIERM £ 58 5113,522F T ©

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

The ending balance of note payable will all get matured
on 23 June, 2012, and RMB 113,522,000 will become
due for the next accounting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
——

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

N, EHMEBRREEHREAEE 8

(& Statements (continued)
18. FEfE®R 18)  Account Payable
(1) JEIT 83 a) Account payable
E:F 4] FYIeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
A Iltem of the year of the year
FERTERFR Accounts payable 244,633 218,542
HEih o 1FB L Including: More than one year 8,396 15,416
BRER BB M E N BR Account payable aged over one year is unsettled
RBMAREE IR - because of purchase of raw materials.
@) FRE RN rEE T b) The ending balance of accounts payable does not
REHAREB% (5 include any amount due to the shareholders holding
5% ) U _FZKRIER 7 5% inclusive or more of the Company’s voting capital.
HIHR R B (7 50 IE o
(3) JETERA B BT c) The ending balance of account payable
S BEEREE denominated in foreign currencies is as follows:
EFXe# FULH
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
R HAEE HEARW R nEEX HEARE
Original Exchange Translated Original Exchange Translated
SEEE  ltem Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
B EURO 3,031 8.1625 24,737 1,857 8.8065 16,351
19. FEHRER 19)  Advances from Customers
(1) FE U 2 IE a) Advances from Customers
FXREH FYe R
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Item of the year of the year
TEUER FK Advances from customers 18,507 20,005
Heh c1F P E Including: More than one Year 1,150 790

@) 1F F< 7B U BE 2 fp 58 b) The ending balance of advances from customers
RE2EAXRGT% (2 does not include any amount due to the
5% ) LA _FFE AR5 shareholders holding 5% inclusive or more of the
B 3% B B (7 20 IE o Company’s voting capital.
3) FEINBEZ h B IE T c) The ending balance of accounts payable
Gh kR EE denominated in foreign currencies is as follows:
E33 4] BRI
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
e . ik
R THES N RE FEEX AR®
Original Exchange  Translated Original Exchange Translated
SHEE  Item Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
e usb 913 6.3009 5,751 641 6.6227 4,246

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. EHMEBBRREIERAGER 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(4B Statements (continued)
20. MEMAWIFM 20) Employees’ wage Payable
ENed FHAMEA 3 k30| EREH
Balance Balance
at the beginning at the end of
EH Item of the year Additions Payment the year
T4 (584 260701 8) Salaries (including bonuses,
allowance and subsidies) - 185,633 185,633 -
BIENE Staff welfare - 19,028 19,028 -
HERRE Social securities - 46,224 46,024 -
Hib | BERRE Including: 1. Medical insurance - 10,910 10,910 -
2. BAEZRRE 2. Basic pension insurance - 30,479 30,479 -
3 KERRE 3. Unemployment insurance - 2,261 2,261 -
4 THERBRE 4. Work injury insurance - 1,455 1,455 -
5 kERRE 5. Matemity insurance - 1,119 1,119 -
FELES Housing funds 341 8,666 8,740 267
TERENMBTIHAELE  Union running costs and
employee education costs 12,131 3,922 5,793 10,260
EEEZEREEAEH4S  Directors' and Supenvisors’
remuneration 9,353 505 5,672 4,186
AR LBE AL TRHHEE Compensation to employes
for termination of
employment relationship - 95 ) -
Hipr Other 37,305 7,389 34,553 10,141
At Total 59,130 271,462 305,738 24,854

HihF BRBEAFEHL
&K R M FE E A IE AT IR
B TEBES HERE
B ARQAE0M11FE Bt

The others mainly consist of provision for staff bonus
in accordance with the operating result and operating
incomes. Up to the date of the report, the Company has
paid RMB 27,160,000 for staff bonus in 2011.

BB R £27,160F T ©
29. EXERE 21) Tax Payable
FXREH FeE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
nE Categories of tax of the year of the year
12ER Value added tax (13,270) (33,171)
BER Business tax 42 61
R Urban maintenance & construction tax 434 1,054
EMER Income tax 608 3,061
AN Corporation individual income tax 122 815
EER Property tax 1,376 1,135
T E A Land use tax 2,117 4,199
ENFERR Stamp tax 219 162
BE BN Educational surcharge 310 666
WHKFRERES Local water conservancy
construction fund 63 —
At Total (7,979) (22,018)

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EHMEBBRREEHREAEE 8

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
22, EMRFIR 22) Interest payable
2 4] FYEHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HHE ltems of the year of the year
D EAT BB HE AR Interest on long term loan repayable
RHERFE by instalments 740 613
23. FEAFBF 23) Dividends Payable
FEKe® FYEHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HHE ltem of the year of the year
Bk AR AR Dividends for State owned
legal person share - —
H b (A& #F IR F Dividends for other demotic share - —
Hih Others 15,111 13,612
&t Total 15,111 13,612
24. HtpEMS= 24) Other Payable
(1) H 1 fE1 54 a) Other payable
k2 4] FYIeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Item of the year of the year
H & 5X Other payable 87,032 83,458
Hrp t1FLA More than one year 12,240 9,181

FREAMEN KRR
ITERENMIREE
K R EAER
B FH - Rk
B — F B H A FE A K
TERHABENT
T2

@ ERAMER A
% T B 545 2 alo%
(25%) 5 L F B
BARE L FR -

b)

At the end of the year, the balance of other
payable mainly consists of the payment of
construction and significant scientific special
funds. Other payable aged over one year in the
ending balance is mainly unsettled payment of
construction.

At the end of year, the balance of other
payable does not have any amount due to the
shareholders holding 5% inclusive or more of the
Company’s voting capital.

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I\. EHHBEBREEHRAFEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(4 Statements (continued)
24, HMEfMHE) 24)  Other Payable (continued)
3) FRA R MENT c) Individually significant other payable balances are
as follows:
HH &8 RE HEEAE
ltem Amount  Ageing Content
ROAMBEREBES 1F AR BAMEEINERES
Significant Minkou Scientific Special Funds 17,638  Less than one year Significant New Drugs
Creation Funds
WHEREREARNERAR 1FELA REETER
Shandong Jie Yuan Electric Co., Ltd. 1,715 Less than one year Construction cost
B B SR BE 1 (R 5 (RO 2 M R 1ELAR AEEERE
Linqu Longgang Tong Ji Thermal 1,551 Less than one year Repair Cost
Insulation Material Industry
METREARELERARA 1EAR REEIRX
Zibo Huantai Construction Co., Ltd. 1,269  Less than one year Construction cost
WEHERE(CIRBEERAT 3FEDE REEIRX
Shandong Xinhua Longxin Chemical 1,033 More than three years Construction cost
Industry Co., Ltd.
At
Total 23,206
) H il JE 1 50 61 1 d) The ending balance of other payable denominated
RONEEEREE - in foreign currencies is as follows:
FReH FeHE
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
g} &
R HEES AR#® [R HEX AR
Original Exchange  Translated Original Exchange Translated
SERE  ltem Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate into RMB
BT EURO 14 8.1625 111 52 8.8065 458
25. —FEABHMIETHER 25) Non-current liabilities within one year
(1) — 4F ;A 2 B 6 FE i B a) Non-current liabilities within one year
EBE
FEXEH FYeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Items of the year of the year
—FRE| R Long-term loan within one year
REAER 179,000 150,000

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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—
. EHfMBEREETERAEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
25, —SREBHFERBARZ) 25)  Non-current liabilities within one year (continued)
@) —FERNF KB E b) Classification of non-current liabilities within one
b o] year
FEXREH FYe R
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
fER B Types of loan of the year of the year
REBEER Guarantee loan 80,000 150,000
= AER Credit loans 99,000 —
A&t Total 179,000 150,000
3) ool - e NVNE=Tb -4 c) The guaranteed loans were guaranteed by
ARSI B 7 BT R I Shandong Hualu Holding Group Company
HER FREIN - Limited, the ultimate shareholder of the Company.
(Z)4.ZBZHER] - The details are in notes 9(2)4. Acceptance of
guarantee
“) —FE N B £ B & d) Details of Long-term loan within one year
HREW fHRERE fHRELA %& flE EXH ENeE
Balance Balance at
Date of Date of attheend  the beginning
Lender inception maturity Currency Interest rate of the year of the year
PEBFRTEEAT ARE EREENET 5%
Agricuttural Bank of China, Zibo Branch ~ 2009-6-8 2012-6-7 RMB Export seller's credit interest rate 30,000 -
to float downward 5%
HERERTEEA T AR EREERNETE%
Agricuttural Bank of China, Zibo Branch 2009-6-17 2012-6-16 RMB Export seller’s credit interest rate 30,000 -
to float downward 5%
PERTEEAT ARE EREENETFI0%
China CITIC Bank, Zibo Branch 2009-9-3 2012-9-2 RMB Export seller’s credit interest 39,000 -
rate to float downward 10%
FEELORTEEA T AR EOEHEERR
Export-Import Bank of China, 2010-2-26 2012-2-26 RMB Export seller’s credit 80,000 -
Qingdao Branch interest rate
26. HEtEBAaR 26)  Other current liabilities
FEXEeH FYe8HE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HHE Items of the year of the year
—FNEEREEY 2 Deferred income carried over
in one year 590 590
—FRNEEENTEWRE A Deferred income carried over in one year refers to 3000 ton
R—FRNEEHN = THME Bunuofen project grants will carried over within one year.

SIHB M-

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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27.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

RRIBR 27) Long-term borrowing
(1) RAIEH 48 a) Classification of long- term borrowing
¥ 4 ] FUeH
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
BEHEN Types of loan of the year of the year
IRFBEIEK Guarantee loan - 80,000
ERER Credit loan 163,321 195,528
IIER Mortgage loan 50,000 —
A5t Total 213,321 275,528
@ ARG 3 73 F B2 &% b) The mortgage loan is issued by China
RITE1E ST R Construction Bank Zibo Branch for the Company.
A BIRATEH + RIEIF The mortgage is land use right. See notes 8 (13)
B L I FIIE - T Intangible Assets.
WNERFLZ AN
13 AETE B EATAL ©
3) REAENFAEL c) Details of the long-term loans
HEREN EMERD ERELEA %E flE EXEE Nl
Balance Balance at
Date of Date of at the end  the beginning
Lender inception maturity Currency Interest rate of the year of the year
MERERITHEAMT RMB AR
Agricultural Bank of China, 2011-4-21 2014-4-20  RMB Export seller’s credit 20,000 -
Development Zone Branch interest rate
BHEARRALEN RMB BRAERETF10%
Key project construction loan 2009-6-30  2017-6-29  RMB Benchmark lending 20,000 20,000
rate to float
downward 10%
ﬁéigﬁ%iﬂﬁ@)ﬁﬁﬂ@ﬂ HKD HBOR(ZMEA) +1.5
EEA1T
Nanyang Commercial Bank 2010-5-11 2013-5-10  HKD HIBOR(3Months)+1.5 24,321 25,528
(Ching) Co., Ltd. Qingdao Branch ‘
RERITERAT RVB EREENETIE10%
Bank of China, Zibo Branch 2010-9-27  2013-9-26  RMB Benchmark lending 49,000 50,000
rate to float

PEFITERAT
Bank of China, Zibo Branch 2011-3-30

HERRBTEENT
Construction Bank of China 2011-3-4

At
Total

downward 10%

RMB BEREERNR

2014-3-29  RMB Export seller's 50,000 -
credit interest rate
RMB BNEERE
2016-3-3 RvB Export seller's 50,000 -

credit interest rate

213,321 95,528
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I

Notes to the Consolidated Financial

N, EMEBRREEHREAEE 8

(& Statements (continued)
28. EBEFFRRAR 28) Deferred Tax Liabilities
(1) IR E R EERTI7 a) Components of deferred tax liabilities after netting
BEMMAEKEE off
FREH FNEE
Balance at the end Balance at the beginning
of the year of the year
B#R BEFRFR &N EERTEH
EIRHER afR TRtER =K
Taxable Deferred Taxable Deferred
temporary income tax temporary income tax
EH ltems differences liabilities differences liabilities
At E S A E Changes in fair value
NREESE Held-for-sale financial
asset 27,657 4,149 7,722 1,159
@) B FE T 13 7 & B TR b) Deferred tax assets and deferred income tax
EHEHE BT HH liabilities netting Details
E
FERE
ERNEER FBREE
Deferred income
Temporary tax amount
EHH Items differences for the year
BIEFRBREE Deferred income tax asset
BRaEREE Bad debts provision of
the Company 21,229 3,184
NEFERBERE Provision for decline in value of
inventories of the Company 8,094 1,214
BRRAIHHESREE  Provision for impairment loss
BB of the Company’s held-for-sale
financial asset 33,987 5,098
BARHEhEREBK  Loses on the Company’s
investment in associates 3,713 557
BRABAZERIES S Unpaid wages and salaries of
the parent company 14,116 2,117
BARIRSZ(NETERER The change in fair value of
the Company’s held-for-sale
financial asset 2,851 428
/Nt Subtotal 83,990 12,598
BEFMBRAEG Deferred income tax liabilities
BRARIAIHHESRBEE The change in fair value of
AR EBEZE the Company'’s held-for-sale
financial asset 111,647 16,747
5 Subtotal 111,647 16,747
BEHERE Net amount 27,657 4,149

IWRFERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRTEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
20, HMERDAR 29)  Other non-current liabilities
(1) HE I mE A EHA a) Details of other non-current liabilities
FEXREH FYeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
HE Items of the year of the year
HEEMRBBTMEB) Asset-related government
subsidies 61,262 55,148
HEREES Authorized reserve fund 3,562 3,562
A&t Total 64,824 58,710
@) BT B b) Government subsidies
EXRERE
Balance in the end
of the year
FA FA
HftsERE EftkE HAEE k33

REEEH RERH REeH BESH EERE
Amount Amounts Credited
to other to other to the profit

Types of government non-current current and loss Reversal for  Reason for
BRERNER subsidiaries liabilites ~ liabilities for the year the year reversal
KERER Compensation for relocation *1 51,379 — 3,196 — —
=TWEMI&ZSE2 3000 tons lbuprofen Project 3,983 590 590 — —
=RERSHM Tribendimiding High-tech
EZ{LER industrialization project 2 5,900 — - — —
A&t Total 61,262 590 3,786 - -
*1. 1B #2008 F9 A ey [ 1L *1 In accorded with Shandong Province Zibo City Eastern
RENBTERSLELITRE Chemical Area Relocation Plan issued in September 2008,
WMEBRE ]  AAXBHHD parts of production of the Company were listed in this
EmwEyAsG—REBRE relocation plan. In this respect, pursuant to Zibo Financial
oo A S E T B BB K Bureau grants relocation Zi-Cai Qi(2009) No.29KZi-Cai-
5 B £[2009]298% ~ 3 Qi(2009) No.33 & Zi-Cai-Qi (2009) No.55 issued by Finance
81 {8[2009]335% 1 7S BF 1 Bureau of Zibo City, the Company was granted with
[2009]555% 3 {4 & WK i & relocation compensation. During this year, the Company
HE R - NQF20114F I received compensation totally of RMB 4,000,000.

B 18 ™ B BB B R IR
B 1 (8 5%4,000F 7T -

*2. BB F LR B ERM 2 Also, based on the document Zi-Cai-Qi(2011) No.323 issued
NEZEGTEBRRKR by Shandong Development and Innovation Committee, the
& [2011]323% X - A& Company received RMB 5,900,000 for Tribendimidine High-
ARIWEI =K ER S M tech industrialization project.
E¥{LEEEEE £5900
FTe

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



RS RRMEBRASBIFE A - UARB T IR
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stajtted 1 RMB’000 /E\ZI- g% ﬁ % Bﬂ- %I (,fr,%"’_)

REREFTEAGR A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards
I

IN. EHMERRTEFEHAFEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
30. H&&F 30) Share Capital
SHEnEE
Change
RE L3k ] BITHR ER 1 L it 331 ] BRLA
Balance at Balance
the beginning  Issue of new Capitalisation at the ending Proportion
Name of shareholders of the year share  Bonus issue of reserve Transfer subtotal of the year (%)
- FREREER
Conditional tradable shares
AFHAR
State-owned shares - - - - - - - -
BEEARR
State-owned legal-person shares - - - - - - - -
AtmERR
Domestic shares 20 - - - (19) (19) 5 0.001

e BREARR
Including: Domestic legal-person
Neld shares - - - - - - - -
BRERABR
Domestic natural
person shares 20 - - - (19) (19) 5 0.001
HERR
Foreign-funded shares - - - - - - - -
o BNEARR
Including: Foreign legal-person shares - - - - - - - -
EhanARR
Foreign natural person shares - - - - - - - -
ARERERRAH
Sub-total 20 - - - (15) (19) 5 0.001
Z. ERERERR
Unconditional tradable shares
AEHERR
Domestically fisted RMB A shares 307,293 - - - 15 15 307,308 67.199
BREBAER
Domestically listed foreign invested shares - - - - - - - -
EALAER(HR)
Overseas listed foreign invested H shares 150,000 - - - - - 150,000 32.800
it
Others - - - - - - - -
ERERERRAH
Subtotal 457,293 - - - 15 15 457,308 100.00
LU ]
Total share 457,313 - - - - - 457,313 100,00

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. EHMERRTEFEAFE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
31. #EFLE 31)  Capital reserve
EMeE FE-N FERD EXeE
Balance at Balance
the beginning at the end
EH Item of the year Additions  Deductions of the year
BESHHEE Revaluation of assets surplus 60,910 — - 60,910.00
& A (B Premium share 496,492 — - 496,492.00
BEEIEH Receipt of donation 1,158 - - 1,158.00
HiEARTE Other capital reserve 120,128 - 19,188.00  100,940.00
A&t Total 678,688 — 19,188.00 659,500.00
B AR NTEARFERFER D REAR A decline in capital reserve for this year is due to
NEFEENHEESHE reduction of fair value of available-for-sale financial assets.
EAREBEEHME -
32. BLHE 32) Surplus Reserves
ENeE FEE-M FERD EXeH
Balance at Balance
the beginning at the end
EH Item of the year Additions  Deductions  of the year
EERBATE Statutory surplus reserves 118,950 7,423 — 126,373
TEB%LE Discretionary surplus reserve 64,797 - - 64,797
A&t Total 188,747 7,423 — 191,170

IR ERERBARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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N, EMERREEREHE

(&

33.

8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements (continued)
RAEFE 33) Undistributed Profits
&8 RRRSELE
Balance Balance
at the end of the  at the beginning of
EH Item year the year
TEEREH Undistributed profit
at the end of last year 357,038 —
me FORDEFE Add: adjustment to
EEES the undistributed profit
at beginning of
the year - _
FEFENLE Undistributed profit
at beginning of the year 357,038 —
m: RERBREAR  Add: Net profit of the year
FRER )% R B 76,024 —
B REVAERBATE Less: Appropriation of
statutory surplus reserve 7,423 10%

REESRHLTE  Less: Appropriation of

RR—RERER

other surplus reserve

JE AR AR FI Dividends payable
on common stock 22,866 —
BERANLBR Dividends transferred to
Bl capital stock - —
FEFEXREH Undistributed profit
at the end of the year 402,773 —
20116 828H * XA A On 28 June, 2011, the Company’s sixth meeting of the
2010E ERERRE KNS @ Board of Directors endorsed the 2011 profit distribution
BARB2010F E M B » & plan, after deduction of 10% from the profit to the

HE ERII0%WHETE
BHAEL2E LWARAK
457,312,830/ B EH - M2
BERERERESAFERA
R¥0.057T (&) -

statutory surplus reserve fund, the Company with its total
share capital of 457,312,830 shares as a base, distributes
cash dividends to all shareholders, RMB 0.05 per share
(including tax). The 2010 profit distribution plan is subject
to the approval by shareholders at general meeting for
the annual.

IR EREROARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRTEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
34. LBER#ER 34)  Minority Interests
DB LG % FEXEH FME]|
Proportion Balance Balance at
Name of minority of minority at the end  the beginning
LPHBBRREEE shareholder interests of the year of the year
LK&KE 5 B R A A LK&K Trade Co., Ltd. 35% 4,438 3,769
Eastwest United Group, East west United Group,
INC INC 25% 3,676 3,402
ERISEEY ke Perrigo Asia Holding
ARQF] Company 49.9% 31,693 30,839
A&t 39,807 38,010
35. EERA -BERF 35)  Operating Income and Operating Cost
(1) B - B a) Operating Income and Operating Cost
EESH tE28
Amount of Amount of
- c| Item the year last year
FEEBWA Income from main operation 2,903,419 2,573,017
RES PN Income from other operation 34,109 41,217
ZBEWAASE Sub-total of operation income 2,937,528 2,614,234
FEERKAN Cost for main operation 2,351,098 2,084,909
H A ZE R Cost for other operation 40,483 48,782
BEKRAASET Sub-total of operation cost 2,391,581 2,133,691
@) FEEBFEINARK T — b) Income and Costs from Main Operation—
12 E 7 HE Classified by Products
XELE +FEE
Amount of this year Amount of last year )
A BF WA
ERERN Category of products income costs income costs
R 2 Bulk Pharmaceuticals 1,480,235 1,196,506 1,297,817 1,011,384
HehBRZE O Including: Export sales 1,066,347 899,272 914,048 714,508
b:p| Preparations 550,308 338,259 510,628 360,412
EEA Commerce
circulations 734,364 697,397 684,311 646,001
e T REA Chemical and
others 138,512 118,936 80,261 67,112
A&t Total 2,903,419 2,351,098 2,573,017 2,084,909

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I\. EHMEERRTERBHERE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

(&

35. EXWA- -BERX(E)

35) Operating Income and Operating Cost (continued)

3) FIAEEFREZEWK c) Operating Income from top five customers
N
HRBEE
XELH 1 A B4 EE 5 (%)
Amount
EFREB Name of customers of this year Proportion (%)
Mitsubishi corporation  Mitsubishi corporation 184,616 6.28
Perrigo Perrigo 152,784 5.20
LI BR TR R AH B2 B A R /A ] Shandong xingkangai
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 149,313 5.08
PEPSI COLA SALES & PEPSI COLA SALES &
DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION COLA
COLA SALE 41,586 1.
Caribbean refresc Caribbean refresc 35,618 1.2
&t Total 563,917 19.19
36. BERSEMM 36) Business Taxes and Surcharges
FHBLE B EESH Hakcaie k]
Amount of Amount of
IHH Item Tax rate this year last year
BERM Business tax 5% 563 535
YT MR Urban maintenance &
construction tax 7% 7,041 8,969
HE BN Educational surcharges 5% 5,010 5,189
HWHKMEZES Local water conservancy
construction funds 1% 545 —
A&t Total 13,159 14,693

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I\. EHHBEBREEHRAFEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
37. HHEHA 37) Selling Expense
EESLH kel
Amount of Amount of
HH Item this year last year
T& Salary 51,398 43,514
KimHE B Terminal Selling Expense 33,924 14,976
BB Consulting Expense 30,473 4,679
EaB Transport Expense 26,712 26,857
BEE Advertising Expense 22,749 8,804
EIRE Travel Expense 10,416 9,667
TiSREE Market Development Expense 4,045 5,244
THREE Sales Promotion Expanse 2,979 3,346
WAE Office Expense 2,544 2177
@fEeE Conference Expense 2,497 1,943
A, Other 11,926 8,264
&t Total 199,663 129,471
RNEFHEBRBKRIEEEM The increase of seling expense is due to rising

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

38.

WEZBREBHEM LMY
MESERBHFMEA MK
EEmmis NERNERE
MR s E BB PTE -

advertisement expense for new product, and the growing
consulting fee and outlet sale fee for high-end market
development.

EHEH 38) Management Expense
XELH TFE&®
Amount of Amount of
pr-p=| Item this year last year
e s B R & D Expense 34,492 10,428
ITERENE Salary and Welfare 25,567 32,834
Uik Tax 14,327 14,579
ES Depreciation 12,650 11,231
Hibtah & Other Welfare 10,688 6,567
BEKE Warehouse Expense 6,188 7,248
A RN Intangible Assets Amortization 6,100 6,247
EEREE Entertainment Expense 5,511 4,986
/N~ Office Expense 4,692 4,397
58 Sewage Expense 4,341 4,606
EHih Other 51,490 62,020
CE Total 176,046 165,143
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N, EMERREEREHE

8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
39. MEBHEA 39) Financial Expense
EESLH rTFEe8
Amount of Amount of
I5H Item this year last year
B Interest expense 28,098 19,155
B BULA Less: interest income 2,427 4,780
n o EHEK Add: exchange loss 9,331 6,403
s HAb Add: other 2,267 924
&5t Total 37,269 21,702
40. EERERX 40) Impairment Loss of Asset
XELH 528
Amount of Amount of
pr-p=| Item this year last year
AR Provision for bad debts 51,460 13,265
FEKERX Provision for decline in value
of inventories 5,440 8,905
AtHESREERMER%  Provision for Impairment losses
of financial asset available
for sale — 3,986
A&t Total 56,900 26,156
41. BEKS 41)  Investment Gain
(1) 1B AR a) The source of income investment gain
XERH +EE8
Sources of income Amount of Amount of
EERBBRESMKR on investment this year last year
BEEZENRERE  Income from long-term equity
wEWE investment accounted for
using equity method 5,141 5,260
EAAHEHEELREE  Investment income from Available
ISR E R for sale financial assets
during the period of ownership 1,899 2,994
REAHHEESREE Investment income from disposal
MR E W of long-term equity investment 1,967 54
Hith Others 10 17
&5t Total 9,017 8,325

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. S ERRTEEHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(& Statements (continued)
4. ‘BB (E) 41)  Investment Gain (continued)
@) w1 E R RAK b) Income from Long -term equity investment
R E Wz accounted for using equity method
HAE EESLH L¥eE FEFEHIFEABRSHHEFREE
Amount of Amount of
Item this year last year The reason for change
RS E T = I 2B R A A WIRBBAFEFEEZ
Shandong Zibo Xincat 5,141 5,260 Net profit changes of
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. the investee
AREEE R EKE T There is no significant restriction on the returns of
EE KRR o investment income.
42. EBEIMEA 42)  Non-operating Income
(1) EHZIMLA B4 a) Details of non-operating income
RAZEFRERM
*ERE LE&8 Ranes
The amount of
non-recurring
gains and losses
Amount of Amount of reckon into this
HE Item this year last year year

FERBEEREFS  Proceed from disposal

of non-current asset 471 400 471
Hep: EEEE Including: Proceeds
BREME from
disposal of
fixed asset 471 400 471
B B Government Subsidies 29,259 7,336 29,259
Hit Other 2,641 2,306 2,641
A&t Total 32,371 10,042 32,371

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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(& Statements (continued)
42, BEIMEA (&) 42)  Non-operating Income (continued)
@) BT By B A b) Details of Government subsidies
wEHES SESH I5Ee8E REMEKE
Amount of Amount of
Type of subsidiaries this year last year Approval document
REWBI BT R
Government subsidiaries received — 120 —
this year
EREKITEE & MEMM BT %
blue sky blue water action plan grant — 120  Zibo Municipal Bureau of
Finance issued
BLREIHECED B APHE(2008)1845%
Postdoctoral innovative funding — 20 Lu HR issue No.(2008)184
S RERITEIERER = 578 #(2010)33%%
Industry Standard Award Tribendimidine — 200  Zibo High-tech No.(2010) 33
B0 B B 5 22 B BT (20100475
Energy saving incentives - 30 Zizheng Zi No.(2010)47
B B2 R BF 22 B S EIF(2010)64 5%
Energy saving incentives — 300 Zizheng Zi No.(2010)64
ERBRBRTEES J§ELE(2010)305%
Provincial Science and — 100  Zi-Ke-Fa No.(2010)30
Technology Development funding
HETRRES SR (201004455
Zibo Science and Technology funding — 500 Zi-Ke-Fa No.(2010)44
PNEARREES SR E[2011]935%
Financial incentives for 600 1,300 Zibo Finance Bureau, Environmental
pollution prevention river Protection Agency issued,
Zi-Huan-Fa No. (2011)93
EMERE MEmRMRTEERER
BB TE
Royalty grant — 54 High-tech Industrial
Development Zone, Zibo City
Finance Bureau issued
IMESERRERESR EERREMRBHEENS
EEETE
Foreign trade development funds — 100 District Finance Bureau of Zibo
High-tech Enterprise Financial
Management Office issued
FEABRITHEAL T EETERRBITHEEEM T &
Trade car for new subsidy payment 18 18  Zibo rectify administrative
units issued
BIREERFET BB KR FHEFIEE E(2010)35%
Recycling economy and the financial 4,000 4,000 Hou-Zhen-Fa No.(2010)3
support of sewage treatment
EERERUK EEMERBREITHEEEM T
Subsidiaries for disposal of old vehicle — 4 Issued by Zibo High-tech

Industrial Development Zone
Management Committee

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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42,
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@

BT A - ()

WyES

Type of subsidiaries

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

42) Non-operating Income (continued)

b) Details of Government subsidies (continued)

E.3:33 ] I5&8 XREMERE
Amount of Amount of
this year last year Approval document

e REWRLE

New drug R & D

M BB

Financial subsides

BB ERRE

Subsidiaries for clean production

ERERE S

Energy saving fund

it
Subtotal
REBHH BT H B
Government subsidiaries amortized
this year
=FHMESIER REREEA
3000 tons of Ibuprofen
project transferred
from deferred income
WMEBHERSH
Relocation compensation amortization
g
Subtotal

=
Total

B = AT BT A Z AR O -BEIR
(W) BIEr L i IE B
« EELEE[2011]205%
S = ¥ B 85[2011]535% - 585 -
B B2 4£[2011]5515% »
T T E B[2011]53%%

2,823 — Jinan Hi-tech Innovation

Service Centre —
National (Shandong) medical
innovation incubation base
project, Zi-Ke-Fa No.(2011)29,
Zi-Gaoxinguan-Fa No.(2011)53,
Zi-Gaoxinguan-Fa No.(2011)58,
Guo-Ke-Fa No.(2011)551

BxR&EMEROIE

13 — Issued by Finance Bureau of
Zibo City
BR&EMEROEE
20 — Issued by Finance Bureau of
Zibo City
EEMHBE T &
18,000 —  Zibo Municipal Bureau of
Finance issued
25,474 6,746 —
&2 46(2009)157%%
590 590  Lu Choi Kin means (2010)157
issued by Finance Bureau of
Zibo City
S BUE F[2009]10%5%
3,195 —  Zizheng Zi No.(2009)10
3,785 590
29,259 7,336
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

—
IN. EHMEBBRREIERAGER 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
43. EEIZH 43) Non-operating Expense
HAXFEERER
EESH LEEE HESHER
The amount of
non-recurring
gains and
Amount of Amount of losses reckon
HA Iltem this year last year into this year
InBEERBEX Loss on disposal of
non-current asset 3,910 13,425 3,910
Eh - ETEEE Including: loss on disposal
REEXK of fixed asset 3,910 13,425 3,910
SIS T Overdue fines
and penalties 1,134 197 1,134
frfEe Compensation 1,272 - 1,272
EEBL Extraordinary loss* 1,411 — 14,11
HAth Other 3,360 2,993 3,360
A5t Total 11,087 16,615 11,087
* FEEBRARNATLIE * The extraordinary loss is RMB 878,000, which is the total
KAREBMMARTTEF loss of explosion accident from the analgin plant and
N T ETEE R Y e R — R pyrazolone plant in Shouguang deducted compensation
BEEEEESRELH PICC Zibo. The deducted VAT tax, RMB 533,000 due to the
BAREE D RAIEEN explosion is also the extraordinary loss. See notes 8 (5) 4.
BReEA878T L Other Receivables.
BIEEERARTELEE
MEEIERSSSTF L o 57 R
ARHFEN 5. E A FE IR (4)
Frit o
4. FBRNEAR 44)  Income Tax Expense

(1)  FREEA

HE

1) Income Tax Expense
TESH TEERR
Amount of Amount of
Item this year last year

EHMREHER

EEPTSHE R

Income tax expenses for

current period 20,387 24,887
Deferred income tax expense (6,794) (2,524)
Total 13,593 22,363

IR ERERGARAE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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. EHMBEERREEREEE

(&

44. FREREBRE)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements (continued)

44) Income Tax Expense (continued)

@) EFHEH 2) Income tax of this year

]
HH Item Amount of this year
REGHNBERE Total Profit 93,212
A R e Add: Tax Adjustment Increase 63,912
B MR AR Less: Tax Adjustment Decrease 57,072

o BINER TS RE Add: The foreign taxable income to cover
BEANEE the domestic loss -
AW BE NI EE &S Less: Prior year losses 121
m: FRARAFEER Add: subsidiary of losses this year 174
REFMBIMGE Taxable Income 100,105
EEFTEHE (25%) Statutory income tax rate (25%) —
REEMTETEE Income Tax Payable 25,027
R EESTE Less: Income Tax relief 4,401
W BEMEHE Less: Income Tax credit -
R FEMNTIEE (15%,25%) Tax Payable (15%/25%) 20,626
MBI RIS TR Add: Foreign Income Tax Relief -
W RINTEE R FERE Less: Domestic Income Tax credit 678
m: B ABEE Add: Other Adjustment 439
BEAEH Income Tax for this year 20,387

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

I\,

SHMERREEFHEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
45. EBFFRESMBESERK 45)  Basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per
SHHEBE share calculation
5 XERH LESH
Amount of Amount of
EH Items No. this year last year
FERNT R B A FFE Net profit attributable to shareholders of
the Company 1 76,024 97,257
FERNEATRERE SR Non-recurring gains and losses
attributable to the Company 2 21,200 (5,058)
EEREATRE  JIRELEE  The net profit after attributable
BaARHFTE shareholders of the Company,
excluding non-recurring
gains and losses 3=1-2 54,824 102,315
FORNEE The total number of shares in
the beginning of the year 4 457,313 457,313
AELEERAFRERMAES  The number of shares of capitalisation
B () of reserve or business (1) 5 - -
EAFRIEBRSEMBRMHE()  The number of shares increase
in Issuing new shares or
debt to equity (Il 6 - -
ENRGIT— AR REERR The accumulated number of months of
2 AH Increase share (Il) from next month
to the end of the year 7 - -
REESHLROE Reduction due to
the shares repurchased 8 - -
BOBRBT—AHREERN The accumulated number of
ESEE reduction share from next month to
the end of the year 9 - -
BRADBROH The number of shares reduced 10 - -
REBAGEH No. of Month of the reporting period 11 - -
BTN L A BT B Weighted average number of 12=445+6x7+11-
ordinary shares public outstanding 8x9:11-10 457,313 457,313
EXBRER() Basic eamings per share () 13=1+12 0.17 0.21
EXEREE() Basic eamings per share (1) 14=3+12 0.12 0.22
ERRABRANBRILE Dilution potential ordinary shares interest
TBBRA S recognized as an expense 15 - -
HHER Conversion expresses 16 - -
iR Income tax rate 17 15% 15%
AREE - BT WEHRESRS  The increase in number of
EE L BRME TS shares weighted average number
of Warrants and options exercisable,
convertible bonds, etc 18 - -
BESRER() Diluted earnings per share () 19=[1+(15-16)x
(1-17))=(12+18) 0.17 0.21
BRESERER() Diluted earnings per share (Il 19=[3+(15-16)x
(1-17)(12418) 0.12 0.22

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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IN. EHMERRTEFEAFE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

(4 Statements (continued)
46. HFESKE 46)  Other comprehensive Income
TESLH tHEE8
Amount of Amount of
o= Items this year last year

1. AIHHESRMEEEERN 1. The profits generated by

M Available- for- sale
financial assets (22,574) (42,486)
W AIHHEeREE less: Income tax impact
ELERNEHRTE on Available- for- sale
financial assets (3,386) (6,373)
ATHARt AR AR A Previously recognized
I EA=SE-UN in other comprehensive
B A FEE income transferred to
net profit or loss - —
a3y Subtotal (19,188) (36,113)

2. HNEEEF BRI RITE ZEE 2. Translation differences of
financial statements
denominated in

foreign currencies (863) (924)
CEn Total (20,051) (37,037)
47. Rekhaxk 47) Cash Flow Statement
(1) V &y aod:0p-2 2] 1. Other receipts/payments relating to cash of
HETEFRHNE 2 operating activities
1) Y B g B fth B4R & T a) Other Cash Receipt Relating to Operating
B H R HE 2B Activities
XELH ko]
Amount of Amount of
- < Item this year last year
F B A Interest income 2,427 4,780
GELTON Subsidies income 33,373 17,618
RITEHEZRES Bank acceptance
security deposit 7,717 1,622
Hih Other 951 760
RORFEAHEIEES Minkou Significant Scientific
Special Fund 17,638 —
At Total 62,106 24,780

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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(&
47. BeRER(E)
(1) V&IV Zoop-v ]

8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial

Statements (continued)

47) Cash Flow Statement (continued)

1. Other receipts/payments relating to cash of

AEETE BB H T operating activities (continued)
(#&)
2) ST R E i BLAE & )F b) Other Cash Payments Relating to Operating
B H R HE 2B Activities
XESLH kel

Amount of Amount of
EHH Item this year last year
WAE Office expense 8,637 8,464
ZiIRE Travel expense 12,667 4,718
ETEE - FHE - Annual listing fee,

BEe8 audit fee and Board’s fee 2,932 5,009
58 Sewage discharge fee 4,431 4,705
EE - mMigHEE Advertising and

marketing expense 96,381 47,124
BE Freight charge 48,124 48,645
ERPEE Entertainment expense 8,788 7,335
A& Research and

development expense 27,460 22,368
RITENESR Bank Acceptances,

IR E FRIRTE mortgage margin 3,000 —
Hih Other 36,442 26,311
&5t Total 248,862 174,679

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

. EHMBEREETERAEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(4 Statements (continued)
47. BEeERER(E) 47)  Cash Flow Statement (continued)
@) EHELREXFST 2. Additional information for consolidated cash flow
B statement
FESH TFEE
HH Item Amount of this year Amount of last year

1. BRIRENAREEDRGRE

1. Reconciliation of net income to

cash flows from operating activities

FHE Net profit 79,619 102,766
n:BEREERE Add: Provisions for impairment loss of asset 48,014 26,156
ETEENE Depreciation of fixed asset 128,365 119,797
ENEEEH Amortization of intangible asset 5,992 6,260
REETEE BEVEEA Losses on disposal of fixed asset,
HpREEENEX intangiole asset and
(UezzIA T J5E51) other long-term asset
(or bracket: gains) 266 13,026
ErEERERR Losses of scrapped fixed asset
(W& BAT()532851) (or bracket: gain) 4,584 -
LrEEEDES Profit or loss from changes in fair value
(UezzbAT0J573E5)) (or bracket: gain) - -
BB R (W) )E51) Financial expense (or bracket: gain) 37,250 25,558
REBK (UegzpA()E50) Investment loss (or bracket: gain) (9,017) (8,325)
BEEMGHEENRD Decrease in deferred tax assets
(ST 1EFI) (or bracket; increase) (13,170) (374)
EERGHEENLN Increase in deferred tax liabilities
CRLABAT)13E31) (or bracket: decrease) 6,376 (8,522)
FERE D (BMIAT)E7)) Decrease in inventories
(or bracket: increase) (18,796) (63,889)
metEWEE BR Y Decrease in operating receivables
(EANAT(E7) (or bracket: increase) (160,527) (36,930)
WM EMER MM Increase in operating payables
CRABAT01E5) (or bracket: decrease) (11,879) (2,522)
BEEYELNRLNETE Net cash flows from operating activities 97,083 173,000
2. FERFGREMEARE 2. Significant investing and
NERED: financing activities not involving
cash receipt or payment:
EBERER Conversion of debts to capital - -
—ERIHAHTERAAE Convertble bonds due within one year - -
BEBAETEE Fixed assets acquired on Finance lease - -
3. RERASEEMBPEHER: 3. Changes in cash and cash equivalents:
HemBRnE Ending balance of cash 267,965 368,070
B RO HNRE Less: beginning balance of cash 368,070 364,398
n:-ReSENNEREE Add: ending balance of cash equivalents - -
W RESENNBNHE Less: beginning balance of cash equivalents - -
e RBRESEMFEME Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (100,105) 3,672

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
——

I\. EHHBEBREEHRABFEE 8 Notes to the Consolidated Financial
(& Statements (continued)
47. BEeERER(E) 47)  Cash Flow Statement (continued)
3) S NRBE & HEXRD 3. Cash and Cash equivalents presented in cash flow
B MBEFEEYE statement
i
FXEH FN&E
Balance at
Balance at the the beginning of
| ltem end of the year the year
BE Cash 267,965 368,070
Hep: EFBR& Including: Cash in hand 205 116
R AR A Bank deposit available
RITIFER for payments
at any moment 260,760 365,914
AR AR Y Other funds available
Hith G ES for payments
at any moment 7,000 2,040
ReEEY Cash equivalents — _
HIRI 4 M3 4 % BYWE S Ending balance of cash
and equivalents 267,965 368,070

Heh: HATHEER
FRRMEAZR
HEB S
BEZEY

Including: Restricted cash and

equivalents of
the Company or
subsidiaries in
the Group.

h. ABEGTRERERXS 9.

Related Party Relationships and Transactions

(—) RBAMRE (1) Related Party Relationships
1. PR R B R 5% AR 15 A: Parent company and the ultimate control
7
(1) PR AR AR R % B A4 a) Parent company and the ultimate control
yil
BRREER HELTRE SREE i TERE EEREA  HRERRE
Relation ships with Code of
Name of Related Party the Company Nature Registered address Principal activities Legal person  Organization
IRFEREERERATLA KRAZERT ik WFERETRERR —B14% REARBEIRMSZ  BEHERE FRE 164132472
BHE
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Parent company of State-owned  No. 14, East 1st Road, Zhangdian Dist., Investment in the design of construction Zhang Daiming 164132472
Group Company Limited the Company Zibo, Shandong Province. projects, property development and
food and beverage, efc.
EREREMERAA BRAZARER HEEE IESY- 3t HILE RLEXRE REEES BES 771039712
Hualu Holding Group Company Limited  The ultimate State-owned ~ No. 1, Bangpeng Street, Jinan, Investment and management in fertiizer Cheng 771089712
holding company Shandong Province. and petrochemicals, efc. Guanghui

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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h. FARSTHRERERXS (& 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(=) FABAREE) (1) Related Party Relationships (continued)
1. PR AR B R B AR FEE ) A: Parent company and the ultimate control
7 (#) (continued)
2 TR R B E A b) Registered capital of the Company held by parent
RE#(t company and its changes

EMeE FERm sERD FREH

Balance at Balance at
the beginning the end
ERERER Name of Related Party of the year Additions Deductions of the year
\WR#HEREER  Shandong Xinhua 298,500 - - 298,500
AREEAF Pharmaceutical Group
Company Limited
) THE IR R ETIER D & c) Parent company’s shareholding in the Company
HE and its changes
HRed £1::4:4: ]
Holding amounts Holding proportion
v 334 FEEH HELLG EELA
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
RREREE Name of related party of the year of the year This year Last year
IWEH#EEZEE  Shandong Xinhua
BREEAT Pharmaceutical Group
Company Limited 166,116 166,072 36.32 36.31

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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I
h. BESRAERETS (Z) 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(=) FABWAREE) 1) Related Party Relationships (continued)
2. Foa] B. Subsidiaries
(1) FRHA] a) Subsidiaries
FoRER LREY 403 E.4:3 1 EAKE fibeq 1 i
Type of Place of Code of
Name of subsidiaries organisation registration Principal activities Legal person  Organization
1 LRFEREEHER AT ARELAR TESy i BELIHE RRH
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical ~ Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Sales of Pharmaceutical Zhang Daiming 766662729
Trade Co., Ltd. Chemical
2. IIRHFEFEELOER AREAAH RS BRI THE R
EEAR
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical ~ Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Sales of Pharmaceutical Zhang Daiming 788496661
Import & Export Co., Ltd. Chemical
3 MEHEBERXHRABLAT  BERRELA WREEER BE TR HET
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Engineering Design of Du Deping 737227162
Design Institute Co., Ltd. Pharmaceutical Chemical
4 EEHEREEEHEERLT  HRELLA WERBEET BRI THE ERE
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Sales of Pharmaceutical He Tongging 267196268
Co., Ltd. Chemical
5 IIRHEHZEEMNERRR  BRELLA ARERAT BELIHE R
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical ~ Limited company ~ Rotterdam Holland ~ Sales of Pharmaceutical Zhang Daiming —
(Europe) GmbH. Chemical
6. EEME-—RAEKE ARELAR WREEED BEIHZ R
BREELRA
Zibo Xinhua - East West Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Manufacturing of Zhang Daiming 779742314
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Pharmaceutical Chemical
7. REHE-ANEE EREARE WREEED B2 IHZ RRH
BREALR
Ziho Xinhua - Perrigo Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Manufacturing of Zhang Daiming 746569703
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. Pharmaceutical Chemical
8. HMEHZE(SH)ERLA EREAR ES-E i BETHE HET
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Limited company ~ Shouguang Manufacturing of Du Deping 793907875
(Shouguang) Co., Ltd. Shandong Pharmaceutical Chemical
9. ME(LR) EXERAT BRELAT WRE S BlHERE R
Xinhua (Zibo) Property Limited company ~ Zibo Shandong Development of real estate Zhang Daiming 567705933

Development Co., Ltd.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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h. RABEFTRERERSH(Z) 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(=) FABWAREE) (1) Related Party Relationships (continued)
2. FE] (&) B. Subsidiaries (continued)
@) F AR E A R b) registered capital of the subsidiaries and their
H#t changes
FLoRER ®E Fned XEBM *ERD EXeH
Balance at Balance
the beginning at the end of
Name of subsidiaries currency of the year Additions  Deductions the year
1 ILRAEREESERATF AR
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB 48,499 — - 48,499

Trade Co., Ltd.
2. IRHEHFEEOEREAAT ARE

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB 5,000 - - 5,000
Import & Export Co., Ltd.
3. MEHEBERHRKARAR ARE
Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical Design RMB 3,000 - — 3,000
Institute Co., Ltd.
4, KEMEREEEHEERAF AR
Zibo Xinhua Drug Store chain Co., Ltd. RMB 2,000 - — 2,000
5. IIREES G (BN R AT B
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Euro 769 - - 769
(Europe) GmbH.
6. MEHE-FENEFRETLAR ET
Zibo Xinhua - East West Usb 1,500 — - 1,500

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.
7. EBRE-BNRMEEREAAT Exn

Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo Pharmaceutical ~ USD 6,000 - — 6,000
Co., Ltd.
8. MESE(BHR)ERAF ARE
Xinhua Pharmaceutical RMB 230,000 - - 230,000
(Shouguang) Co., Ltd.
9. ME(EE)EXERAA AR
Xinhua (Zibo) Property Development RMB 20,000 - — 20,000
Co., Ltd.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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E—
. BARGERERS (& 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(=) FABFBREE) (1) Related Party Relationships (continued)
2. F R E] () B. Subsidiaries (continued)
) 872 3 8 R AR Bl c) Proportion of shareholding in subsidiaries and the
YR R H changes
HRed R EEB(%)
Amount of shareholding Proportion of
holding share shareholding(%)
FXe# FUeE FXREA FANLLHI
Balance
Balance at the Balance at Balance at
at the end beginning the end of  the beginning
FLRER Name of subsidiaries of the year of the year the year of the year
1R EEE Shandong Xinhua 48,499 48,499 100.00 100.00
Z5ERAF  Pharmaceutical Trade
Co., Ltd.
PRS- Shandong Xinhua 5,000 5,000 100.00 100.00
EHOER Pharmaceutical Import &
YA Export Co., Ltd.
3 SEHERE  Zibo Xinhua Pharmaceutical 3,000 3,000 100.00 100.00
FithERAT  Design Institute Co., Ltd.
4. SBHEKREE  Zibo Xinhua Drug Store 2,000 2,000 100.00 100.00
#EHEERAF  Chain Co, Ltd.
5, (LR EE | 2 Shandong Xinhua 500 500 65.00 65.00
(BUM) BRAE  Pharmaceutical
(Europe) GmbH.
6. JIHHE - Zibo Xinhua - 1,125 1,125 75.00 75.00
REEIEAR  East West Pharmaceutical
EERA Co., Ltd.
7 SEHE— Zibo Xinhua - 3,006 3,006 50.10 50.10
EREEES Perrigo Pharmaceutical
EREARAR  Co, Lid.
8. ¥ EEH|Z (FY)  Xinhua Pharmaceutical 230,000 230,000 100.00 100.00
BRRA (Shouguang) Co., Ltd.
9. MECKE)EE  Xinhua (Zibo) Property 20,000 20,000 100.00 100.00
BRAR Development Co., Ltd.
3. B C. Associates
HEREMER EREY i 443 EARE ERRE  BRUA  RRELD  ARERRKE
Type of Place of Principal Registered Proportion of  Proportion ~ Code of
Name organization registration activities Legal person capital ~ shareholding of voting  organization

(%) ()

LRABHENZERLR EREAMLR LREHED BEX ERE

Shandong Zibo Xincat Limited company - Zbo Shandong ~ Manufacturing  Li Tianzhong 84,930 20% 20%  61328152X
Pharmaceutical Gompany

Limited

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

h. RBEFREREXS (F) 9.

Related Party Relationships and Transactions

(continued)
(=) FABAREE) (1) Related Party Relationships (continued)
4. E i D. Other related parties
WA ER B RR R BELATHABZSAE HmBERE
Related transactions Code of

Name of related party

Relationship

with the company

organization

WRHETERNBRRA

B[R — AR R

HEHNR=E  RERME

Shandong Xinhua Industry Under common control Sale of power and 164113351

& Trade Company Limited of parent company waste materials, and
purchase of raw materials

WRHFEFBCIERETAA X 7 — 1 A AR B 4 RERMH

Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical ~ Under common control Purchase of materials 75543013X
& Industrial Company Limited of parent company

WRHFESFICIERDA R — 2R AR R I REBRME

Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical Under common control Purchase of materials 7207056295
& Industrial Company Limited of parent company

B B3 ERI AR A A R[] — 1 A B 3R 42 o HWED ) HERE

e NS

Shandong Zibo Xincat Pharmaceutical  Under common control Sale of power and 61328152X
Company Limited of parent company lease properties

T EEEHEERAA BRAZ2RAT HE B ) REREE R K

Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical Partially held by Sale of power and 613291664

Company Limited
EREEFARAA
China Shandong Group Ltd.

parent company
BEEHIAZ FAT
Subsidiary of ultimate

control company

Purchase of materials
SHE R

Sale of Raw Material

ZEEFNEEE AR FRAZEBR & R

USA Perrigo International Co., Ltd. Subsidiary shareholder Sale of bulk drug —
(Z) FAHXS (2) Related Party Transactions

1. TFEERE a) Pricing Policy

KNANTIEELBE The price of sales of products to and purchases

B E G A R AR of the materials from related parties is determined

BERMENERE based on the market price.

MSEIERTEEEMR

IR ERERGARLE
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—
. BrARERERES (Z 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(Z) FAmEHE) 2) Related Party Transactions (continued)
2 REDE b) Purchase of materials
FERE 28
Amount of this year Amount of last year
WHHER XANE &f Lt 61% o LE 1%
Nature of Proportion Proportion
Name of Related Party Transaction Amount (%) Amount (%)
WRHETERNAER AR CIRMRAM
Shandong Xinhua Industry Chemical materials
& Trade Company Limited and others 241 0.03 4,814 0.58
LWRAZEBECIARAA (IR
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical materials
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited 30,061 3.26 27,311 3.31
LERAZEBRCIAR TR
BEAT

Shandong Xinhua Bobang Chemical materials

Chemical & Industrial

Company Limited - - 4,771 0.58
FHEREHEERLA  HARH
Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical Pharmaceutical

Company Limited materials 22,394 243 27,512 3.34
LRSI EREERAT Em
Shandong Xincat Chemical & Drug

Industrial Company Limited* 276 0.03 29 —

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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. BAFRERERXS (& 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(Z) FAmEHE) 2) Related Party Transactions (continued)
3. HEEY c) Sale of goods
FERE 588
Amount of this year Amount of last year
WHHER XANE & L B1% 28 LE 1%
Transaction Proportion Proportion

Name of Related Party contents Amount (%) Amount (%)
LWRFZEIERNERRA HEZE
Shandong Xinhua Industry Sale of wastes

& Trade Company Limited (water, gas, solid) - - 78 -
LWEHMESBCIERRAE HEPN
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Sale of power

Chemical & Industrial

Company Limited 1,523 0.05 1,494 0.05
LWEHESBECIERRE HEZE
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Sale of wastes

Chemical & Industrial (water, gas, solid)

Company Limited 2,491 0.08 2,264 0.13

LWRHZEBECIARAR HERE
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Sale of sulphur

Chemical & Industrial

Company Limited 1,587 0.05 1,468 -
FHEEBHEERAR  #HEDD

Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical Sale of power

Company Limited 5,065 0.17 5,620 0.18
WREERENEERAA  HEPD
Shandong Zibo XinCat Sale of power

Pharmaceutical Company

Limited 447 0.02 656 0.02
EREBERAA HERE
China Shandong Group Ltd.  Sale of bulk drug 29,058 0.99 - -
EEBFRERAR HERE
USA Perrigo International Sale of bulk drug

Co., Ltd. 152,768 5.20 123,735 3.77

IR ERERGARLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
I

h. RBEFREREXS (Z) 9.

(Z) WWE®(E)
4. ERER

o
[<H

AQNRHEPBEEHORTT
EENTRIBRAZ A
50,000F THERHZ - B
FHAR A20114E108208 &
20124E10A 198 AR A
ARG E BRI R

—

Tt B+
>
W ol
VB
o
ﬂ‘
o
s
B+
k>
i

80,000F TWE X H# &
HEIE AB2010FE2 260 &
2012%F2A26H ' AR A&
IR ERIER IR R -

Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)

2) Related Party Transactions (continued)
d) Acceptance of guarantee

The Company entered into a loan contract with,
Qingdao Branch of Export-Import Bank of China
with a contracted amount of RMB 150,000,000
for a period from 20 October 2011 to 19 October
2012. The loan was guaranteed by the ultimate
control company, Hualu Holdings Company
Limited.

The Company entered into a loan contract with,
Qingdao Branch of Export-Import Bank of China
with a contracted amount of RMB 80,000,000 for
a period from 26 February 2010 to 26 February
2012. The loan was guaranteed by the ultimate
control company, Hualu Holdings Company

Limited.
5. EEMHE e Lease of Assets
MBS RE ZHNHE R HEM FEEH t¥EeH
Nature of Transaction Amount of Amount of
Name of Related Party Transaction period current year last year
WERHFEREEEFREIAR HARE R
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Rent of house Whole year 500 500
Group Company Limited
6. A5 f) Other Transactions
(1) EIZERE 1. Trademark Using Fee
MBS RE ZHLHE FEEH tEeH@
Amount of Amount of
Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction current year last year
WRFEBEEERRAEEIAR EIRERE
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trademark using fee 1,100 1,100

Group Company Limited

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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h. RBEFREREXS (Z)

(Z) WExH(#E)

6.

(1)

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

HEWR5 (&)
BRERE (F)

ES - FINYN Tﬁﬁt&
AILEHELEBER
1996512 A7TH & B
Ewﬁﬁﬁm%ﬂ%
BORE  WEHES
EEEARAQATIRIESR
T i85 R iR B K8 S
HE S BEERH
EEZ O HEFEA
ARBBOE T A&
BEIEEAREI08
TOEEFEBEILE
BARKI108 TH
BTN FBEn - 2 sk
1R RIE B A
BELR EEH&
T LA E o

9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)

2) Related Party Transactions (continued)
f) Other Transactions (continued)
1. Trademark Using Fee (continued)

Pursuant to the Trademark License Agreement
signed by the parent company Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited and the
Company on 7 December 1996, the Company
was granted the exclusive right to use the
trademark Xinhua (Trademark) by the Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Group Company Limited
for its existing and future products in and outside
the PRC at an initial annual fee of RMB600,000
increasing at the rate of an extra RMB100,000 per
year until the annual fee reaches the cap amount
of RMB1,100,000, which shall stay as such until
the agreement is terminated.

RS 2. Service of rendering
A RE ARZHNE XESH LTS E®@
Nature of Amount of Amount of
Name of Related Party Transaction current the year last year
HHrESESEER QR TERRBE
Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical Design 108 —
Company Limited
LR ESIECTERAT TEFRF RS
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Design 8 5
Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited
B E A B ZF B le) Important Management Personnel Salaries
XESH tFEE®
Amount of Amount of
HEEE ltem this year last year
FREEABFHH Important Management
Personnel Salaries 2,808 5,885
HAREEABTMAES * The salaries of important management personnel are the
eXE EFENENS wages of the directors the supervisors and the senior officers
BEBAEMIE - of the Company.
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—
. BARERERXS (& 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(Z) BHWAERBE 3) Current Account Balance with Related Party
1. HEEE T Kk A. Related party transactions balance of asset
b5 classes
EREH FOLE
Balance at the end Balance at the beginning
of the year of the year
REHE WIE R ER%E ERERE
Provision for Provision for
WEA (RE) Name of Related Party Book balance bad debts  Book balance bad debts
FERIER Account receivable
IWRFHET BRI Shandong Xinhua Industry &
BRAFE Trade Company Limited 1,150 1,150 1,150 1,150
RSB HERZ  Shandong Zibo XinCat
BRAFE Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 40 - 138 -
ZE£EARALT  China Shandong Group Ltd. 6,600 - - -
=B BFBZEE 27 USA Perrigo International
Co., Ltd. 12,265 - 3,479 -
Att Total 20,055 1,150 4,767 1,150
BitER Advances to Suppliers
WFEFHET BRI Shandong Xinhua Industry &
BRAR Trade Company Limited 12 - 29 -
H At FE e Other Receivable
WEFHET B/ Shandong Xinhua Industry &
BRAR Trade Company Limited 8 - 8 -
IE#HEEET  Shandong Xinhua Wanbo
BRAAE Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited 11,324 11,324 11,324 11,324
A Total 11,332 11,324 11,332 11,324

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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. BARERERXR (&) 9. Related Party Relationships and Transactions
(continued)
(=) MBS ERSHEE) (3) Current Account Balance with Related Party
(continued)
2 BEH AR T KR B. Related party transactions balance of liabilities
# classes
FEKeW FUeHE
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
RBARB Name of Related Party of the year of the year
FEFHIRRR Account Payable
IWEFETZRND General managing branch of
BRAR Shandong Xinhua industrial
& trading Co., Ltd. 62 —
R ESE(C T Shandong Xinhua Wanbo
BRARA Chemical & Industrial
Company Limited 2,052 1,918
i Hy 2 06 18 ) %% Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical
BERAT Company Limited 729 4,109
1L BRES 18 5 3 o Shandong Zibo XinCat
ERAA Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 101 139
A&t Total 2,944 6,166
TR Advances to Customers
5 2 2 S 18 I B2 Zibo DSM Pharmaceutical
BRAE Company Limited — 60
it FE £ &% Other Payable
L BROH 17 8 o o] 22 Shandong Zibo XinCat
BRAR Pharmaceutical
Company Limited — 1
+. REFEIH 10. Contingencies
H 1F2011F12A318 AR R EE The Company has no significant contingencies as at 31
tERKBEIE - December 2011,

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED



RS RRMEBRASBIFE A  UARB T IR =
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000 ,H\ZI. ﬁ% ﬁ 13—% M;.I- %I (/lﬁl,nﬁn)
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I
+—. RKEEH 11. Commitment
1. EHITMEEREFETH a) contracted for or Agreed-upon large-sum
XEREEMA arrangement
cREHE EN DA
HEHEE Items Contract Amount Amount Unpaid
BlFTEIE B Innovation Zone 90,908 36,178
5 B B & Hutian park 158,587 74,313
DKIE B DK Project 34,587 19,403
Nt W iR 78 B Pyrazolone Project 6,769 1,528
JEKEEIEIE B Waste Water Treatment Project 5,658 1,748
Wi B& I8 B Sulfuric acid project 64,170 36,848
Hh Others 113,208 41,166
&%t Total 473,887 211,184
2. BEELEAEERIIN & b) Other than as disclosed above, the Company has no
1E2011%E12B318 ' &4 7 other capital commitment as at 31 December 2011.
MHMEXEEER -
+ - BERAEFA&KESE 12. Post Balance Sheet Date Events
1. 2012181680 * " A F & 1. On January 16, 2012, the acquisition of Shandong Tianda

+tEEEeF _REEeH
BRBERBRBLRREED
HIZERE D BRR AR (A TESTE
REH ) 2 HBRENER -
THREBHEEFARARRESR
216 RIEM BT (IS 2
W) ARATABEBFEES A
R#2 2008 T W B R TE
RIS A B K 2 H E100%0%
# - B 201251 5318 1+
1,200 tE TR -

201243 A23H ' AR AIE+
EEEEeFE _RemBRE
2012 EF BHRER -
EREI0%M A E BB AIE
& 1% - LA NE 457,312,830
BEEH MEERFRIRE
e 4R & ARB.03T
(&%) #Z2011EEFBED
Ao T8 2R 14 7 AS AR SR R & HEE o

hKEELEEABRBE
FIHSN - F 1E2011F12A31
H ARAREFTEMBEEN
BREEABRARSEE-

bio-pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as
Tianda Pharm.) is approved on the second extraordinary
meeting of the company’s seventh Board of Directors.
On the same day with the signing of the Equity Transfer
Agreement with nature person shareholders Zhenhua Zhu
and Peng Zhang, the Company acquires 100 percent
equity of Zhenhua Zhu and Peng Zhang by its own funds
of RMB 22 million. The first payment of RMB 12 million
was paid on January 31, 2012.

2. On March 23, 2012, the 2012 profit distribution plan
is approved on the second meeting of the company’s
seventh Board of Directors. With 10 percent of
statutory surplus reserve, the total share capital is
RMB 457,312,830, and all of shareholders will be paid
dividends of 0.03 yuan per share (tax included), the
2011 profit distribution plan still needs approval by the
shareholders’ meeting.

Apart from matters described above, the Company has
no significant subsequent events to be disclosed at 31
December 2011.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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+=. HUERER

1.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

ARHEECENIREY
EoHEEY MEHERER
MEGEERBEESNESR
BELENEE .\ RENS
o AR - -BHEBEERL
TEXNARBTEFAQA
BEARER ARATE
FTRAIBE ARG MELSE
BN EHEFEERBRAT
TR ERE R | HE
MaHoRa AHEBEH
BFEEEMRRARER
W EBSIET P REARER
HIEHE RN EEFEE
REBEFTEEE EHE
B REMSHS AR
BSFEEBREERETEH-
HZE2011F12HA318 » K
NAITBFRRIEBERAE
Wi B BEFEE
REBEFFEEE EHE
B WREMSHF A
A 5%k 85 E KA 560,731
FooHrb o EATREEE
#40,606F T FEUE T E
B 76 T L BE SEE
223,006 JT -+ & U 1L BR ZE AT
=D ARZ343T T 0 FEUR
1 E B8 252 001 T T » M
BEEE AR EEIPEE L
LWREMSHH» ARG B H
FEBESRARHAILN
MEMERMAQXRTET
NAEERARE T ER
ENEEAMBEHELE SR
TN LM EFTIRETER -
BESEPBREETGHER
FreEsHEED NP BT
A F[2012]5015% B E T H R
EEFMIUE KM ARMES
Bt B e BERA L SR 3T B8 4
BS5BERAAFILEMREH
BESRARSAEEAR
MERGBRBEEREN AR
BERE) ARQRATBTAR
BEANRZBEHEETR
O] & K8 - % B U TR R 1H B8
FEEFEERBEITE
Be k. EEILEE ML .||\ BN
EHOAR BEHEBHEE
A 160,731 T T IR80% L
Blat IR BB EE T IRER
EESBAH48,585T T °

13. Other Important Events

1)

Because Shandong Xin Kang Qi Pharmaceutical Co.,
Ltd. (Xin Kang Qi) has abnormal operation and capital
chain break, its related secured parties Shandong Xin
Bao Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (Xin Bao), Zibo Hua Bang
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (Hua Bang), Shangdong Herbs
Co., Ltd. Gaoxin Branch (Shandong Herbs), Shandong
Bai Yi Mei Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (Bai Yi Mei) and
itself cannot afford trade payment of the Company’s
subsidiary Xinhua Pharm. Xinhua Pharm. sued those
companies to Zibo Intermediate People’s court. The court
has ordered the seizure of those companies’ property.
Up to December 31, 2011, Xinhua Pharm. should receive
total of RMB 60,731,000. Thereinto, Xin Kang Qi is RMB
40,606,000; Hua Bang is RMB 9,796,000; Bai Yi Mei is
RMB 3,996,000, Shandong Herbs is RMB 3,343,000,
and Xin Bao is RMB 2,991,000. Xin Kang Qi guaranteed
for the four companies’ unpaid trade payment, and
Hua Bang guaranteed for Xin Kang Qi’s unpaid trade
payment of the Company’s subsidiary Pharm. Trade.
According to Zhong Lian Ping Appriasal Zi (2012) No.1
Asset Appraisal Report for seizure of assets issued by
Zibo Zhong Lian Asset Appraisal Firm and Legal Opinion
of Loss Recovery of Five Major Lawsuit About Shandong
Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade Company Limited sued
Shandong Xin Kang Qi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. issued
by Shandong Da Di Ren Law Firm, referred to deducted
seizure assets recoverable amount from the total of RMB
60,731,000 from Xin Kang Qi and its related secured
parties is accounted as 80 percent into provision for bad
debts. The amount of provision for bad debts is RMB
48,585,000.
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REREFTEAGR A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards
I

+=HhEEFEIF(Z) 13. Other Important Events (continued)

2. 2011 12H308 ' AR A &F 2) On December 30, 2011, the proposal that the ultimate
tEEFEF - RERTE control company Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. (hereinafter
BIBEN RS T ERE referred to as Hualu Holdings) provides financial aid RMB
RARRNEIREARESET 500,000,000 as related party transaction is approved on
B 7% & B B A x%ﬁ’]%?& ° the first extraordinary meeting of the company’s seventh
W E BB EFITCERIER Board of Directors. On the same day with the signing of
EEER A 2011 E RS the Hualu Holdings Co., Ltd. 2011 medium-term notes
BEEEASERBE)  EB fund-raising agreement, Hualu Holdings agrees that the
ERRAEZHTFHEESEE Company can use this fund for the repayment of bank
SR ARBSETRESLA loans, current capital supplementary, and major project
NEMER ARARASHE planned in 125 programs. The use of funds period is five
HITER #ARDES R years, and the maturity date is December 30, 2016.
AREI+ZH]HEEZIE
BERe L& S F AR
A5 - BIHI A A20166F 127
30H °

br bl B fth 5 E F 185 - B 12011 Apart from matters described above, the Company has no other

{Tg1i?§31 g CARRREFTHEENE important events to be disclosed at 31 December 2011.

=518 °

+TH. BATMERREEHAF 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial
statements

¥ &

1. & U AR 3% 1) Account Receivable
(1) JEUBE S5 4E a) Classification of Account Receivable

231 | L2k
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
L i ] L% BEER L% &8 1 51% BRER 5 51%
Bad debts
Item Amount Proportion% Provision Proportion% Amount Proportion%  Bad debts Provision Proportion%

BREREAUERHR

SRERHEAER
Account receivable of individual

amount is significant, indlvidually

provision for bad debts - - - - - - - -
RARHRARERNENES
Provision for bad debts according

to combination analysis - - - - - - - -
BRES
Combination of aging 122,526 4144 1,131 0.92 89,878 3821 889 099
BRGNS BALAS
Combination with the relationship

between trading partners 134,610 52.11 - - 144,161 61.30 - -
BRUAMERS
Combination for special account
BANF 257,136 99.55 1,131 0.4 234,039 9951 889 038
Subtotal
ERSBRTEARER R

FREBNENER
Account receivable of individual

amount is not significant,

but individually provision

for bed debts 1,150 045 1,150 100.00 1,150 049 1,150 100.00

i
Total 268,286 - 2,281 - 285,189 - 2,039 -

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BARMBEREEREAE 14

B,E)

Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial
statements (continued)

1. AR (&) 1) Account Receivable (continued)

(1) JEY AR S 24 a) Classification of Account Receivable

1) BAET  ILBEHB DN ) Provision for bad debts according to aging
AR IRIBIREE IR analysis
B R

FREH FUEE
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
5H &8 LE 1% IR G £ 1% ERERE
Proportion Bad debts Proportion Bad debts

ltem Amount % Provision Amount % Provision
1EHR
Within one year 121,624 0.5 608 88,673 05 445
1-26F
110 2 years 362 20 72 841 20 168
2-3%F
2 to 3 years 223 60 134 220 60 132
SFLAE
More than 3 years 317 100 317 144 100 144
At
Total 122,526 - 1,131 89,878 - 889

2) HEeEdP EKBEHEMA 1) Account receivable adopt other method for
EETIREREENE provision for bad debts
B R
F Log-t IREHE BERE HERA(%) HEFE

Amount for
Clients Book balance bad debts Ratio(%)  Reason
BRSURERES
Combination with the relationship
between trading partners 134,610 - - -

3) FREBESHEETE 1D) Accounts receivable of individual amount is not
ANEBEEBETIRERE significant, but individually provision for bad debts
15 8 FEUBR R
L e BEBH HESE  HRLA%) HREE

Amount for

Clients Book balance bad debts Ratio(%)  Reason
WRHETERDERDF ZREGRENZEAR
Combination with the relationship 1,150 1,150 100.00  Consider of solvency

between trading partners

and full provision
for bad debts

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial
®|E) statements (continued)
1. FEU AR SR (&) 1) Account Receivable (continued)

@) AR EFE R AT IR E b) Please refers to Notes 4.7 for the policy of
RO 2 8 KK i bad debts. There were no recovered accounts
g - 7 o KFF HEH ] receivable which had been written off in previous
WA FTF B B 1% 55 1 JE year during the year.

3) KREFFHEIZE L 7] & c) There were no accounts receivable being written
PR ¥ B IR R B Y JE off in 2011 in accordance with the Company’s
Vol accounting policy.

(4) F K JE I R 3 65 B A d) At the end of the year, accounts receivable
TEHARE% (5 balance do not include receivable due from
5% ) U £ RFER G shareholders holding 5% inclusive or more of the
IR B (7 K5 ° Company’s voting capital.

(5) F K JEE UG BR 3L B 5B BT e) At the end of the year, the balance of accounts
AEREWRE N 2 E receivable due from the top five debtors is
& A1184,258F 7T ~ H RMB184,258,000 accounting for 71.34% of the
P 571.34% + B5 47 40 total balance of accounts receivable.

7\— -
Efig® HELFRE &f KE :4: 73
Name of equity Relationship Amount  Aging proportion%
WRHFEBEZSERAA 2EFLH 1ELAR
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned

Trade Company Limited subsidiary 118,125  Within one year 45.73
Mitsubishi corporation B 1EHRA
Mitsubishi corporation Control subsidiary 44,262 Within one year 17.14
MEHE(SH)BRAA 2EFLA 1-36F
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Non-related parties

(Shouguang)Company Limited 8,897  One to three years 3.44
ZREEAR DA BREEHAZFATR B
China Shandong Group Ltd. wholly-owned

subsidiary 6,600  Within one year 2.56

Perrigo H i BE 5 B 1A
USA Perrigo International Co., Ltd. Non-related parties 6,374  Within one year 2.47
A&t
Total 184,258 71.34

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

B(E) statements (continued)
1. AR (&) 1) Account Receivable (continued)

(6) F K JE UG R 3 BR B f At the end of the year, the balance of accounts
JEUG BG B 7 50 1B & 5 receivable due from the related parties of RMB
135,759F 7T * B 5 135,759,000 accounting for 52.56% of the total
52.56% * BHAZI T - balance of account receivable, details as follows:
BEU&E HBENFRE &8 {58 LE61%
Name of equity Relationship Amount Proportion%
IWRHMEREE S ERAR 2EFAF
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned

Trade Company Limited subsidiary 118,125 45.73
ERE(FR)BRRA 2EFRA
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned
(Shouguang)Company Limited subsidiary 8,897 3.44
IWRFETERNDERA A H A BARE 7
Shandong Xinhua Industry & Trade Other related
Company Limited parties 1,150 0.45
EREERRDA REERIAZ
F A7
China Shandong Group Ltd. Subsidiary of
ultimate control
company 6,600 2.56
B E-RAGEERAA FRAA]
Shandong Xinhua-Eastwest Control subsidiary
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 937 0.36
RS E R B R DA = /NE]
Shandong Zibo XinCat Pharmaceutical ~ Associates
Company Limited 40 0.02
L BR 2 22 (BUM) AR A) FRA
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Control subsidiary
(European) GmbH 10 0.00
At
Total 135,759 52.56

(7) JEWREF A EIFEXT g The ending balance of account receivable

IS BRER - denominated in the foreign currencies is as
follows:
EXEH N4
At the ending of the year At the beginning of the year

SpERE R mEEX HEARW [R¥ HEEX  HEARE

Original Exchange Translated Original Exchange Translated into
Name of currency Currency Rate into RMB Currency Rate RvVB
e
usb 16,427 6.3009 103,505 11,257 6.6227 74,552
B
GBP 188 9.7116 1,826 - - -

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

®|E statements (continued)
2. it FE Uk & 2) Other Receivable
(1) E b fEW 5 2 a) Classification of Other Receivable
FRed ENeE
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
L1 &8 LLHl% HIEER LLHl% k1 £ 1% BRER L 1%
Proportion Bad debts  Proportion Bad debts Proportion
Item Amount % Provision % Amount  Proportion% Provision %
BEGEEANVEEHR
BREENEMERD 11,324 4.63 11,324 100.00 11,324 13.48 11,324 100.00

Account receivable of

individual amount is

significant, individually

provision for bad debts
RARRERERD

B R - - - . — _ _ _
Provision for bad debts

according to combination

analysis
E 9,345 3.82 7,624 81.58 8,849 10.53 7,328 82.81
Combination of aging
B FHREREAA 215,929 88.32 — — 62,079 7391 — —
Combination with the

relationship between

trading partners
BRIUELEAS 7,891 3.23 — — 1,750 208 - -
Combination for

special account
FiY 233,165 95.37 7,624 3.27 72,678 86.52 7,328 10.08
Subtotal
ERGEETENEER

SHRERERN

E st
Account receivable of

individual amount is not

significant, but individually

provision for bad debts — - - — — — — —

A 244,489 - 18,948 - 84,002 - 18,652 -
Total

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

®|(E) statements (continued)
2. HMEH(Z) 2) Other Receivable (continued)
(1) H Al JEW 50 75 2 (48) a) Classification of Other Receivable (continued)
1) FREBHESHEEAL ) Other receivable of significant amount with bad
BETIREEREGD debts individually provided for
H th fE 3R
Efig® REREH BESE HARKBA%) HREA
Amounts of
Clients Book amount bad debts Ratio (%)  Reason
LR ESHECIERRA ZERERENDEAR
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & 11,324 11,324 100.00  Consider of solvency
Industrial Company Limited and full provision
for bad debts
2) HEF  RERSN 1) Provision for bad debts according to aging
ERTIREREFENHE analysis
b JE U5 K
EReH FOEH
Balance at the end of the year Balance at the beginning of the year
5H &8 LEB1% R R G Lt B1% ERER
Proportion Bad debts Proportion Bad debts
ltem Amount % Provision Amount % Provision
1ELAA
Less than 1 year 1,226 0.5 6 991 0.5 4
1-2F
1 to 2 years 324 20 65 668 20 134
2-3F
2 to 3 years 605 60 363 — 60 —
SFLAE
More than 3 years 7,190 100 7,190 7,190 100 7,190
At
Total 9,345 - 7,624 8,849 - 7,328
3) HEPR - EBAHEMTS 1) Other method for provision bad debts of accounts
EETIREREENE receivable
AR X
EEERE HESH
Book Amounts of
HesE Name of combination balance bad debts
BT HHRBERES Combination with the relationship
between trading partners 215,929 —
BHRRBHERS Combination for special accounts 7,891 -
At Total 223,820 -

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial
- =) statements (continued)

2. HthElH (2) 2)

@  FRAMEBERAGE
HTEFALRGEIE%
(856%) A L FRAREK
1R R E LR o

(3) FRAMEW 057
B 71 5 B B it JE WK
T EEA 223,377 T
T A FE W AR
5B #991.35% - B 40 41

Other Receivable (continued)

b) At the end of the year, other receivable do not
include receivable owed by shareholders holding
5% or more of the Company’s voting capital.

c) At the end of the year, the top five balances of
other receivable are RMB223,377,000 accounting
for 91.35% of the total balance of other receivable,

details as follows:

T

Efi%# BEQTRE &F R EEELE% HERAD

Name of equity Relationships Amount  Aging Proportion%  Nature or Content

MERE(FR)ERAR 2EFRA 2E LR R

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical ~ wholly-owned 180,000  Within two years 73.62  Current accounts
(Shouguang) Company Limited subsidiary

WRHEEREESERAA 2EFRT 1EA - 3FN £ ERHK

Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical ~ wholly-owned 33,627 Within one year; 13.75  Current accounts
Trade Company Limited subsidiary more than

three years

PEARMERBROERAR  FEES 1EUR ERRBREBER

PICC Property and Casualty Non-related party 3,870  Within one year 158 Insurance claims
Company Limited receivable

L PR FEH A 1ELA el DR

Rebate of income tax Non-related party 3,796 Within one year 1.55  Rebate of income tax

EEEAREEHERAA 2EFRA kN R

Zibo Xinhua Drug Store Chain wholly-owned 2,084 Within one year 0.85  Current accounts
Co., Ltd. subsidiary

&

Total 223,377 91.35

* JE YR B B B SR 1E R * Please refer to Notes 8.5.d) for the insurance
HRAAMEN5H compensation.

b JE W TR (4) BTt

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TH.BARMBEREEREAE 14

Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

L J&=)) statements (continued)
2. HMEH(Z) 2) Other Receivable (continued)
) F K H M JE Y K BR BT d) At the end of the year, the balance of other
o fE UGBS B T 5k E receivable due from the related parties is RMB227,
& &227,252F T - 252,000 accounting for 92.95% of the total
1 B il JE 3 48 BE Y balance of other receivable, details as follows:
92.95% » BAAZ T -
Efig® HENFHE &8 EEELA%
Name of Company Relationships Amount Proportion%
MENE(SH)ERAF 2 SN
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned subsidiary
(Shouguang ) Company Limited 180,000 73.62
LR ESBECIERAR A ERRRES
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Trade ~ Control shareholder
Company Limited 11,324 4.63
WRFERELESERDA ERRR
Shandong Xinhua Wanbo Chemical & Controlled by the same
Industrial Company Limited shareholders 33,627 13.75
HEMEREEEHERRA) ERF LA
ZiBo Xinhua Drugstore Chain wholly-owned subsidiary
Company Limited 2,010 0.82
MENE—DREEERECLA ERF LA
ZiBO Xinhua-west Pharmaceutical wholly-owned subsidiary
Company Limited 224 0.09
IWRFEG LA EREEDH ERF LA
Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical wholly-owned subsidiary
Export & Import Company Limited 36 0.01
HEEREXARDA ERF LA
Xinhua (Zibo) Property Development wholly-owned subsidiary
Co., Ltd 31 0.01
&t
Total 227,252 92.95
3. RHBRERSE 3) Long-term equity investment
(1) RERERE (1) Long-term equity investment
b 34 FOed
Balance Balance
at the end at the beginning
BH Items of the term of year
BRAEZERBIRERE  Using cost method 348,475 348,475
RERIRERBRERE  Using equity method 21,761 16,620
RHIREREEH Total long-term equity investment 370,236 365,095
W REREREFEEME  Less: provision for impairment loss of
Long-term equity investment — -
RURERERE Net amount of Long-term
equity investment 370,236 365,095

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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REREFTEAGR A Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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I

TH.BAFMBEHEREERBF 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

BE statements (continued)
3. RUIBRIERSE (2) 3) Long-term equity investment (continued)
@) KA - #Em)E @) Using cost method and Equity Method
BRERMER BREA  FRERA NRes FNeE £33 ) ERD FReE FERSHH
Balance at Cash
Proportion of the Balance Dividends
shareholding  Proportion of Original beginning at the end received
Name of investee % voting % amount of the year Additions  Deductions of the year in the year
BEEGH

Using cost method
1. IRFEEEES
BRAA
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Trade
Co., Ltd. 100 100 48,582 48,582 —
2. MEREBERHE
ERAR
Zibo Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Design
Institute Co., Ltd. 100 100 3,038 3,038 — — 3,038 -
3. MEBMEAEEEH
BRAA
Zibo Xinhua Drugstore
Chain Co., Ltd. 100 100 2,159 2,159 — — 2,159 —
4. IIRHERIE (B
ERAR
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical
(Europe) Ltd. 65 65 4,597 4,597 - - 4,597 —
5. MEHE-TENE
EREARA
Zibo Xinhua -
West Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd. 75 75 9,008 9,008 — — 9,008 —
6. EEHE-FNDHE
BRELRR
Zibo Xinhua - Perrigo
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 50.10 50.10 24,877 24,877 - — 24,877 -
7. HENEBER)ERAE
Xinhua Pharmaceutical
(Shouguang) Co., Ltd. 100 100 230,713 230,713 - — 230,713 -
8. INRAEHIZELD
ARELRE
Shandong Xinhua
Pharmaceutical Import
& Export Co., Ltd. 100 100 5,501 5,501 — - 5,501 —
9. HECLE) EXERAT
Xinhua (Zibo) Properties
Development Co., Ltd 100 100 20,000 20,000 — - 20,000 —

48,582 -

1ot
Subtotal 348,475 348,475

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BAFMBEHEREERABE 14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

B(E) statements (continued)
3. RUIBIERE (&) 3) Long-term equity investment (continued)
@) B AL @) Using cost method and Equity Method (continued)
(#)
BRREMER BRLA  RRELA NEeE FNeR E33 ) FERD FXREE FERMH
Balance at Cash
Proportion of the Balance Dividends
shareholding  Proportion of Original beginning at the end received
Name of investee % voting % amount of the year Additions  Deductions of the year in the year
BRERE
Using equity method
1 IWRAERELT
BRAR
Shandong Xinhua
Longxing Chemical &
Industrial
Company Limited 40 40 10,000 — — — — —
2 WRFERE(CIHE
BRAA
Shandong Xinhua
Changxing Chemical
Equipment Company
Limited 35 35 7,700 - - - - -
3 WREEREsE
BRAA
Shandong Zibo XinCat
Pharmaceutical
Company Limited 20 20 10,179 16,620 5,141 - 21,761 -
it
Subtotal 16,620 22,234
Eol
Total 365,095 370,236
(3) HAEELE BEDL 3) Investment in Joint Ventures and Associates
RRLA  RRELR X £X £X FEER
HRKERR (%) (%) REQR Af#E  BREER BABE  FEFE
Proportion of Proportion  Total assets  Total liabilities Total net  Total operation
shareholding of voting at the end attheend  assets at the income Net profit
Name of investee (%) (%) of the year of the year end of the year of the year of the year
RELR
Joint Ventures
RSB EHEERRA
Shandong Zibo XinCat
Pharmaceutical Company Limited 20 20 166,445 62,389 94,066 263,025 26,703

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BARMBHEREEREF

14. Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

statements (continued)

3) Long-term equity investment (continued)

4) No provision for impairment has been made and

no evidence indicates any impairment of long-term

equity investment of the company.

B(E
3. RMIRARE (S
W AAFRAEERE
T A E BT K
R AR AR
15 o
4. BEEA BESF a)

(1) ERUA - EEALX

Operating Income and Operating Costs

(1) Operating Income and Operating Costs

EESH tFEE®

Amount of Amount of

HE ltem this year last year
FEEBKA Income for main operation 1,755,998 1,619,366
HAbZ B UA Income for other operation 49,460 46,844
EEWAEE Total 1,805,458 1,666,210
F & EB A Cost for main operation 1,475,295 1,313,803
HAth ZER5 A AR Cost for other operation 58,400 57,083
EERAREE Total 1,533,695 1,370,886

@2  FEREFURAKL—

2) Income and Costs from Main Operation—

HE n A Classified by Products
XERHE tFe%E
Amount of this year Amount of last year
A B¥ /9N A
ERERN Types income cost income cost
FR E Bulk Pharmaceutical 1,373,433 1,135,573 1,193,360 955,359
He  BRERN Including:  Export sale 959,544 803,873 809,590 623,100
27| Preparation 382,245 339,402 425,876 358,314
tIREM Chemical and
other 320 320 130 130
&5t Total 1,755,998 1,475,295 1,619,366 1,313,803

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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TH.BARMBEREEREAE 14

Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial

®|(E) statements (continued)
4. BERA BERF#E) 4) Operating Income and Operating Costs (continued)
3) BIABEFH & XYW 3) Operating Income from top five customers
AEL
HeHEE
FESHE WA B9 £ £511(%)
Amount of
EF&E Name of customers this year Proportion (%)
IWHRHFEBHZHAER AT Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
Trade Co., Ltd. 346,344 19.18
Mitsubishi corporation Mitsubishi Corporation 184,616 10.23
VL B 2 ) 2 (BOM) Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical
BRAR (Europe) Ltd. 45,643 2.53
PEPSI COLA SALES & PEPSI COLA SALES &
DISTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION 41,586 2.30
Caribbean refresc Caribbean Refresc 35,618 1.97
At Total 653,807 36.21
5. BREKS 5) Investment Gain
(1) 1B am K (1) The source of investment gain or loss
FELH tFEEH
Sources of Investment Amount of Amount of
BEERTRIHRE gain or loss this year last year
A ZENRERE Long-term equity investment
& W income accounted for
using equity method 5,141 5,260
BAAHIESREE Investment income from
HiRIERS M9 18 & s Available-for-sale financial
assets during the period of
ownership 1,899 2,994
REAMHEESHEE Investment income from disposal
MERE R of Available-for-sale financial
asset 1,967 54
FRARDEL Dividends from subsidiaries 1,503 3,550
A&t Total 10,510 11,858
@) A% E m R B AR @) Income from long-term equity investments
R E Wz accounted for using cost method
HAE TELH LFEE FEH EFRESEHHER
Amount of Amount of
Items this year last year The reason for change
ERE) WIREBAFFBE
Xinhua-Perrigo 1,503 3,550 Net profit changes in

the investee

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED




RS RRMEBRASBIFE A  UARB T IR
Unless otherwise indicated, all figures are stated in RMB’000
RIEPEEHEARR

Prepared in Accordance with PRC Accounting Standards

PSR = (/)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TH.BARMBHEREEREF
B(E)

5. BEWE (&)
@) Bz IEENRAK

14.

Main items’ notes of the Company’s financial
statements (continued)

5) Investment Gain (continued)

3) Income from long-term equity investments

R E W accounted for using equity method
HA TELH FFEeHE XEH FFRESEHHER
Amount of Amount of
Items this year last year The reason for change
Ly SR SHS 0 37 2 5 2 PR 2 1128 BAUF AR
Shandong Zibo Xincat 5,141 5,260 Net profit changes in
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. the investee
RNABIEE Wz There is no significant restriction on the returns of
[ NEFE B APR 4 o investment income.
6. BAFIRETERBREEH 6) Supplementary information on the Company’s cash

flow statement

*EEH L54%
HE ltem Amount of this year Amount of last year
1. BB ARNAEEED 1. Reconciliation of net income to
ReRE: cash flows from operating activities
FFE Net profit 74,231 65,485
mn: BEREEE Add: Provisions for impairment loss of asset (6,771) 24,267
BFEENE Depreciation of fixed asset 98,975 99,078
BREESH Amortization of intangible asset 4,476 4,812
RERTEE BVAEN Losses on disposal of fixed asset, 263 13,010
HitREEENBL intangible asset and
(R ATOJER) other long-term asset (or bracket: gain)
EEEEMEEL Disposal of fixed assets 3,603 -
(YezsbAT( J573851)
ARBEEYER Profit or loss from changes in fair value - -
(URZEBATO) 3738 51) (or bracket: gain)
SIS E A (WS PAT( ) Financial expense (or bracket: gain) 36,357 24,772
REBKR (EAT01E5) Investment loss (or bracket: gain) (10,510) (11,858)
ELFEREENRD Decrease in deferred tax asset - -
(B2 mBAT))ES) (or bracket: increase)
EITFTEHABAEN Increase in deferred tax liabilities 6,376 (8,523)
R BAT(1ES) (or bracket: decrease)
FEHRD Decreasg in inventories 34,486 (64,926)
(32 mBAT))ES) (or bracket: increase)
MM EIOE B MR Decrease in operating receivable (34,321) (92,348)
(SZmBATO)ES) (or bracket: increase)
MEMEMTEA /M Increase in operating payable (74,327) 24,064
CRALAT))ES) (or bracket: decrease)
EREDEEMN Net cash flows from operating activities 132,838 77,833
BemnsFE
2 AERBGKEMEARE 2. Significant investing and financing activities
MERED: not involving cash receipt or payment:
EBERER Conversion of debts to capital - -
—FRIHOATERANFE Convertible bond due within one year - -
BEBAERTEE Fixed assets acquired on finance lease - -
LHSRACEEMPEEWR: 3. Changes in cash and cash equivalents:
REMBRBE Ending balance of cash 178,749 245,721
B EBgE Less: beginning balance of cash 245,721 259,613
m BEEBYNHERBE Add: ending balance of cash equivalents - -
A REEEMNBRE Less: beginning balance of cash equivalents - -
BeLBREEEMFENE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (66,972) (13,892)

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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1. FEERAGE 1)

Supplementary information

Statement of Non-recurring profit and loss

RRTPBRELFEEEREEZE
S(AMBITEENATEER
WEREEQNEF1H—IEE
w18 25(2008) ) K IR TE - AN
NAE20OMF EIHFLEEER

According to China Securities Regulatory Commission,
public offering of securities of the Company Disclosure
interpretative bulletin  No. 1 - Extraordinary (2008)
requirement, the company in 2011 non-operating gains
and losses as follows:

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED

UM
P $:3% ] 528 R
Amount of Amount of
EH Items this year last year  Notes
(=) FRPHEERERZ Gains and losses, including the write-off (3,439) (13025) REETAERL
BREREEMEERER  portion of provision for impairment loss Loss of disposal of
HEES on assets fixed assets
(Z) HAEHESMITEN - Government subsidies in profit and loss 29,259 7336  WEIMFAZHESN
BEAREZLEEEET  of the year, but except for the K5
HE FAERERATE subsidies that are closely related to Received government
RR-TRETHATE the Company’s normal operations, in subsidies reckon
BREZRHOBFRNRN line with national policies and into current term
regulations, and subsidies in
accordance with certain standards of
quotas or quantity that the Company
continually enjoys
(Z) BREARERELEHEHN  Except for the normal operations 3,866 3049 FHPELBAERS
BENEBREZHIN associated with the Company effective a4
BERHHEREE hedging business, gain or loss held- Disposal and dividends of
RHULHEREEN for-trading financial assets, held-for- available-for-sale
NREEEDER trading financial liabilities, as well as
URRERSIESBEEE . incomes gains from the disposal of
RHMLMAEHMAREE  held-for-trading financial assets and
SRAEREHREWE . financial liabilities and available for sale
of financial assets
(M) BEASEZGEBLESN  Inaddition to the above , (4,525) (868)
WARISZH, the non-operating income and
expenditure;
Ch Total 25,161 (3,508)
o EHYE Less: Income tax effect 3,956 1,530
FEEHBRIAH Total non-recurring net gain or loss 21,205 (5,038)
Ed: BEREARARE Including:  attributable to shareholders 21,200 (5,058)

of the Company
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+H.B8REEH(Z) 15 Supplementary information (continued)
2. BASEHENTEHSE 2) Accounting data differences due to the accounting
=R standards
B R BRIR SN AR R B iR The differences in net income and net assets in
f B AT 2E I B FR A B TS R accordance with foreign accounting standards and
ERFMEMFEEEZRT Chinese accounting standards are details as follows:
RAT
BHH BEE
Net profit Net assets
3-8 L5458 3-8 LFSH
Amount of Amount of Amount of Amount of
HE ltems this year last year this year last year
BRI According to foreign
FBLLF accounting standards 74,375 101,299 1,717,981 1,686,222
EREAE Adjustments
1 EMEREERE 1. Reevaluation of asset on listing - - (21,300) (21,300)
0. BILIEEHNE 2. Additional depreciation of
revalue asset depreciation - - 21,300 21,300
3 HREES 3. Education provision 1,941 1,362 (9,469) (11,410)
4 BRFEHRTE 4. Impact on deferred income tax (292) (204) 1,420 1,712
5 HASEANERER 5 Ibuprofen project financial incentives - (5,200) - -
ZRFR NG Subtotal of adjustment 1,649 (4,042) (8,049) (9,698)
R(LEEERD Amount according to
HENAT ‘Accounting Standard
for Enterprises’ attributable to
the Company 76,024 97,257 1,709,932 1,676,524
3. PAERSERSRIS 3) Return on equity and earnings per share
ERIPBEBFSFEBEREZE According to China Securities Regulatory Commission,
g(n l?ﬂ?"ﬁa’ﬁ‘%ﬁ’]’& ET% public offering of securities of the company Information
B &Eﬁfﬁﬂi 1R A5 Disclosure Rule No. 9 - ROE and earnings per
& B R 2 3 0 45 AR % qu share calculation and disclosure (2010 Amendment)
B R EQOI0FIEE]) ) MR requirement, the year 2011, the weighted average net
E AR Al2011 FEMEF Company Return on assets, basic earnings per share and
HFEEREE EXFR diluted earnings per share are as follows;
WeasMmETREERNT
RS
Earnings per share
migFEY
BPEELEE EFSRKE RESERKS
weighted
average Basic Diluted
Profits of the Return on earnings earnings
HERFE reporting period equity per share per share
[N SYNG Net profit attributable to of
% ER 9% FI) the Company shareholders 4.46% 0.17 0.17
MEIELEMHIEZE  Net profit after deducting non-recurring
HENTAAE gains and losses , attributable
b= lpE] to shareholders of the Company 3.22% 0.12 0.12
+R.BEREHE 16 Approval of Financial Statements
NEA TR ER2012E3 A23B AR The Financial Statement has been approved for report by the
RIEESHERLE - Board of Directors on March 23, 2012.

IR ERERGARAT
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Documents Available for Inspection

—
i) HEEERE UKEAEA UBE i) Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011
RERVEENGITHE - signed by the Chairman of the Board, the financial controller of

the Company and appropriate accounting staff.

(ii) HEGMELSTEE Hfes (ii) Financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2011
a2 EENETRERG - signed by the Certified Public Accountants both from domestic

and international auditors with their respective company seals.

(iif) WMERANEPEFESEETHRA L (iii) All original copies of the Company’s announcement and
AHABEEBNAME AR XHEMNIER Company’s documents made in newspapers designated by the
RAEMRER - CSRC in the reporting period.

vy  ARALRRIERER) (v)  The Articles of Association of the Company.

IR ERERGARLE
SHANDONG XINHUA PHARMACEUTICAL COMPANY LIMITED
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Shandong Xinhua Pharmaceutical Company Limited

Address: Chemical Industry Area of Zibo Hi-tech Industry Development Zone, Zibo City, Shandong Province, PRC
Postal Code: 255005

Tel : 86-533-216 6666

Fax : 86-533-228 7508

Website : http://www.xhzy.com



